VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE AGENDA

OCTOBER 4, 2016

PLANNING & ZONING
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Downtown TOD Plan

FINANCE & GOLF

General Obligation Bonds for Proposed Police Facility

POLICE & HEALTH

Proposed Police Facility Floor Plans



Agenda Item Executive Summary

Committee
[tem Name Ashton Gardens or Board Committee

BUDGET IMPACT

Amount:  N/A Budgeted N/A
List what
Sfund N/A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Petitioner is requesting the following;
Preliminary/Final PUD Plan,
Special Uses: (a) Planned Unit Development (PUD); (b) Reception/ Banquet Hall (Place of Assembly); (c) The Serving
of Liquor and (d) Building Height; and
Variations: (a) Reduction in the number of required parking spaces; (b) Reduction from the 20’ interior parkway
requirement and (c) to allow one tree for each double parking island

The subject property is located at the southwest corner of Devon and Prospect Avenues.

The Plan Commission reviewed the Petitioner’s requests and conducted the required public hearing at their
meeting on August 11, 2016. The Commission recommended approval subject to the conditions and findings
of fact outlined in the Staff Report.

The Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the Petitioner’s requests and conducted the required public hearing at
their meeting on September 1, 2016. The Zoning Board’s vote consisted of 3 ayes and 2 nays. (Four concurring
votes are required to recommend a variation.) The 3-2 vote is being sent to the Village Board Committee of
the Whole without a formal recommendation from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

ATTACHMENTS (PLEASE LIST)

CD Memo, Minutes from the Zoning Board of Appeals and Plan Commission, Letters of Support, Incident
Reports for Bartlett Hills, Villa Olivia, The Seville, and Ashton Gardens (Existing Facilities), Protest to the
Special Use, Applicant Letter, Application, Historic Zoning Map, 1988 Approved Plan, Bartlett East Pointe
Estates Plat of Subdivision, Location Map, Preliminary/Final PUD Plan, Color Rendering, Building
Elevations, Floor Plans, Landscape Plan, Tree Preservation Plan, Distance Ma ps (Including other locations),
Property Values (Texas Locations), Decibel Levels (Existing Houston West Location), Photos of Existing
Facilities, a Traffic Study (Eriksson) and Comments from the Village’s Traffic Consultant (Coulter).

ACTION REQUESTED

@ For Discussion Only - To discuss the Petitioner’s requests and forward to the Village Board for a final

vote.
a Resolution
a Ordinance
a Motion

Staff: Jim Plonczynski, Com Dev Director Date: September 22, 2016



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM
16-192

DATE: September 22, 2016
TO: Valerie L. Salmons

mmuni’ry Development Director
’ ardens

Village Administrator

FROM: Jim PlongZyns

/
RE: (#16-05) Ashto

PETITIONER
Brad Schreiber on behalf of Ashton Gardens
SUBJECT SITE

Southwest corner of Devon and Prospect Avenues

REQUESTS

Preliminary/Final PUD Plan,

Special Uses: (a) Planned Unit Development (PUD); (b) Reception/Banquet Hall (Place
of Assembly); (c) The Serving of Liquor and (d) Building Height; and

Variations: (a) Reduction in the number of required parking spaces; (b) Reduction from
the 20" interior parkway requirement and (c) To allow one tree for each double parking
island

SURROUNDING LAND USES

Land Use Comprehensive Plan Zoning

Subject Site Vacant Commercial B-3 PUD

North Attached Residential Attached Residential PD
(Medium Denisity)

South Single Family Suburban Residential SR-2 PUD

East Vacant/Single Family Open Space/ SR-4
Suburban Residential

West Single Family Suburban Residential SR-2 PUD

TIME LINE/UPDATES

1. The Concept Plan for this development was reviewed by the Village Board
Committee of the Whole on January 19, 2016 and the Petitioner was encouraged by
the Board to submit a full application for review.

2. The Village Board Committee of the Whole reviewed the Petitioner's requests at their
meeting on July 19, 2016 and forwarded the petition on to the Plan Commission for
further review and to conduct the required public hearing.
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Since the Committee’s initial review, the Petitioner has made the following
concessions:

(a) No outdoor events shall occur at this location;

(b) Sunday hours would be reduced from a closing time of 12:30 a.m. to 10:30
p.m.

(c) No deliveries or garbage pick-up will occur prior to 9:00 a.m.

(d) Seven (7) trees required within the parking islands (double islands require 2
trees) would be relocated to the south and west property lines adjacent to
the residential properties to provide additional buffering.

(e) If overflow parking would ever be needed for an event, parking would be
provided at the downtown Metra spaces (880 available) and Ashton Gardens
would provide a shuttle service to these spaces.

(f) An eight (8) foot high solid wood fence, rather than a six (é) foot high fence
would be located along the south and west property lines.

(g) Larger trees than required by the Landscape Ordinance will be planted
around the chapel to beautify the surrounding area.

(h) Several existing trees along the west property shall be preserved to the
greatest extent possible to maintain a natural buffer to the residential
properties to the west.

(i) A 4four (4) foot high decorative fence with a solid row of evergreen shrubs,
taller than the required three (3) foot minimum, will be provided along the
Devon and Prospect frontages rather than the 75% landscaped frontage with
25% unscreened as outlined in the Landscape Ordinance.

The Petitioner has also attached lefters of support from the communities with existing
Ashton Gardens facilities for your review.

3. The Plan Commission conducted the required public hearing and reviewed the
Petitioner’s requests on August 11, 2014 for a Preliminary/Final PUD Plan and the
following Special Uses: (a) Planned Unit Development (PUD); (b)
Reception/Banquet Hall (Place of Assembly); (c) The Serving of Liquor and (d)
Building Height. Residents from the surrounding neighborhood voiced their concerns
regarding parking. liquor consumption, noise and traffic. The Plan Commission
recommended approval subject to the conditions and findings of fact outlined by
the Staff in their report.

Although not part of the official conditions, the Petitioner has also agreed to the
following suggestions made by Commissioner (Mark) Hopkins:

(a) The kitchen vents and roof top mechanicals for the reception hall shall be
located as far eastward on the roof and as far from the residents as possible.

(b) The roof top mechanicals shall be screened from the view of the residents to
the west.

Commissioner Ridenour also requested that the incident reports for both Villa Olivia
and Bartlett Hills be provided for the Village Trustees to review since the incident
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reports for the Seville in Streamwood were presented to the Plan Commission.
(These reports are attached for your review.)

Also attached for your review are the incident reports for the Ashton Gardens from
Houston (2) and Corinth, Texas for the same time period obtained by the Staff.

4. The Zoning Board of Appeals conducted the required public hearing and reviewed
the Petitioner's requests on September 1, 2016 for the following variations: (a)
Reduction in the number of required parking spaces; (b) Reduction from the 20’
interior parkway requirement and (c) To allow one tree for each double parking
island. Residents from the surrounding neighborhood voiced their concerns
regarding the number of parking stalls provided on the site and landscaping. The
Zoning Board vote consisted of 3 ayes and 2 nays. (A positive recommendation
from the ZBA requires four (4) concurring votes.) The 3-2 vote is being sent to the
Village Board without a formal recommendation.

5. A formal written Protest to the Special Use Requested by Ashton Gardens was

submitted to the Village Clerk by a resident. In accordance with the Zoning
Ordinance: Section 10-13-8E. Protests - “In the case of written protest against any
proposed special use, signed and acknowledged by the owners of 20% of the
frontage proposed to be altered, or by the owners of 20% of the frontage
immediately adjoining or across an alley therefrom, or by the owners of 20% of the
frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered, is filed with the
village clerk, the special use shall not be passed except by a favorable vote of 2/3
of all the trustees of the village then holding office." (The protest along with a map
of those who signed the protest is attached for your review.)

ZONING HISTORY

This property was annexed to the Village in 1963 and was zoned Manufacturing. In

1978 the subject property was rezoned to the B-3 (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning
District and the property to the south and west of this commercial site was rezoned to
the R-2 (Single Family) Zoning District. In 1988, Ordinance #88-104 approved a Site Plan
for the commercial property which was reduced in size to accommodate additional
single family lots to the south. This Ordinance also approved the Preliminary PUD Plan
for the East Pointe Estates Subdivision which consisted of 59 detached single family lofts.
The Final PUD Plan for the Single Family Subdivision was approved by Ordinance #89-43.
(Copies of the Historic Zoning Map, the Approved Commercial Center Site Plan and the
Recorded Plat of Subdivision are attached.)

PREVIOUS DISCUSSION

1. The Petitioner is requesting a Preliminary/Final PUD Plan review for a proposed
wedding and special event facility catering exclusively to high end wedding
ceremonies and receptions. The planincludes a chapel, reception/banguet hall and
small office to be located on the 3.8 acre piece of vacant property located at the
southwest corner of Devon and Prospect Avenues.
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2. The Petitioner currently has similar venues in Houston and Dallas, Texas as well as Sugar
Hill, Georgia and three projects under development review in Cedar Park, Texas,
Marietta, Georgia and here in Bartlett.

3. The Petifioner is also requesting Special Uses for a Planned Unit Development (three
principal structures located on one zoning lot), a reception/banguet hall (place of
assembly), the serving of liquor and building height (Chapel - 35 feet, 3 2 inches).

4. The 14,367 square foot reception/banquet hall would have a maximum capacity of
300 guests. The building would be constructed with off-white stucco veneer on three
exterior elevations and hardiplank siding in white along the rear/west elevation. Cast
stone columns and a canopy would provide an inviting and elegant front entrance
for the guests. The roof line would have a decorative cornice and parapet wall with
white railing/baluster accents which would screen the rooftop mechanicals. This
reception hall would be 28 feet at its highest point, while the majority of the building
would be 22 feet in height. The chapel, consisting of 4,576 square feet, would have
a maximum capacity of 252 guests. The building would consist of an off-white EIFS
and Texas White Limestone veneer exterior with a grey shingled roof. Arched
decorative windows as well as an arched entrance door would accent the front
elevation. The highest point of the chapel would be 35 feet, 3 2 inches with the lower
roof line sitting at 15 feet, 7 inches. The small office building, consisting of 1,337 square
feet, would architecturally complement the reception hall and chapel buildings;
incorporating the off-white EIFS on the exterior, the decorative columns along the
front elevation and the grey shingles on the roof. The overall height of this building
would be 15 feet, 7 inches.

5. The hours of operation would be Monday — Thursday 9:00 a.m. — 7:00 p.m. for touring
the facilities. If an event were to be scheduled, it would typically end before Midnight.
Friday, Saturday and Sunday hours would typically be from 9:00 a.m. until 12:30 a.m.
(An event may last longer if a patron pays for the extra time.) The Petitioner has
agreed fo reduce the hours on Sunday to close at 10:30 p.m. rather than the original
12:30 a.m. Liquor service would end "2 hour prior to the scheduled event end time
and rarely would there be Sunday evening events.

6. The Petitioner would be requesting a Special Use to serve beer, wine and liquor and
would be applying for a Class A Liquor License. The hours for the license would be
Sunday through Thursday 8:00 a.m. until 1:00 a.m. Friday and Saturday hours would
be from 8:00 a.m. until 2200 a.m. The Petitioner understands they can only serve
alcohol during the times specified by the Class A Liquor License.

7. A four (4) foot high decorative metal fence is proposed along the north and east
property lines (Devon and Prospect Avenue frontages) with gates across each
enfrance drive for security when the facilities are closed. Emergency responders
would have access o the lock boxes at these locations. Trees and an eight (8) foot
high solid wood fence would be located along the south and west property lines to
buffer these uses from the adjacent residential properties.



CD Memo 16-192
September 22, 2016
Page 5

8.

11.

12,

The Plan identifies three access points; two along Devon Avenue and the third along
Prospect Avenue. The far west curb cut along Devon would allow for loading and
garbage pick-up only, while the second access located further east, is shown as a
right-in/right-out for guests to enter and exit the site. (Devon Avenue is under the
jurisdiction of DuPage County which has required this curb cut to be a right-in/right-
out.) The Prospect Avenue curb cut will allow for full ingress and egress. A two-way
drop-off and pick-up drive is located directly in front of both the chapel and
reception hall to accommodate those guests requiring easier access to the entrances
of each building.

A Traffic Study, prepared by Eriksson Engineering Associates, Ltd. (Eriksson), has been
submitted for the Staff to review (see attached) and the Village's Traffic Consultant,
Brent Coulter of Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC (Coulter) has reviewed and
commented on the study (see attached comments).

. In summary, Eriksson states that “"the Devon/Prospect intersection operates at a Level

of Service B and this development will not have an adverse impact on the intersection.
The Devon access would be 220 feet west of Prospect and the Prospect access will
be 300 feet south of Devon; both will operate well within the projected traffic volumes
of these uses. Weddings and receptions will primarily be held on Friday and Saturday
evenings after the peak hour (5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.)."”

The Village's Traffic Consultant concurs with the applicant's Traffic Study stating that
“both (Devon and Prospect) are low volume streets and that left and right turn lanes
do not appear to be warranted at the site's access drives.”

The Petitioner is requesting a variation to allow for a reduction in the required number
of parking spaces. This request is primarily due to the fact that the Zoning Ordinance
requires parking to be calculated for each individual use (Office=5, Chapel=63 and
Reception Hall=90) and does not account for multiple uses sharing parking on one
site. As a result, the Zoning Ordinance would require 158 parking spaces. The PUD
Plan identifies 135 spaces (23 short of the requirement). Based upon the Petitioner's
observations at their other venues currently in operation, they believe 125 spaces
would be the maximum number needed for this site. This is due in part that many
guests will be proceeding directly from the chapel to the reception hall and that the
Zoning Ordinance double counts these patrons. The Petitioner states that the 135
spaces provided on this plan are more than adequate to meet their needs.

Staff concurs and believes that those attending the chapel service will primarily be

double counted and that the strict interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance provides a
hardship for the Petitioner.

. Below is a summary of the parking spaces provided on the site and those required in

strict accordance with the Zoning Ordinance.
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Parking Summary
Parking Provided Parking Required
Office 5 (1,337 sq. ft./275)
Reception/Banguet Hall 135 90 (300 occ/30%)
Chapel 63 (252/4 seats)
Total = 135 Total = 158
DEFICIT = 23spaces
(158 - 135= 23)
14. If the 63 required spaces for the chapel are deleted, the calculation would be as

1&.

16.

17.

follows: Office (5) + Reception Hall (90) = 95 vs. 158 (Zoning Ordinance).

However, Staff believes the 30 employees at the Reception Hall should be

included in the required parking calculations in _addition to the 300 maximum
occupancy, and as a result, the REVISED calculation should be:

Office (5) + Reception Hall (99) = 104 TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED (well
below the 135 parking spaces provided on the PUD plan.)

Coulter concurs that double counting may occur, however he suggests particular
attention be given fo the scheduling of events to provide a “sufficient time gap to
allow those leaving a wedding and not attending a reception to have adequate
time to leave and for reception guests to arrive without an overlap.” He also states
that because no overflow parking will be allowed on either Devon or Prospect
Avenues, and it would seem obvious to most visitors to not park on Devon; that “No
Parking" signs may need to be posted on Prospect due to its *more residential feel”.

The Staff has requested the Petitioner secure an additional 20-30 parking spaces
within close proximity to this site for overflow parking. The Petitioner is currently looking
at using Metra commuter spaces which can be used by the public and are free on
weekdays after 6:00 p.m. and all day on Saturday and Sunday. The Petitioner would
shuttle guests to and from the subject property to their vehicle(s) at the Metra Lots if
this overflow parking were ever needed.

Landscape variations being requested include a reduction from the interior parkway
requirement from 20 feet to 16 . feet along Devon Avenue and to allow one tree
rather than two frees on each double parking island. The Petitioner has stated that
they would prefer to plant larger trees in and around the chapel and reception hall
for aesthetic purposes and to beautify these areas rather than the parking lot. In
addifion, the Petitioner has agreed to relocate the seven (7) trees as part of the
variation request and plant these frees along the south and west property lines to
provide additional buffering for the neighbors.
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18. Revised Engineering, Landscaping, Lighting and Truck Turning Plans are currently
being reviewed by the Staff. Please Note: Since the time of Coulter’s traffic review,
the Petitioner has submitted revised plans to incorporate several additional traffic
comments, especially regarding truck turning movements for fire vehicles on the site.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Staff recommends approval of the Petitioner's requests subject to the following
conditions and Findings of Fact:

Q.
.
c.

- Q

Village Engineer approval of the Final Engineering Plans:

Staff approval of the Landscape and Photometric Plans;

The landscaping of the Property shall be provided, planted, completed and
maintained in accordance with the Landscape Plan, including the addition of
seven (7) trees to be planted along the south and west property lines (if the
variation request is granted).

. Landscaping must be installed within one year of the issuance of a building permit.

If landscaping cannot be installed at the time of construction, a landscape bond
must be posted in the approved amount for its future installation;

. Trees shall be preserved and secured in accordance with the approved Tree

Preservation Plan;

An 8 foot high, solid, wood fence with steel posts as depicted on Sheet 2 of the
Preliminary/Final PUD Plan shall be installed along the south and west property
lines in accordance with the Building Code;

No deliveries or garbage pick-up shall occur before 9:00 a.m.

Hours of operation shall be Monday through Thursday from 9:00 a.m. until 7:00
p.m. but if an event is scheduled, the facility shall close no later than 12:30 a.m.
Hours for Friday and Saturday shall be from 9:00 a.m. until 12:30 a.m., but may be
extended until 2:00 a.m. (The Class A liquor license is from 8:00 a.m. until 2:00
a.m. for Friday and Saturday.) Sunday hours shall be from 9:00 a.m. until 10:30
p.m.

No outdoor events shall take place on the property;

Liquor service shall adhere to the hours outlined by the liquor license issued by
the Village.

If warranted and upon a visible inspection by the Village, “No Parking” signs may
be placed on Prospect Avenue, as far south as Lido Trail;

If parking demand on the site exceeds the number of parking spaces provided,
the Petitioner shall utilize the existing Metra commuter parking spaces and shall
shuttle guests to and from the subject property;

. The Petitioner shall coordinate sufficient time between events to allow for

minimal overlap in parking demand;

Lock boxes shall be provided and access granted to the Bartlett and Countryside
Fire Protection District for the gates located on both Devon and Prospect Avenues;
DuPage County Department of Transportation approval of the curb cuts
proposed on Devon Avenue and copies of the permits shall be submitted to the
Village prior to the issuance of a building permit;

Signage shall be reviewed and approved separately by the Community
Development Department in accordance with the Sign Ordinance:;

Building permits shall be required for all construction activities;



CD Memo 16-192
September 22, 2016
Page 8

8

Findings of Fact: Special Uses (PUD, Banquet/Reception Hall/Place of Assembly,
the Serving of Liquor and Building Height)

The proposed chapel, reception hall and office are desirable to provide uses
which are in the interest of public convenience and will contribute to the
general welfare of the community;

That the proposed chapel, reception hall and office will not under the
circumstances of the particular case be detrimental to the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity or be
injurious to property value or improvement in the vicinity;

That the special use shall conform to the regulations and conditions specified
in the Bartlett Zoning Ordinance for such use and with the stipulations and
conditions made a part of the authorization granted by the Village Board of
Trustees.

Findings of Fact: Planned Unit Development

Vi.
vil.

viii.

The chapel, reception/banquet hall and office are in conformance with the
Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Plan which identifies this site for
commercial uses;

The uses are permitted and/or special uses in the B-3 PUD Zoning District;

ii. The PUD development is designed, located and proposed to be operated

and maintained so that the public health, safety and welfare will not be
endangered or detfrimentally affected;

The PUD development shall not substantially lessen or impede the suitability
for uses and development of, or be injurious to the use and enjoyment of, or
substantially diminish or impair the value of, or be incompatible with, other
property in the immediate vicinity;

The PUD development shall include impact donations;

Adequate utilities and drainage shall be provided for this use;

Adequate parking and ingress and egress will be provided for this use so as to
minimize traffic congestion and hazards in public streets;

Adequate buffering and landscaping shall be provided to protect uses within
the development and on surrounding properties;

ix. There shall be reasonable assurance that, if authorized, this facility will be

completed according to an appropriate schedule and adequately
maintained.

2. The Plan Commission reviewed the Petitioner's requests and conducted the
required public hearing at their meeting on August 11, 2016. The Plan Commission
recommended approval subject fo the conditions and findings of fact outlined
above by the Staff. In addition, although not part of the official conditions, the
Petitioner has agreed to the following comments made by Commissioner Hopkins:

(a)

(o)

The kitchen vents and roof top mechanicals for the reception hall shall be
located as far eastward on the roof and as far from the residents as possible.
The roof top mechanicals shall be screened from the view of the residents to
the west.

The Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the Petitioner’'s requests and conducted the

required public hearing at their meeting on September 1, 2016. The Zoning Board
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did not have 4 concurring votes and therefore, the 3 ayes and 2 nays vote is sent to
the Village Board without a formal recommendation.

The Zoning Board based their decision on the following:

A. That the particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical condition of
the specific property involved would result in a particular hardship upon the
owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the
regulations were carried out.

B. That conditions upon which the petition for a variation is based are unique to
the property for which the variations are sought and are not applicable,
generally, to other property within the same zoning classifications.

C. That the purpose of the variation is not based exclusively upon a desire to make
money out of the property.

D. That the alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by the provision of this Title and
has not been created by any person presently having an interest in the
property.

E. That the granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare
or injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhoods in which
the property is located.

F. That the proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air
to adjacent property, or substantially increase the congestion in the public
streets, or increase the danger of fire, or endanger the public safety, or
substantially diminish or impair property values within the adjacent
neighborhood.

G. That the granting of the variance requested will not confer on the applicant
any special privilege that is denied by the provisions of this Title to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same district.

4. Minutes from both the Plan Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals meetings as
well as a copy of the Historic Zoning Map, the Recorded Plat of Subdivision, the
Approved Commercial Site Plan from 1988, the Preliminary/Final PUD Plan, Building
Elevations, Landscape Plan, the Traffic Study, Traffic Comments, Photos of existing
facilities, Letters of Support and additional background information are attached for
your review.

rbg/attachments

x:\comdevimem2016\192_ashton gardens_vbc.docx
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
ZONING BOARD Of APPEALS

IN RE THE MATTER OF:

Approval of the July 14,
2016 Joint Special Meeting
for the Draft Downtown TOD
meeting minutes; Approval of
the August 4, 2016 meeting
minutes; and (#16-05) Ashton
Gardens Variations.

— e M e e M e R

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS

September 1, 2016
T30 B,

PROCEEDINGS had and testimony taken
before the Bartlett Zoning Board of Appeals of
the above-entitled cause taken at the Village

Hall, 228 South Main Street, Bartlett, Illinois,

before LYNN M. EVANS, C.S.R., License #084-003473,

a Notary Public qualified and commissioned for

the State of Illinois.

PRESENT:

MR. MIKE WERDEN, Chairman
MS. LINDA HANSON, Member
MR. GEORGE KOZIOL, Member
MR. BOB BUCARO, Member

MS. PATRICIA HANSON, Member
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ALSO PRESENT:

MR.

MS.

JIM PLONCZYNSKI, Community Development
Director.

ROBERTA GRILL, Assistant Community
Development Director.

Page 2
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CHAIRMAN WERDEN:

meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals,

Village of Bartlett,

and Kane to order.

Okavy.
the

the counties of Cook,

Please call the roll.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI:
CHAIRMAN WERDEN:
MR. PLONCZYNSKI:
MS. L. HANSON:

MR. PLONCZYNSKI:
MR. KOZIOL:

MR. PLONCZYNSKI:

Bob Bucaro.

MR. BUCARO: Here.
MR. PLONCZYNSKI:
MS. P. HANSON:

MR. PLONCZYNSKI:

Here.

Mike Werden.

Here.

Linda Hanson.

Here.

George Koziol.

Joe Banno.

Patricia Hanson.

Here.

We have a quorum.

Page 3

I'd like to open the

DuPage

CHAIRMAN WERDEN:

Okay. The next item on the

agenda is the approval of the July 14,

2016 joint

special meeting for the draft downtown transit

oriented development meeting.
entertain a moticn to approve.
whole lot of us there.

MR. KOZIOL: So moved to approve.

I guess we would

There weren't a
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MR. BUCARO: Second.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: It's been moved by George
and seconded by Robert. Please call the roll.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Joe Koziol.

MR. KOZIOQL: Yes.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Bob Bucaro.

MR. BUCARO: YEes.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Linda Hanson.

MS. L. HANSON: Abstain.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Joe Banno.

Patti Hanson.

MS. P. HANSON: Abstain.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Mike Werden.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Yes.

The minutes from our August 4th meeting

are not on the agenda. Is that just an oversight?

MS. P. HANSON: Yes, they are.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Oh, I see. OCkay. NG, 2%

MS. P. HANSON: I'll make a motion to approve
the minutes of the Village of Bartlett Zoning
Board of Appeals for August 4, 2016 meeting
minutes.

MR. BUCARO: Second.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: It's been moved by Linda.
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Seconded by Robert. Patti, rather. Not Linda.

MS.

P. HANSON: That's okay.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Please call the roll.

MR.

MS.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MS.

MR .

PLONCZYNSKI : Patti Hanson.
P. HANSON: Yes.
PLONCZYNSKI: Bob Bucaro.
BUCARO: Yes.

PLONCZYNSKI: George Koziol.
KOZIOL: Yes.

PLONCZYNSKI: Linda Hanson.
L. HANSON: Yes.

PLONCZYNSKI: Mike Werden.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Yes.

Okay. The next item on the agenda is case

No. 16-05, Ashton Gardens.

Are the petitioners present?

Would you please step up to the microphone

so that we can swear you in.

Raise your right hand.

(Witness sworn.)

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Please state your name and

address for the record.

THE WITNESS: I'm Brad Schreiber,

429 Trace Way Drive, Montgomery, Texas.
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CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Do we have the
evidence of the mailings, the newspaper
publication, and the picture of the sign?

MS. GRILL: Yes, we do.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Mark those Exhibits A, B,

and C.

At this time we're going to have Roberta
Grill give the staff report on this project. Go
ahead.

MS. GRILL: This property was annexed to the
Village back in 1963 and was zoned manufacturing.
In 12978 the subject property was rezoned to the
B-3, neighborhoocd commercial, zoning district;
and the property to the south and west of this
commercial site was rezoned to the R-2, single
family, =zoning district.

In 1988 Ordinance 88-104 approved a site
plan for the commercial property, which was
reduced in size to accommodate additional
single—-family lots to the south. This ordinance
also approved the preliminary PUD plan to the
East Pointe Estates subdivision, which consisted
of 59 detached single-family lots, so this --

roughly this square area here back in the '60s
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was zoned for manufacturing uses; and then in
1978 the zoning looked like this, so this was
public land, this was single family, and then
this was commercial; and then in 1988, the line
actually was about drawn right here, and I'll
show you -- the next slide shows the approved
site plan back in 1988 for a strip center that
has a parking area here. This is Devon. This is
Prospect Avenue. This is the strip center with
the loading area towards the west and the south
property lines and another exit off of Prospect.
(Indicating.)

So this plan was approved back in 1988 and
then this was the East Pointe Estates subdivision
also approved. You can see the commercial area
is now much smaller to allow for these
single-family lots to be created here and here,
and this was zoned commercial at the same time
this subdivision plat was recorded for the 59
single-family lots, and then this is an aerial
photo of what it looks like today. (Indicating.)

I thought I would go over the items that --
just to give you some background information.

Even though it was discussed at the plan
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commission meeting, I think you might want some
background on this and the variation requests
that are your focus tonight. Is that okay?

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. That would be good.
One thing, we do have a court reporter with us,
so we need to be sure that we keep the noise down
to a point zero level because she has to be able
to hear everything that goes into the testimony.
Everyone will get a chance to speak at a later
point when we open it up for a public hearing.

Go ahead.

MS. GRILL: Okay. So they are requesting a
preliminary final PUD plan, which is before you
on the screen, for a proposed wedding and special
event facility catering exclusively to high-end
wedding ceremonies and receptions. The plan
includes a chapel, reception/bangquet hall, and
small office to be located on the 3.8-acre piece
of vacant property located at the southwest
corner of Devon and Prospect Avenues. This PUD
plan was recommended for approval by the plan
commission on August 11, 2016.

The petitioner currently has similar

venues in Houston and Dallas, Texas, as well as
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Sugar Hill, Georgia, and three projects under
development review in Cedar Park, Texas,
Marietta, Georgia, and here in Bartlett.

They are also requesting special uses for
a planned unit development primarily for three
principal structures on one zoning lot; a
reception/banquet hall, which is a place of
assembly; the serving of liquor; and building
height for the chapel, which would be
approximately 35 feet, 3 1/2 inches. These
special use requests were also discussed and
recommended for approval by the plan commission
on August 1llth.

The 14,367-square-foot reception/banguet
hall would have a maximum capacity of 300 guests.
The building would be constructed with off-white
stucco veneer on three exterior elevations and
hardiplank siding in white along the rear west
elevation. Cast stone columns and a canopy would
provide an inviting front entrance for the
guests. The roof line would have a decorative
cornice and parapet wall with white
railing/baluster accents, which would screen the

rooftop mechanicals. This reception hall would



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 10

be 28 feet at its highest point while the
majority of the building would be 22 feet in

height.

The chapel consisting of 4,576 square feet

would have a maximum capacity of 252 guests. The

building would consist of an off-white EIFS and

Texas white limestone veneer exterior with a gray

shingled roof. Arched decorative windows, as
well as arched entrance door, would accent the
front elevation. The highest point of the
chapel, again, would be 35 feet, 3 1/2 inches
with the lower roof line sitting at 15 feet,

7 inches.

The small office building on the site
consisting of 1,337 square feet would
architecturally complement both the reception
hall and the chapel buildings incorporating the
off-white EIFS on the exterior, the decorative
columns along the front elevation, and the gray
shingles on the roof. This building would be
15 feet, 7 inches high.

The hours of operation would be Monday
through Thursday 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for

touring the facilities; and 1f an event were to
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be scheduled, it would typically end before

midnight. Friday, Saturday, and Sunday hours
would typically be from 9:00 a.m. until 12:30
a.m. An event may last longer if a patron pays
for the extra time. The petitioner has agreed to
reduce the hours on Sunday to close at 10:30
p.m., rather than the original 12:30 a.m. Liquor
service would end one-half hour prior to the
scheduled event end time and rarely would there
be Sunday evening events.

The petitioner would be also requesting a
special use to serve beer, wine, and liquor and
would be applying for a Class A liquor license.
The hours for the license would be Sunday through
Thursday 8:00 a.m. until 1:00 a.m., Friday and
Saturday hours would be from 8:00 a.m. until
2:00 a.m., and the petitioner does understand
that he can only serve alcochol during these times
specified by the license.

A 4-foot-high decorative metal fence is
proposed along the north and east property lines
with gates across each entrance drive for
security when the facilities are closed.

Emergency responders would have access to the
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lockboxes at these locations. Trees and an
8-foot-high solid wood fence would be located
along the south and west property lines to buffer
these uses from the adjacent residential
properties. So along Devon and Prospect you
would have a 4-foot-high decorative fence and
then 8-foot-high wood fence would be along the
west property line buffering the residential and
the south property line here and landscaping
would be located between the fence and the
parking area and the buildings. (Indicating.)
The plan identifies three access points,
two along Devon Avenue and the third along
Prospect. The far west curb cut along Devon here
would allow for loading and garbage pickup only
while the second access located further east is
shown as a right-in/right-out for guests to enter
and exit the site. Just a side note, Devon
Avenue 1is under the jurisdiction of DuPage
County, which has required this curb cut to be
right-in/right-out. The Prospect Avenue curb cut
would allow for full ingress and egress here at
this location, and a two-way drop off in front of

the reception hall and the chapel would allow for
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direct access in front of both of these
facilities to accommodate those guests requiring
easier access to the entrance of each building.
(Indicating.)

A traffic study prepared by Eriksson
Engineering Associates has been submitted for the
staff to review and the Village's Brent Coulter
of Coulter Transportation has reviewed and
commented on the traffic study.

In summary, Eriksson states that the
Devon/Prospect intersection operates at a level
of service B and this development will not have
an adverse impact on the intersection. The Devon
access will be 220 feet west of Prospect and the
Prospect access will be 300 feet south of Devon.
Both will operate well within the projected
traffic volumes for these uses. Weddings and
receptions will primarily be held on Friday and
Saturday evenings after the peek hour, which is
typically 5:00 to 6:00 p.m.

The Village's traffic consultant concurs
with the applicant's traffic study stating that
both Devon and Prospect are low volume traffic

streets and that left and right turn lanes do not



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 14

appear to be warranted at the site's access
drives.

So the variation requests before you
tonight are to allow for a reduction in required
number of parking spaces 1is the first one. This
request is primarily due to the fact that the
zoning ordinance requires parking to be
calculated for each individual use, so the office
space would require 5 spaces, the chapel would
require 63 parking spaces, and the reception hall
would require 90. This calculation does not
account for multiple uses sharing parking on one
site. As a result, the zoning ordinance would
require 158 parking spaces. This plan identifies
135 spaces, so 23 short of this requirement.

Based upon the petitioner's observations
at their other wvenues currently in operation,
they believe 125 spaces would be the maximum
number needed for this site. This is due in part
that the guests will be proceeding directly from
the chapel to the reception hall and that the
zoning ordinance double counts these patrons.
Petitioner states that the 135 spaces provided on

this plan are more than adeguate to meet their
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needs. Staff concurs and believes that those
attending the chapel service will primarily be
double counted and that the strict interpretation
of the zoning ordinance provides a hardship for
the party.

So i1f the 63 required parking spaces for
the chapel are deleted, the calculation would be,
again, the office requirement of 5 parking spaces
and the reception of 90 parking spaces for a
total of 95 spaces versus the 158 that was
required for all three individual uses. However,
the staff does believe that with a maximum number
of 30 employees at the reception hall that these
should be included in the required parking
calculations in addition to the 300 maximum
occupancy; and as a result, the revised
calculation should be, again, office 5 parking
spaces and the reception hall 99 parking spaces
for a total of 104.

Our traffic consultant Brent Coulter
concurs that double counting may occur. However,
he suggests particular attention be given to the
scheduling of events to provide sufficient time

gaps to allow those leaving a wedding and not
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attending a reception to have adequate time to
leave and for reception guests to arrive without
an overlap. He also states that because no
overflow parking will be allowed on either Devon
or Prospect Avenues and it would seem obvious to
most visitors to not park on Devon, that no
parking signs may be needed to be posted on
Prospect due to its more residential feel.

The staff has requested the petitioner
secure an additional 20 to 30 parking spaces
within close proximity to the site for overflow
parking. Petitioner is currently looking at
using Metra commuter space, which can be used by
the public and are free on weekdays after
6:00 p.m. and all day on Saturday and Sunday.
The petitioner would shuttle guests to and from
the subject property to their vehicles at the
Metra lots if this overflow parking were ever
needed.

The landscape variations being requested
include a reduction from the interior parkway
requirement from 20 feet to 16 1/2 feet along
Devon Avenue, so only in this location right here

would be 3 1/2-foot wvariation, and to allow one
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tree, rather than two trees, on each double

parking island, so the zoning ordinance requires

two trees on -- this 1is considered a double
parking island due to the double row. They are
to have two trees at these locations. They are
requesting to have one on each island. The

petitioner has stated they would prefer to plant
larger trees in and around the chapel and
reception hall for aesthetic purposes to beautify
these areas rather than the parking lot. In
addition, the petitioner has agreed to relocate
the seven trees as part of the variation request
and to plant those trees along the south and west
property lines, so here and these three here,
which would provide an additional buffering for
the neighbors. (Indicating.)

Revised engineering, landscaping,
lighting, and truck turning plans are currently
still being reviewed by the staff and that
concludes our presentation; and petitioner
obviously is here; and I think he would like to
elaborate a little bit on the variation reguests.

CHATIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Go ahead.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you, and thank you for
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your time this evening. A few things and
probably the most important and probably the most
concern to the Village and its residents is the
parking. As was included in the report, it's
really important to understand that although we
have three buildings, the maximum number of
guests that we can have attending a function at
one time is 300. We will never have a ceremony
in the chapel and a reception going on with the
number of guests that will exceed the maximum
number that we can seat in the reception
building, so at maximum capacity in the reception
building, we can have 300. Those 300 would have
attended the ceremony for a wedding just prior to
in the chapel, so the chapel would empty out,
guests would go to the reception building, so
that's really the maximum number of guests that
we can accommodate at one time.

Of those 300, and I won't bore you with
the statistics, but there are X number of minors,
if you will, under driving age, there is X
number -- statistically X number of guests who
come in from out of town who either stay at

hotels and are shuttled to the property or stay
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with friends or family and ride with them, so
which is more of a justification for the number
of parking spaces we feel is a good comfort level
For “puss.

At our other properties, three out of the
other four actually have a 400-guest capacity,
and we have right around the same number of
parking spaces. In one property, we have 13 more
parking spaces for a maximum capacity of 400 and,
to my recollection, we've never needed additional
parking. Maybe once or twice where we'wve had
employees, handful of employees, where we've
identified parking off-site, but on extremely
rare occasion. Once or twice that I can recall.
So we keep pretty good statistics on this, and we
agree with the analysis of the traffic study and
the parking requirements that you've seen.

We have -- I'm pretty sure it's in your
packet, but we have testimonials from city
officials at other cities -- similar size, by the
way, to Bartlett -- where they have -- have given
testimony to the benefit of having an Ashton
Gardens in their community, and we've never --

stating there has never been any negative impact
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on it. We have letters from homeowners'
associations, and very similar situations that we
have here, stating the same, so we're very
conscious of all of the concerns that have been
expressed and probably will be tonight by the
residents and went to great lengths to make sure
that we keep that in mind everywhere we go; and,
again, we've got testimony from other homeowners'
associlations stating to the fact that traffic,
crime, other tings that -- you know, drunks,
whatever the case is, it just states that there
is no evidence of the concerns that have been
expressed here, which is our concerns as well.

In addition, each event is required to
have security. In all of the other locations, we
use off-duty police officers. We understand
that -- we've learned that is not a practice in
this area. However, our director of security for
the company has talked with a couple of security
companies and private security companies in this
area. It seems fairly common that they use
either off-duty or retired peace officers, which
we would require by using those services; and one

of their jobs is to manage the flow of the
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traffic in and out and parking and help us
determine, you know, if there is a need for --
you know, in this case if we needed parking, we
determine that ahead of time. We would certainly
know by the number of guests that were attending,
and we would make -- you know, we would make
accommodations in the way of getting -- either
renting or owning a van to shuttle guests between
the off-site parking and our property.

The beauty of this business 1is that we
know exactly how many people are going to be at
every event; and, you know, knowing the statics
with the different types of attendees and the
comings and goings, it would be pretty easy for
us to predict that, the need for that as well.

So I think that about covers the parking.

As far as the landscape goes, as you saw
by the landscape plan, we're putting a bunch more
landscape than is required on this site. The
aesthetics of the site is really our calling
card. If you have an opportunity or had an
opportunity to look at our website, you'll see
that the properties are either located in a

forested area or they're on a piece of property
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where we actually built a forest, if you will, to
create seclusion and for the chapel especially,
which is three sides of very tall glass walls,
with a view of -- if it's in a forest, an actual
forest, or if it's not on a forested property, of
trees and indigenous trees and shrubs and plant
life and landscaping so that the views are just
that and that the quests are not looking at homes
in the area nor would the residents be looking
into the chapel, if you will, while the events
are going on. It's exceptionally important to us
and is really our calling card and is the
seclusion and the beauty and the aesthetics from
not just inside -- not just outside, but also
inside those facilities.

In addition to that, creating the barriers
around, we're wanting to add additional trees,
shrubs. I'm not a landscape guy, but, basically,
frame Prospect and Devon all the way around so
that traffic noise is reduced as much as
possible; and, also, once you arrive on the
property, you get a feeling of privacy and
somewhat seclusion and your attention is taken

where we want it to be, which is towards the
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buildings and toward the beautification of the
property itself; and we think that adding those
additional seven trees on the, I guess, it would
be, the south side of the property as we're
looking at it not only would add to the
aesthetics of the property and privacy of the
property, but also add privacy for the residents
on that side in addition to the fence that we're
going to install. I think that touches on it.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I have a question for the
staff. In contacting DuPage County with Devon
Avenue and getting the right-in/right-out, was
there any indication from them about any plans at
some point to widen Devon Avenue any farther?

MS. GRILL: No.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Where it would take up some
of the landscaping.

MS. GRILL: No.

MS. P. HANSON: My question would be to staff
of these proposed 135 spaces, how many of them
are handicap spaces? What's the regquired
handicap spaces for this facility?

MS. GRILL: They meet that requirement. They

are located right here in the front here.
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(Indicating.)

MS. P. HANSON: How many are there, though, do
you know?

MS. GRILL: Five.

MS. P. HANSON: So there is really only 130
spaces with the five of them being handicap?

MS. GRILL: That's correct.

MS. P. HANSON: Is that within the guidelines
of what we require?

MS. GRILL: Yes, 1t 1is.

MR. KOZIOL: Not that it matters, but I think
I'm disappointed in DuPage County for the right
turn-in and right turn-out. I would have been
happier with a full interchange there like they
have there at the south corner along Prospect. I
don't see the value because I don't see a safety
issue here, but, like I said, it's irrelevant,
but I think, for the record, I would like to let
DuPage County know I don't think it's a good
idea.

MR. BUCARO: I have a question regarding the
overflow parking. In the event that there is an
event on-site where the -- you're at your

maximum, so you feel confident based on knowing
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the number of people that are there ahead of time
and knowing -- using the statistics that you can
plan in advance for that overflow parking?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yes, sir. It's part of our --
we do event recaps every week with our corporate
management team and property management team; and
among all of the many things that we discuss that
are directly related to the set up of the chapel
or the menus or room sets or number of chairs,
you name it, is also analyzing the parking as
well; and, you know, if we feel like we're close,
we'll take precautions for that. We also do a
planning every week for the following week with
security; and we discuss the ins and the outs and
the timing of it and those -- if there is
anything special that we need from security, and
for the sake of this conversation, parking or
traffic issues, that's brought to their attention
and know that that's part of their -- along with
the management of the property, that's on their
radar as well; and if we think that we need it,
we will -- you know, we don't own vehicles at the
other properties. Again, we've needed them on an

exceptionally rare occasions, but if we feel like
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we need them, we'll have one available. Probably
rent one and have it on property. The first
people that will be parked off-site will be our
employees, which will free up those parking
spaces immediately, so if we think at all that
we're going to need it, those employees as part
of their schedule and planning, event planning,
is we will go to the off-site parking, they park
there, they park at a particular time, we pick
them up with the wvehicle and take them on-site
and free those parking spaces up first.

MR. BUCARO: 2Am I correct that in addition to
weddings, you may use the banquet facility for
corporate events or non-wedding types of venues?

MR. SCHREIBER: We hope so. 98 percent of our
events are weddings Jjust because of they're
planned well in advance. They usually take the
Saturday nights and Friday nights, all the
favorite times for having events. Corporate
events are planned much shorter mostly because
they really don't know what their budgets are
until they get close enough to it, but we
certainly would take other business as it comes.

Certainly.
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MR. BUCARO: And parking issues associated
with those other types of events, you've got a
history of that and so your backup plan, again,
you would feel confident --

MR. SCHREIBER: We treat every event the same.
We're in our 12th year at our Houston property.
We do about 800 plus events a year between all of
our properties. Every single event has the same
level of scrutiny, goes through the same
analysis. Parking is just as routine as menu
planning is for us, if you will.

MS. P. HANSON: Can I ask you a guestion? You
said you currently have two projects; is that
correct, one in Houston and one in Dallas, so you
actually have four existing right now?

MR. SCHREIBER: We have two in Houston, one in
Dallas, and one in Sugar Hill, Georgia, which is
marth ©§fF ==

MS. P. HANSON: And you do over 800 events?

MR. SCHREIBER: Between the four of them, yes,
we do.

MS. P. HANSON: Sco if someone came to you for
a wedding and they were inviting 200 people, they

would be the only people in that facility, that
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time, that Saturday evening; is that correct?

MR. SCHREIBER: It's a good gquestion. The
direct answer to the 200 number is yes. Now, we
can do -- the room is --

MS. P. HANSON: I know it's -- I saw how it
could be divided into two.

MR. SCHREIBER: It's divisible. However, the
capacity can't exceed 300. It's just not
designed for it with, you know, with dance floor
space, with pre-function space, with service
space, and all that.

MS. P. HANSON: But you could have a hundred
people at one wedding 150, 200 at another wedding
and different chapel times and people going and
coming in and out all the time; is that correct?

MR. SCHREIBER: We can set up to 150 on each
side, but the answer is yes. The way that
happens is at noon we have a ceremony. At 12:30,
1:00 the reception begins, so let's say there's
150 guests at that. They will take one-half of
the ballroom. The chapel will be cleared out.
All those guests will be in the reception
facility. Two to three hours later the next

ceremony will start while the reception has been
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going on for gquite some time and then those
guests will go into the second ballrocom and
within an hour or so -- the way our times are
staggered, within an hour or so of the start of
the other reception the other guests will leave
the property.

MS. P. HANSON: I guess the real concern I
have is the parking because I just can't imagine
300 people at a banquet with realistically only
130 spaces.

MR. SCHREIBER: I understand that.

MS. P. HANSON: I find that very difficult to
believe.

MR. SCHREIBER: All I can do is just call on
what we -- the size of our other properties and
the number of events that we have and the timing
and all and just to say that it has been
adequate.

Our facility in Houston, the very first
one we opened almost 12 years ago, has 128
parking spaces, a maximum capacity of 300. We
have a small grassed area that's actually
designed for parking that holds another 20 or so

cars, if we needed it, and we use it on occasion.
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I just don't have anything else to go on, other
than, you know, here is what we've done and here
is what we know and here is what the other

parking studies show.

MS. P. HANSON: Okay. I have another gquestion

for you. The parking, is it going to be asphalt
or concrete?
MR. SCHREIBER: If asphalt is acceptable up

here, we would do asphalt. It's just less

expensive, and I think asphalt is common up here.

We would hope it would be asphalt because it's
less expensive.

MS. L. HANSON: I just want to ask a
background question. What brought you to
Bartlett and to this area?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, happy to tell you that,.
We always have a handful of markets that we're
looking at to grow to the next property when
we're ready to start our search. Chicago has
upwards of 50,000 weddings a year, so the real
short answer is number of weddings, the average
number of guests at the weddings, some
demographics as far as who the guests actually

are, the age of when people get married, number
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of guests, how much they spend on certain things,
and it's just a good market. There is 50,000
weddings here in this market. Ashton Gardens is
not a -- kind of like a restaurant you hear
location, location, location. Well, with our
facility we found that it's just location, so
many of our guests travel 25, 35, 40 miles to get
to us. The importance of -- as ail of us know,
I'm sure, the importance of the wedding event,
everything around it takes precedence over maybe
how far you have to drive or where -- you know,
you determine where the out of town guests would
stay close by, that sort of thing.

OQur facility is -- I'm very, very proud to
say it's very high-end. It's managed -- all of
our management team, we all come from high-end
hospitality background. The way it's managed is
far different than the independents or the mom
and pops. The independents. There is a whole
lot of other facilities, Seville being one,
that's locally owned and owned by family and
operated by a group there, and I don't know, you
know, their experience, and although we shopped

them, all of our management -- our corporate team
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comes from high-end corporate hotel or restaurant
background as does mine. All of the property
managers come from high-end restaurant or hotel
or some other type of hospitality background for

years, so all of that experience and the

investment is gquite large in this. The finishes
are very fine. We have crystal chandeliers all
over the building. We obviously invest in the

aesthetics of the property, that sort of thing.
So that's the reason why =-- Naperville is
close for somebody to drive to get to us. We
expect -- and the reason why we picked Bartlett
the -- first of all, we kind of started with a
little larger target saying -- obviously we
started with Chicago. We studied the population
of all the suburbs from north all the way down,
really, through the Naperville area. Further
south than that, there wasn't a whole lot there
for us to consider. We decided not to go into
the city because of the expense, because of the
red -- you know, because of all the bureaucracy,
that sort of thing. We've done very well. Sugar
Hill, Georgia, is a town very similar in size.

Corinth, Texas, is a town very similar in size
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outside of a major metropolitan area, and we

get -- so we started with a little bigger target.
We kind of narrowed it down to this part of the
suburbs and then we started looking for land
within a little smaller circle and, you know, we
really like -- we're not right on a highway.

It's relatively easy to get to from different
parts of the western suburbs, northwestern
suburbs and started searching for land, and we
feel comfortable in smaller suburban towns and we
found the property.

MS. L. HANSON: So this would be the fifth
property then; is that correct?

MR. SCHREIBER: This will be our fifth, vyes,
and Cedar Park, Texas, which is outside of
Bustin, it's a much smaller market than we're
used to going in, but it's a very strong market.
Again, we're outside of Austin northwest by 15
miles or so. Kind of our MO.

MS. P. HANSON: My next guestion is the
variation you're looking for in the reduction of
trees on the islands. Trees in the wvillage of
Bartlett really have a pretty sensitive scenario

in that we lost this summer thousands and
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thousands and thousands of trees, many of them
the large overhanging cathedral trees on many of
our suburban streets, so I look at it and say
what's the thought and what's the reasoning
behind you reducing trees? I would hate to see
it look like a big asphalt jungle. I would like
to see trees and at least have some exterior
beauty to it, so what's the reasoning behind
that?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah. I'm glad you ask
because that was a very important part of the
conversation with Roberta and the staff. First
of all, when -- because of the beauty of the
buildings themselves and because of the finishes
of the chapel, for example, and the finishes of
the exterior of the reception building, how
they're placed, the landscape around it, the
trees that we plan to plant on the sides of the
reception building and the rear and the sides of
the chapel, when you arrive on the property, we
want you to see that. It's a very large
investment. It's -- we spend a lot of time on
how that building looks, so, you know, regardless

of the size of the trees when they go in,
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eventually these trees are going to grow big and
block the view --

MS. P. HANSON: So they're not going to be
Charlie Brown trees?

MR. SCHREIBER: They're going to be whatever
is required by -- no. No. I'll get to that.
That's a great question, but when you come up the
property and you get out of your vehicle, the
arrival experience 1s very important. Seeing the
property itself and being able to, you know, look
towards the chapel i1f you're just arriving for
the ceremony and all of this. There's going to
be landscaping in front of it. There is going to
be all of that other -- neutral areas going to be
sodded and grass, so we want you to see it. You
know, that's -- the beauty of this is really --
it's part of our calling card. The limestone
that we use on the front of the chapel and the
handwork that goes involved in that. So we would
hate for you to arrive in the parking lot and
have these trees just blocking the view of that
property.

Now, having said that, the challenge for

our landscape company is that if it goes in
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green, it has to stay green. We have to have —--
if we have an event in February, and granted I
know there is probably not as many in February as
July, but when we sell this site and we sell this
property, we show them pictures at their best and
we can't -- try lying to a bride or a bride's
mother; worse than that, a bride's mother, about,
well, you said it was going to look like this and
now it's that. We don't want to deal with it.
The main point is it's got to be -- it's got to
have the same look and same feel all the time, so
the direction for our landscape company is if --
whatever goes in behind the chapel, when they go
in green, they have to stay green, so we need
cedars or spruces or whatever it is that stays
green in cold weather. We need those there all
the time.

MS. P. HANSON: It's going to be quite a
challenge with the Chicago area.

MR. SCHREIBER: It is a challenge. It's a
challenge in Texas with the heat. We lost, gosh,
half a dozen trees behind the chapel; and those
things are 22-feet tall and 400-gallon root

balls; and we replaced them because we can't walk
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a bride into the chapel and she goes, oh, there's
a dead tree and behind the dead tree is a
smokestack of a house because that's not where
they want to get married. It's really important
to us. We spend a lot of time on that. I'm glad
you asked the question because we had that
discussion all the time.

MR. KOZIOL: The single trees that you're
proposing, are they going to be the same size as
what would have been two per island?

MR. SCHREIBER: It's whatever 1is speced for
it. We're going to satisfy the ordinance, so
whatever is coming out of the islands are going
along the perimeter.

MR. KOZIOL: It would be nice to see if you're
going to go to the one-tree concept that the size
of the tree be upgraded.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: The comment was made about
exceeding the ordinance. Is that kind of like in
volume or size?

MS. GRILL: I'm sorry. Say that again.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: For the landscape requirement
that they were exceeding what was required and

part of this is coming out of the proposed
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islands with only having one in each island and
those trees would be moved to the south side of
the property?

MS. GRILL: And the very west. These gray
ones here would be added. Those are above and
beyond the requirements of the landscape
ordinance.

MR. SCHREIBER: We understand the sensitivity
of the neighbors and the view from their backyard
and that sort of thing, so that's why we said
rather than just take them out, we'll actually
put them to better use, at least in our opinion,
and probably in the opinion of the residents as
well. 1If they could have more trees, you know,
blocking their view of us than in the parking
lot, they would probably prefer that as well.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: So with the landscaping and
the fence, it would be a solid fence, so there
would not a big chance of headlights going into
people's houses and things?

MS. GRILL: This is an 8-foot-high solid wood
fence, yes.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Any other gquestions

before we open it up to the public?
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MR. KOZIOL: I don't know if I had my gquestion
answered. The single trees that are going to be
put into those islands, will they be larger, more
mature than what was originally planned? I think
it would look better.

MR. SCHREIBER: The current plan is just to
move those trees. Whatever is required there to
move those trees to the perimeter, that's
currently what the plan is, and I don't recall
the size or the --

MS. GRILL: The minimum size is a 2 1/2-inch
caliper tree, and I believe that's what they're
going to be putting in.

MR. SCHREIBER: Not a Charlie brown tree.

MS. P. HANSON: Not a Charlie brown tree.

MR. SCHREIBER: We don't want our guests
looking at those either.

MS. L. HANSON: I have one other gquestion.

I'm not getting a good visual on where you're
putting the dumpster. I see that it's on here
someplace, but where in that area you see behind
the reception hall? You have the dumpster area.
You show it on --

MR. SCHREIBER: At the end of the delivery --
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the open square at the bottom, that's where that
would be.

MS. P. HANSON: And there is no turnaround,
correct? So if a truck comes in there, they're
going to back out onto Devon, is that correct, or
is there a turnaround?

MR. SCHREIBER: No, we created a turnaround.
That was also required by the -- recommended by
the fire department.

MS. P. HANSON: Okay. So there is a turnaround
in the back?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yes, ma'am.

MS. P. HANSON: It's hard to see that.

MR. SCHREIBER: The delivery trucks, they're
used to do doing that. This is a blessing for a
lot of delivery trucks to have access to an
egress like that.

MR. KOZIOL: Again, a question related to the
islands. On the ends of each island, are you
going to be planting shrubbery of some sort?

MR. SCHREIBER: We'll put whatever is required
by the ordinance.

MS. GRILL: He's required to do that.

MR. KOZIOL: So there will be some vegetation
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so it's not just flat?

MS. GRILL: The landscape ordinance requires
either shrubs, grasses, or perennials; and he
will do that, yes.

MR. KOZIOL: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Any other questions? Go
ahead.

MS. P. HANSON: Realistically, what is your
count for staff to have a 300-person wedding from
the standpoint of busboys, waitresses, bartenders,
security? What realistically would you require
if you had -- if I was going to have a 300-person
wedding, which I would never do again, but
anyways, what's your staff capacity going to be
at that point?

MR. SCHREIBER: 26 maximum.

MS. P. HANSON: 267

MR. SCHREIBER: 26.

MS. L. HANSCON: And they're parking off-site?

MR. SCHREIBER: If need be.

MS. P. HANSON: Potentially.

MR. SCHREIBER: We find that a lot of our
service staff, for example, are younger citizens,

high school, cecllege kids, you know, live around
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the neighbors, that sort of thing, some travel
together, some walk, some ride bikes. Even if
they all drove their own car, 26 is -- and I can
break it down by position if you want, but 26 is
really the most I would see on an event that
size.

MS. P. HANSON: Wow, that just doesn't seem --
I would want at least four, five bartenders, I
think, with 300 people. Okay.

MR. SCHREIBER: Again, we just have the
statistics and based on the parking study and
it's what we have to go by.

Gesh, I hope we need off-site parking
every weekend, I really do, because then we're
doing okay. I'll buy vehicles if we get to that
point.

MS. P. HANSON: If this were to go through the
whole process, what's the anticipated day to
break ground and build this facility? What's the
length of time to build it?

MR. SCHREIBER: It's ten months.

MS. P. HANSON: Well, this is Chicago, sc you
can't pour concrete certain times and asphalt and

stuff like that.
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MR. SCHREIBER: Well, at the rate this process
is going, it won't get started till the spring
anyway, so —-- I mean, we would like to start
tomorrow, but it doesn't look like it, so -- and
we have three general contractors that have been
in this market, not Chicago, but in this area and
this market for years, and we've done
consultations on them and that sort of thing;
and, you know, cold is okay. Snow is not okay.
We can work in the cold. We can't work in the
snow, so it really depends when we get through
the process. We're actually in coordination with
the -- when the final plans are submitted to the
Village for approval, our GCs will have them or
have had them already getting through the bid
process and the vetting process, so really as
soon as we were able to permit, we could start
immediately. That's our goal.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Anybody else?

Okay. At this point we shall be opening
it up to the public. So that we can expedite
things and not have to swear everybody in
individually, there are forms to fill out. Some

are in the very back. Jim is holding that up.
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He has some there and some over there under the

stand, under the microphone, so if you could fill

those out before you speak and state your name

and address when you are called on to come up and

speak. We're going to limit this to three
minutes per time at the stand. You can always
come back for follow-up gquestions after others
have had a chance to speak. We want everyone to
have a chance to speak, though, to get the
questions heard. Let's limit the topic to what
is before us tonight. It is strictly on the
three issues, a reduction in the number of
required parking spaces, reduction from the
20-foot interior parkway requirement, and to
allow one tree for each double parking island.
Those are the only issues that are being
requested for a variance from this government
body.
Who would like to speak first?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: I have some already.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Jim. Bring them up
to Jim and he will call you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Melissa VanMaldegiam.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I'll start the timer after
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you state your name and address.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: I'm Melissa VanMaldegiam,

832 Tall Grass Drive. I just wanted to say a few
things today. Some of the things are, you know,
we have rules in place. You keep saying that,

you know, he's covering the variances, the
2 1/2-inch trees, that sort of thing. I guess I
don't see why we need to give them a variance on
the Z20-foot reducing it to the 16 feet. If the
area doesn't fit within the rules that we have,
then maybe this is not the right place, you know,
for this, you know, by -- he's staying within the
rules on other things. Why can't he stay within
the rules on all the things that are available?
With the trees in particular, they keep
saying that -- I fear that they don't know how
things are in the north not having any areas in
the north. It's not possible to keep everything
green in the north, as you know. Also, with
reducing those trees in those parking areas, look
at any parking lot in the city of Bartlett,
whether it's Jewel, whether it's the park
district, trees don't live in those parking

things. They always —-- you never know which one
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is going to be the Charlie Brown tree in the
spring. You never know which one is going to
give up the ghost with the salt spray, with the
cold. They just don't work, and so to plant all
the trees, that's great. You know, unless
they're going to keep coming in and replacing the
trees that didn't make it over the winter. I
guess that's a concern that I have.

Also, one other concern, it's not
really -- that 8-foot fence that runs along the
bottom of the property goes right up to the bike
path, so as people are coming out of the parking
lot, they're going to have to cross the bike path
and the sidewalk there to get to the street; and
how are they going to be able to see if there are
kids and people on that sidewalk on that bike
path? That's a big, big concern of mine on
Prospect coming down this way.

MS. GRILL: If T could answer that. An 8-foot
fence is not allowed to encroach into the
setback, so it will be set back probably 50 feet.
The bike path is not on this property, so start
from the property line, head west, and then the

fence cannot encroach at 8 feet at height beyond
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that front setback, so it's going to be set back
guite a bit.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Okay. So there won't be
any encroachment on that sidewalk that runs down
Prospect?

MS. GRILL: No, it cannot. The bike path is
not on this property. It's on the right-of-way.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Yeah, I was afraid that the
sidewalk went right up to it. I wasn't sure
where that fence stopped, so I guess --

MS. GRILL: Now, the 4-foot fence would be on
their -- one foot in from their property, but
that's only 4-feet high. I just want to make
sure you're clear on that.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Yeah, the 4 foot one I
didn't have a problem with. It was the 8 foot
one that I thought went all the way to the
sidewalk.

MS. GRILL: No.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: One minute left, and I'm
stopping it when staff is talking.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Okay. The other thing is
that the -- only about 70 percent of millennials

will actually get married in their lifetime, so
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the rates of weddings are greatly reducing in our
lifetime, so any numbers they have now reduce by
25 percent over the course of the next time
because of the way millennials are not getting
married now. It was a big report that was just
out the beginning of the week, so thank you.

MS. P. HANSON: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Eric Shipman.

MR. SHIPMAN: Thank you. I will try to use my
laser light focus to keep it under three minutes.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Name and address.

MR. SHIPMAN: Eric Shipman, 833 Prairie, and I
live in Bartlett. First of all, I would Tike to
commend the petiticner for considering Bartlett
for a business venture. He seems to have a great
plan and a great business. I'm just really,
really concerned about the location of it.

We'll talk about the historical zoning in
1950 when we decided to make it industrial and
then in 1988 when we decided to make it a little
less industrial. At that time the housing was
nothing like it is today. This all has to do

with parking, bear with me. Currently there is
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housing on four sides of this property. It is
surrocunded by single-family residential
properties. Kitty-corner to it is a small strip
mall. Part of that has to do with the number of
parking spaces. I'm a little incredulous that 26
employees can serve 300 guests, including
management, security, as we said, for 300 guests.
From my perspective, you need at least four
security officers, chefs, busboys, bartenders, a
salesperson on hand. I'm a little incredulous
about that, but I won't dispute the numbers with
the gentleman. I'm just wondering about it.

We talk about a right-in/right-out on
Devon Avenue. Well, let's say the traffic
engineers are always correct. They want the
right-in/right-out for a reason, and I suspect
because they feel that they're concerned about
the traffic leaving the place. Meaning there is
going to be lots of traffic, that's why they only
want it to go being a right-in/right-out.

We said, well, this is really a low volume
street. Well, if it's a low volume street, as
George mentioned, why wouldn't it be normal?

It's not. The engineers are saying it should be
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right-in/right-out. Regarding those engineers,
we're not going to believe them and maybe we
shouldn't. The engineers have said no, this
isn't going to be a problem. We look no further
than Route 59 and Stearns Road whose engineer
said it should be okay there. Anybody drive
through that intersection recently at 8:00 in the
morning.

We also talked about the number of guests
who will be, you know, coming to the cars --
coming to the events and number of people inside
of a car. We say X number of guests. I'l1l tell
you from personal perspective, this X guest
always goes to a wedding alone. It sucks, but
that's the way that it is.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: One minute.
MR. SHIPMAN: It's the reality of things. My

concern, again, is just -- and, again, I'm trying

to address only the zoning. There are other
things I can talk about. 300 spaces -- excuse
me -- 100 -- what we narrowed down now, to pars

it down to probably 130 spaces, not including the
security, not including everybody else.

The other thing I wanted to say was we
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talked about the Metra commuter parking if it
were ever needed. Well, it's likely going to be
needed; and the problem is that it's a little bit
of closing the barn door after the cow's got out
because if it were ever needed, we already have
the problem. By the petitioner's own example, he
said, well, sometimes we have to do that.

So I would encourage you to consider all
those things when you consider the zoning change
here regarding the parking. I'm not so concerned
about the landscaping, other than saying nobody
wants to see a smokestack of a house --

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Ten seconds.

MR. SHIPMAN: -- through their wedding. Nobody
with a house wants to look through their backyard
and see a wedding going on there. That's it.
Thank you very much.

MS. P. HANSON: Thank you.

MR. SCHREIBER: Might I respond to a couple of
points.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Go ahead.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you very much. First of
all, I didn't say often. I didn't say sometimes

we use 1it. I said on extremely rare occasion
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have we used off-site parking, and I think I said
once or twice that I can actually recall.

As far as our employees count and the
number of employees, I could sit here all night
and bore you with productivity and how we plan
this. It's quite formulaic on how we schedule.
It's on per guest ratios, it's on meal types, all
kinds of other stuff like that. That's my
business. That's what I know. I appreciate
that -- you know, we don't have busboys. We
don't have things that you might expect that you
see in restaurants. This is our business, so how
we staff it is very specific to our business;
and, again, I could explain the systems to you,
you would be bored to tears probably. I would be
bored before you were.

As far as a right-in/right-out, I
understand part of that as well is to -- we've
had on one other location it was, actually,
considered by the county to put a turn lane in.
Well, you know, this compensates for that; and if
there was too much traffic for a
right-in/right-out and they determined that we

would need a turn lane, then we wouldn't be here
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today. We've experienced that before.

As far as other things that, yes, we're
from Texas and this is Chicago. That's why we
hire people from Chicago to engineer our
buildings and to do our landscaping and to
determine asphalt versus concrete, that sort of
thing. We have experts that do that. We don't
do that, so I help that addressed those concerns.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Judy Fillipan.

MS. FILLIPAN: Judy Fillipan, 339 Mulberry
Court. My concern is if -- with the travel,
people are going to be getting off the Elgin
O'Hare. They're going to be coming down
Ontarioville Road there. I'm concerned that a
light needs to be put up at Newport and Devon
because people come flying around that corner and
there has -- you know, there is going to be
traffic there. There needs to be a light there.

Also, at the last meeting you said that
the overflow parking was going to be =- you had a
deal with Flexonics across the street. Tonight
you're talking about overflow parking at the
Metra. If you're going to be doing overflow

parking at the Metra station, I'm concerned about
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any of the Village doings that go on here during
the summer, like next week you've got the flea
market and all those things going down. You have
the street -- don't you have a street fair where
you close off the street for events? I'm
concerned 1f you're going to be parking at the
Metra station and you're going to be transporting
people on the weekends, that's going to affect
the events that go on in this community, so I
think that needs to be considered too.

MR. SCHREIBER: I think all I can say is that
we can only work around the parameters that the
Village and the locale gives us. If they are
concerned about it, they will tell us we can't do
it, so, you know, again, we're just doing what
we're asked to do under certain parameters. So
if there is an issue with that, then I think that
the Village has to change their mind as far as
giving us access to it or however that works out,
but we've already had these conversations, so,
you know, if -- as far as the Senior Flexonics,
we actually did have an agreement with them all
the way down to consideration of insurability and

that was before the last meeting. As it turns
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out, as recently as the end of last week, they
changed their mind. For whatever reason, they
changed their mind, so we looked for another
avenue and this was the recommendation we were
given, but if it's available and it's available
to the public, which we would be part of the
public; and the Village, you know, offers us a
recommendation or agrees to it or tells us we can
do it, I think the conversation has to be with
the Village officials because we're just doing
what we're asked.

MS. FILLIPAN: That's my concern. If you
don't have Flexonics now and you're going to be
use thing the Metra station, I think that's --

MR. SCHREIBER: I think there's 880 parking

spaces there. That's a lot of square footage and
we were going to use -- Senior Flexonics was
going to give access to =-- I think there's 50

altogether, some were handicap, so roughly 35, I
think, is what -- not -- the non-handicap parking
we were going to use, which would have been more
than adequate.

MS. FILLIPAN: So they are or they are not?

MR. SCHREIBER: They are not now. That's why
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we're going to the different site.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Suzanne Duffy.

MS. DUFFY: Suzanne Duffy. I live at
212 Lido Trail. I am going to be right behind
the chapel, so I'm going to be looking at your
glass windows.

MR. SCHREIBER: Trees. You'll be looking at
the trees.

MS. DUFFY: I have a guestion. How many trees
are you removing from the west end of the
property in order to make room for that driveway?

MR. SCHREIBER: As few as possible.

MS. DUFFY: Because there is a lot of them.

MR. SCHREIBER: I don't know if we have an
overlay of that, but it's actually part of the
landscape plan. We want -- you know, if there
was one tree on that whole property we could
keep, we would keep it.

MS. DUFFY: I know. Those are the only trees
on the property.

MR. SCHREIBER: So anything that can possibly
be salvaged there will, and we moved the --

MS. DUFFY: Did you see all those Xs there,

that's what I'm talking about.
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MS. GRILL: They are saving, I believe, six
trees in this location, that's what they're
showing on their landscape plan. These are
coming out and then there will be six and you can
kind of see it on the other plan. It's difficult
to see, but there are light colored trees right
in here, these will be saved and they're
incorporated into the landscape plan.
(Indicating.)

MS. DUFFY: I'm not familiar with how all this
works, but if you're submitting this plan and you
approve it as far as landscaping and parking and
everything, who enforces that? 1Is that something
that's done at a closing? So if they don't plant
enough trees according to their map, how does all
that happen?

MS. GRILL: I have to go out and inspect it.

MS. DUFFY: So you account for -—--

MS. GRILL: I count every tree.

MS. DUFFY: All righty.

MR. SCHREIBER: And she's tenacious, by the
way, about her trees. I'm not kidding.

MS. DUFFY: A consideration with parking 1is

snow removal in the wintertime; and if it piles
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up and you take spaces away, you —-- and who is
going to enforce the fact that you are going to
have this bus that's going to take people a mile
away to the Metra station and not have people
going around parking in front of my house?
(Applause from audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: Look, we he know people have
to drive up to our property first before they get
anywhere to discover there is no parking. Our
security is there to direct people to available
parking here or to direct off-site. Like I said,
our employees, maximum of 26, will be parking
off-site first, so it's just -- we have to manage
it; you know, and if there is an enforcement by
the Village, I'm sure they'll let us know and we
will comply.

MS. DUFFY: Besides your 26 employees, there's
a lot of people that will be driving up in cars
like a photographer or the DJ or band, the
minister, so that's another potentially ten cars.
Are you going to have them park off-site?

MR. SCHREIBER: They'll be the first ones to
park off-site, if we have to.

MS. DUFFY: That I struggle with.
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MR. SCHREIBER: We manage that. I would love
to send you our standard operating procedure on
what our outside vendors are supposed to do
because it's very specific. Yeah, we manage
that. It's not a free-for-all.

MS. DUFFY: And the issue =-- the maturity of
the plantings around the property, you know, is
there a rule on how big -- I mean, that's his own
design, so he gets to decide how big it will all
be, like, around the chapel and --

MS. GRILL: OQur minimum for an evergreen tree
is typically around 6 feet high. He wants to do
guite a bit bigger than that. He's oversizing
many of the trees, so he's exceeded our landscape
requirements.

MR. SCHREIBER: The Village doesn't reguire
any of the trees behind it or -- behind the
chapel or to either side of the reception
building. We're doing that, and the guests in
the reception building =- when they -- we have
windows —-- so 1f this 1is our reception building
and this is one side, there is windows and, you
know, any more than a bride getting married in a

chapel wants to look out over an open building,
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anybody inside that building doesn't want to look
at -- you know, intoc a dormant chapel, so it's
part of our -- it's really part of our image. I
mean, if you look on the site, and I would
encourage you to --

MS. DUFFY: I have.

MR. SCHREIBER: You'll see all you see are
trees everywhere.

MS. DUFFY: Three of four are like that, but
the one on Clay Road looks like a parking lot.

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, the parking lot looks
like a parking lot because we're not required to
put anything in it.

MS. DUFFY: There is no landscaping on this --

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, there 1is.

MS. DUFFY: I'm just concerned about all of
the landscaping being planted the way you said
it's going to be and it's going to look that way.

MR. SCHREIBER: I understand.

MS. DUFFY: Because I am looking -- I'm going
to be looking at two of the glass walls.

MR. SCHREIBER: You won't see them.

MS. DUFFY: I have a question too about last

week or a couple weeks ago they were talking
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about the air conditioning units. Where is the
alir conditioning unit located on the chapel? 1Is
that going to be on the --

MR. SCHREIBER: On the ground.

MS. DUFFY: There is nothing on top? I won't
be looking at anything on top of your building?

MR. SCHREIBRER: No, ma'am. It's a peak, it's
a gabled roof.

MS. DUFFY: Right. What about those two
things that go out like that?

MR. SCHREIRER: Those are -- the extensions,

those are the groom's room and the bridal dressing

suites and public restrooms and, actually -- if
you go back to the other one, Roberta, the one
just prior to that, the site plan.

You see the wings of the chapel, just
inside of those, so like right there where that
light is, on either side on the ground is where
the AC units will be for that building.

MS. DUFFY: And then how many light fixture
poles are going to be in the parking lot?

MS. GRILL: There's a few here.

MS. DUFFY: Is there an ordinance for that?

MS. GRILL: Yes, there is. There is very few
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actually --

MS. DUFFY: One on each island or is it --

MS. GRILL: I would say less than that. I
don't recall exactly, but one, two, three light
poles here and maybe every other island is what I
recall.

MS. DUFFY: And then how tall are they? 2Am I
going to be looking out my bedroom at those
lights? Are they going to be on all night?

MS. GRILL: Our maximum is going to be 25 feet

in height.

MR. SCHREIBER: We are required to have -- we
did a couple of things with our -- with our
lighting specifications. Number one, we're

specing the lowest possible power that is
acceptable for reasons of not to be obtrusive to
the neighbors, and also -- we're also required to
put -- they're not reflectors, but they're panels
that hide the light, so if you're on that side,
if you're in your backyard and there is a light
pole, the light will not reflect towards your --
you won't even see the light actually. You'll
see the glow on the other side, but we are

required to block that off.
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MS. GRILL: He would have to put a shield up,

which we've talked about. If you could see the
Xs on this plan. I know it's a little difficult.
There is one right here, there is one here, one
here, and here and I believe 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6.

MS. DUFFY: Are those supposed to be on all
night or turn off at particular time?

MR. SCHREIBER: No. No. They stay on for an
extra ten minutes to allow our -- they're on
timers. There's two lights on timers so that
once the guests are gone and we just have our
closing staff, the exterior lights go off; and
there are a couple lights that stay on; and there
is two of them that will be on timers, ten-minute
timers, so our staff can leave the building, lock
it up, get to their cars safely or get off
property safely, and it will be dark.

MS. DUFFY: All right. My biggest concern is
the parking. I don't think there is enough.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Regan.

MR. REGAN: Good evening. My name is James
Regan. I live at 446 Hillandale Drive. I'm here
to appeal to the bocard to not allow this exception

for the parking. I think you're right to guestion
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that it's completely inadequate for the size of
the facility.

Prior to the meeting last month, you
offered a magic bullet of off-site parking, so
don't worry about how few parking spots are here.
We've got some somewhere else. Well, that deal
fell through. What we're proposing now is the
Metra station.

With the county's recommendation of a
right-in/right-out, how are they supposed to get
there? They're either going to have to make a
left onto Prospect after making a right out of
your facility crossing two lanes of traffic at
peak hours or a U-turn to cross four lanes of
traffic to get to Main Street, so unless you're
suddenly proposing some other magic bullet, like
I don't know what, I don't see how that's a
solution at all.

Yeah, this off-site parking to get around
this what's required, it's not a solution.
You're just offering thoughts and ideas, but
there is nothing concrete about how this is going
to work, how you're going to get people there,

how you're going to get people back. This is,



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 65

frankly, making empty promises, my opinion,
because I don't see how —-- unless you're parking
people east of the facility, how they're going to
get there. Have you thought that far ahead? Do
you have a proposal?

MR. SCHREIBER: First of all, and I said it a
handful of times last week, you know, it's -- I'm
at a disadvantage to try to respond to shear
speculation. All I can tell you is that, you
know, there are -- we spent a bunch of money
doing the parking studies and paying engineers
hired by the city to analyze all this stuff and
we have historical data, so all we can do is go
there. For us to say that they're wrong is your
opinion or my opinion when we're going through
the motions that are required by the Village and
required by the county and taking direction as
such, so all I can do is offer you that. Whether
yvou think or I think or anybody else thinks that
it's not enough parking, I have pages of
statistics and these statistics, personal and
professional statistics, show that this is enough
parking, and beyond that it's up to us to manage

our business and that's what we do, and we didn't
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invent other off-site parking. There's other

businesses and churches do it all the time.

There is ways of doing it. We're just going to

have to manage it like we do anything else. I

understand it's foreign to you, but it's not

foreign to us because this is the business we're

in.

MR. REGAN: Right.

With all due respect,

we're also at a disadvantage to respond to your

proposals for how we're getting around this

inadequate parking when it changes every meeting.

MS. GRILL: Well, it's not =--

MR. REGAN: --— answer when 1t was off-site

parking west of there and now it's three quarters

cf a mile away.

MR. SCHREIBER: And that is now our answer,

and your opinion of inadequate is your opinion.

I have statistics to show otherwise and that's

all I can offer. It is adequate. In my opinion,

adequate. In studies,

it's adequate, unless --

again, unless the Village or the county changes

the way they do their calculations, we -- that's

what we have to go by,

abide by.

that's what we have to

o U vl
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MR. REGAN: I understand that. Can I ask 1is
the requirement of number of parking spaces on
the assumption that a facility like this where
everyone 1is there at the same time, it's not in
and out like Jewel, it's not an in and out strip
mall, everyone pretty much arrives at the same
time, leaves the same time? Is there any
difference in the number of parking spots based
on the type of business?

MS. GRILL: Well, each use has its own parking
calculation, so the reception hall is based on 30
percent of the total occupancy.

MR. REGAN: So 3.3 people per vehicle?

MS. GRILL: Yes. The chapel is one for every
4 seats, so 252 divided by 4; and then the office
is 1 for every 275 square feet, so each one is
calculated differently.

MR. REGAN: They still need an extension for
the number of parking spaces they're proposing?

MS. GRILL: Yes. 23 -- the variation request
is for 23 short of the requirement.

MR. REGAN: Okay. Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Geneva Baker-Cotton.

MS. BAKER-COTTON: Geneva Baker-Cotton,
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402 Hillandale Drive, Bartlett. With regard to
the parking, you wanted to reduce it by how many
did you say? How many spaces did you want to --
personally, I can't understand -- we were here
just not long ago. At that time I said I thought
it was rigged. Now I'm going to say not only
that, but now reneging on what you said. How can
this short of period of time you want to have
variances? You should have allowed for all these
things you're talking about in your original
proposal, but since you didn't with regard to the
parking, and you like to talk about your position
in hospitality and your degree of management,
well, you can't manage where the people are going
to park, the customers, but you can manage where
your staff is going to park. I say that the
overflow that you're working out let your staff
park there, bus them back and forth over there,
and leave these other parking spaces for the
customers.

You mentioned that you had hospitality.
Hospitality is giving good customer service,
service guality, to your customers, to the people

that are there, also at East Pointe Estates. ]
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feel that we've given enough. There is some
concessions. You've got to give some too.

Seven trees you're doing, but then you
want to take one tree per whatever you're talking
about instead of having two. Couple weeks ago
you were having two in the front. Now you only
want to have one. You're talking aesthetics.

I'm alsc thinking about the environmental control
for the sounds. The trees help buffer some of
the music and all. I don't think there should be

a variance for the parking or the trees and that

other thing too. I can't remember what it is.
Whatever it is. Let it stand as you said a
couple weeks. Why you changing it now?

You talk about hospitality. When you made
your presentation, you direct everything to the
board. You didn't once -- maybe once or twice
did you look at the people that it was going to
affect, so how is that hospitality in your heart?
If you want business as usual, and we all
understand about profitability, so I do
understand that, but you should have a heart for
the people that are going to be affected, and not

that any of this matters, but it was on my mind
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and I wanted to say it, so there. I'm done.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. SCHREIBER: Well, thank you, and the
landscape plan and the parking and all of this
stuff has -- this has been in the works for
months. We don't get here -- I can't propose

something last week and change it this week and

have these guys pay any attention to me. I've
got to follow pretty darn strict -- and I'm not a
bureaucrat, so this stuff drives me nuts. These

guys are in charge of making sure everything
stays in place and people do what they're
supposed to do and all that. I'm more of a, you
know -- that stuff makes me crazy, but we have to
go through it anyway, but this plan has been like
this since we first submitted it for -- months
ago, so we haven't changed a thing on parking.

We haven't changed a thing on -- you know, the
only thing we asked for was the trees and we
agreed to -- 1f the neighbors would rather have
the trees in the parking lot than at their --
behind their property, you know, we can consider
that. I don't think that that's =-- you know, we

thought that was a great idea.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 71

MS. BAKER-COTTON: Well, then do it.

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, we're going to.

MS. BAKER-COTTON: Give us something just for
inconvenience. Do it all.

MR. SCHREIBER: But this has all been in the
works for many, many months and what you see now
is the outcome of, you know, a whole lot of
different people hired to do what's required by
the Village, what's required by us, changes based
on what the Village is asking us to do, some
changes based on what we would do anyway being in
the location that we're at, so this hasn't
changed really at all. If anything, it's gotten
more cumbersome for us to, you know, to comply.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Mike Tovella.

MR. REGAN: Mike Tovella, 208 Lido Trail.

I'll be looking directly at the chapel at 35-feet
high. Brad says that we won't be able to see it.
I don't know how we won't be able to see it.

It's 35-feet high. That's one of my points. My
other point is where is he putting the snow when
we get 11 inches of snow? That's my guestion to
you, Brad.

MR. SCHREIBER: We'll put it wherever
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everybody else puts it. We'll hire snow removal
like other businesses to.

MR. TOVELLA: Where?

MR. SCHREIBER: I don't have a location for
you. I hear there is services out there that
remove sSnow.

MR. REGAN: If you don't know where you're
going to put it, are you going to lose parking
spaces?

MR. SCHREIBER: No.

MR. REGAN: No? Then how do you know if you
don't know where you're going to put it? Where
is it going to go? It has to go somewhere if we
get 11 inches of snow.

MR. SCHREIBER: Where do snow removal
companies take it when they remove snow?

MR. REGAN: I don't know.

MR. SCHREIBER: I don't either, but there are
companies that to do that, and we'll hire
companies to do that.

MR. REGAN: Are you going to have a truck on
your parking lot to remove the snow? What are
you going to do?

MR. SCHREIBER: That's not the business we're
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in. We'll hire people to do that, Jjust like
we'll hire people to maintain the landscaping and
there are plumbers to fix the plumbing.

MR. REGAN: My other guestion is outside
vendors. You said you had 26 staff. Outside
vendors, what's the number on that?

MR. SCHREIRBER: I'm sorry.

MR. REGAN: Outside vendors, band people,
whoever, how many do you -- if you have two
weddings going on at one time, how many do you
anticipate having outside vendors?

MR. SCHREIBER: It will vary. If each one has
a DJ, there will be two. If each one has a band,
I don't know, there will be 10, but --

MR. REGAN: Each party has 10, so that's
another 20.

MR. SCHREIBER: No. You know, a five-piece
band is pretty large for a facility this size.

MR. REGAN: Well, you have a five-piece band
and then you have people that set it up and
whatever, so --

MR. SCHREIBER: They don't stay on property.

MR. REGAN: Okay. But they have to take a

parking spot sometime.
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MR. SCHREIBER: I'm not sure how to answer
you. All I can tell you is we do this all the
time; and, yes, we'll manage the parking.

MR. REGAN: I know you do 1t all the time.

You keep saying you do it all the time, but --
and then you say that it's only happened a couple
times when you needed overflow parking. Now
you're saying we'll take all our employees and
park them over there, so that's a lot different
than a couple times if you have to park them over
there all the time.

MR. SCHREIBER: When we need them to, we will,
and it has happened a couple of times, so --

MR. REGAN: So do you anticipate it happening
more than a couple times here?

MR. SCHREIBER: I hope so. That means we're
doing great business and I'll do it everyday if I
have to. I'll be paying a lot more taxes too.

MR. REGAN: Let me just go over the numbers in
my head. 130 parking spaces.

CHATIRMAN WERDEN: One minute.

MR. REGAN: You've got 26 employees and you've
got another 10 to 15, so what are we at, 41, so

you're down to, what is it, 89 parking spaces for
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300 people?

MS. P. HANSON: 96.

MR. REGAN: 96 parking spaces for 300 people.
I doubt it. That's all I got.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Carlo Madonia.

MR. MADONIA: My name is Carlo Madonia. I
live at 224 Lido. I got to direct my concern to
the board. I've been living in this property --
I bought the house 23 years ago. First thing
that strike when I saw the neighborhood that I
love the neighborhood and I say this is the house
that I want to raise my family, which I did. For
23 years I've been in this address. Love the
neighborhood. Great neighborhood. Now all of a
sudden we got this dilemma here. To me is
ridiculous that we even here addressing this
matter because the way I look at it -- like I
say, you know, 1it's great neighborhood. This
little space there for you guys to even consider
putting an establishment like this it's craziness
really because not only the traffic will bring to
Lido, which I live second house coming from
Prospect to the right, so this establishment will

be 100 feet from my backyard. So we talking
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about a hundred feet. So a hundred feet to have
an establishment like this in a neighborhood, a
family neighborhood, you got kids playing,
including my grandkids. You got bikers. You got
people walking the dogs. I mean, this is a
family neighborhood. How you guys even consider
putting establishment like this in this little
tiny area? That's my gquestion to the board
because it boggle my mind.

I don't know if you read one of my emails.

It really upsets me so much, not because of the

company. He's here just to make money. He
doesn't care about us. He doesn't care about
anybody here. He just is here to make money and

the city of Bartlett, I think, has got wake up
and really --

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: One minute.

MR. MADONIA: One minute. Okay. I'm telling
you, the city of Bartlett, I've been paying taxes
in this neighborhood and let me tell you guys,
which is pretty steep. We pay almost thousand
dollars a month on my property to be in my house
to have privacy, no noise, not rats in my

backyard, which you will bring, no drunken people
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pissing all over the ground, and the traffic will
be circle to Lido and parking all over my
driveway, all over my street. That's what's
going to happen. You guys going to create really
an environment that I will be the first one to
disappear out of Bartlett and this subdivision;
and one more thing, I got to tell you something,
you guys call this East Pointe Estates. Okay.
Well, you guys should rephrase that and make it --
if you guys going to go ahead and pass this, it's
going to be the dump estates.
(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Navin Chandra and Smita
Shah.

MS. SHAH: I'm Smita Shah. I'm living in
401 Hillandale. This is =-- my first house enter
Hillandale left side. I want to -- whatever the
guy previous I totally agree with him.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Sauter.

MR. SAUTER: Hello. My name is Jim Sauter. I
live at 237 John Drive in East Pointe Estates.
My question isn't really directed at him. My

guestion is directed to you. We had -- he had a
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meeting at Pasta Mia that we went to, and
afterwards I came in to you and talked to you
about it. I don't remember if you remember that
or not because I was asking you about cutting
down some trees, but the question was I told him
that -- he was saying he was going to have a
maximum capacity of 300 pecople; and at that time
you told me he can't have that, he can only have
a maximum of 150, that he was going to have 150
and then he would take a break and then there'd
be another reception 150 because you told me the
parking lot didn't have enough people for that.
Now he's talking about having 300, okay, and back
then you told me the parking lot wasn't big
enough for that. Those were your words. That's
what you told me.

MS. GRILL: I'm sorry. I disagree with that.
I did not say that.

MR. SAUTER: Yes, you -- because you even told
me when I told him about the 300, you said I took
him out of context, that it was only 150. That's
exact words that you told that.

MS. GRILL: I'm sorry. I disagree with that

statement.
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MR. SAUTER: I'm sorry, but that's what you
told me. That's all I have to say.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: This is a public hearing.

MR. SAUTER: The parking lot wasn't sufficient
then for only 150, how can it be sufficient for
300? I don't care how many surveys or how many
consultants you get, if it wasn't good enough
then -- because you had to revamp the parking lot,
that's what you told me. You had 146 spots --

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: The plan has been for 300
spaces. The plan has not changed since you came
in.

MS. GRILL: The plan has been the same from
the day it's been submitted.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: It's always been the same.

MR. SAUTER: That's not what you told.

MS. GRILL: I'm sorry. Again, I disagree with
your statement. That's not true.

MR. SAUTER: I'm sorry, but that's what you
tecld me in that meeting.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I'm sorry. This is a public
hearing. We go on what's presented here, not
off-site.

Do you have anything else to add
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concerning the zoning?

MR. SAUTER: I'm just telling you that this is
what happened.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Ckay. Next.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Diane Swenson.

MS. SWENSEN: Hi. I'm Diane Swensen, 237 John
Drive. I leave in East Pointe Estates
neighborhood, which is to the south of this
proposed wedding chapel and facility. What I
think, as I agree with Carlo in so many ways,
that it's going to affect our quality of life;
and you could say that it doesn't matter, but
we've been supporting this community. We've
lived in our home for 22 years. I have a rough
estimate, our taxes were $200,000 that we paid
over the 20 years, 22 years. There are 59 homes
in our subdivision. That's $12 million that our
neighborhood has contributed to this community,
and I feel like we need some support because I
think this area is just way too small for this
type of facility, and there is going to be too
much traffic coming in and out.

I notice the fences, and I agree I was

worried about -- well, I wasn't worried because I
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know anytime you have a fence that comes close to
a road, we reduce the height of the fence. Well,
we've been told that we have 9-foot fences so it
will protect our view and we're not going to be
bothered by things. Well, we know the first
house on each corner is going to have a reduced
fence. The one -- Carlo's house and the one next
door right on the corner is going to have traffic
going in and out constantly; and I'll tell you,
in our neighborhood, we sleep with our windows
cpen and we know that when people leave weddings
and happy times with alcohol you stand in the
parking lot say goodbye to family and friends and
it's going to be very disruptive to the gquality
of our life; and I feel like we've paid and
deserve a right to have a good quality of 1life.
We love our neighborhood.
(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: That's all the cards that I
have.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okavy. Are there more people
that would like to speak? You may also speak if
you've -- just because you had one time at the

microphone doesn't mean you're through. You can
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still have more time.

MR. COTTON: Thomas Cotton, 402 Hillandale,
East Pointe Estates. I'm right on the corner of
Devon and Hillandale and been there close to 20
years, and I like to know is the parking going to
be the same after 10:00 at night, cars get
ticketed or whatever if they park on the street
the way the Village always had it? I'm speaking
to the Village people.

MS. GRILL: Yes, that would not change.

MR. COTTON: Okay. 10:00 at night, make no
difference what night it is, cars got to be gone?

MS. GRILL: On the street, on the public
right-of-way.

MR. COTTON: Okay. And Prospect is the same
thing?

MS. P. HANSON: There won't be any parking on
Prospect at all.

MR. COTTON: I moved from Scott Court -- down
Prospect and Scott Court to that house over 25
years ago.

MS. P. HANSON: There is no anticipated
parking at all on Prospect.

MR. COTTON: Yes. Okay. Thank you.
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MS. KELLY: Pat Kelly, 1009 Bentley Lane. I
appreciate you wanting to bring business to
Bartlett, and I hope your concept is great. I
think you're just trying to cram a lot onto a
smaller parcel of land than perhaps is prudent.

I'd like to know how big the other sites
are that you have your venues, similar venues.
Is it the same acreage?

MR. SCHREIBER: Sure. The last one we built
on Clay Road in West Houston is within tenths of
the size of this one; and for those of you who
were at the last meeting, we also showed the
proximity to homeowners, which in some cases were
closer, but we have two sides with residents as
well. They are very similar to how this is set
up, and we -- again, as stated before, was shown
in the last meeting and it's access for anybody
to see, we have letters from the homeowners'
associations praising the business and talking
about it.

MS. KELLY: I appreciate all that. I don't
live right around your venue.

MR. SCHREIBER: So to answer your guestion, we

have -- one property 1is on nine acres, but the
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space that is built on is all within -- very
similar because we just don't need any more room
than that.

MS. KELLY: No, I understand, but when you
have nine acres, you also have a bigger area. My
concern is you spend a lot of money for experts
to do your parking study, the Village of Bartlett
also spent a lot of time and money determining
minimum standards for parking, and you're asking
for a pretty significant deviation from that.
You're not including, again, some of the staff --
and you can lose a whole row of your parking with
our Snow. You can go to any -- unfortunately,
with our winters and if everything is pushed to
the side, you will have less; and regardless of
where your remote parking is, with all due
respect, they're going to park on Prospect
because whether they see no parking signs or not,
people that don't know the neighborhood are going
to park on Prospect.

MR. SCHREIBER: And we're going to support you
on that. Again, that's number one why we have
peace officers, current or retired, police

officers, they're here to protect those things as
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well, protect the homeowners as well, protect
from noise, protect from traffic; and if there is
no parking on that road, then we'll be the first

ones to either tell them or call the police.

We're here to -- our interest goes beyond that
little four-acre piece. It really does.
MS. KELLY: I appreciate -- and I think you

can be less disruptive to people in the
neighborhood than something going all the time
too. I just think you're trying to put too much.
I don't think to ask for a deviation is
appropriate because I don't think even the
Village's minimums are sufficient. I can't see
how a 300-person venue -- I've had -- I've paid
for 300-people weddings. You're not only going
to have 125 cars. You're going to have more than
that and it's going to be a problem for parking;
and another issue outside of this, you can't go
any bigger because the water -- where is the
water going to go and you're going to have issues
with that because there is no place for the
drainage. You have a retention area, so you
can't move any parking in there. I just don't

think the deviation for parking should be
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granted.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you.

(Applause from audience.)

MS. P. HANSON: Can I ask a gquestion, and this

may sound really ridiculous, but you have this
black wrought iron fence that's going te go onto

Devon and along Prospect and there are actually

gates that will be closing and the fire department

will have access to these gates. Okay. What
happens when someone is too inebriated to drive
and they leave their car there? What's your
scenaric for that? What do you do on your
current properties in that situation to have
somebody come back, you know, the next day and
pick up their wvehicle or that -- what's the
scenario?

MR. SCHREIBER: It does happen on occasion.

MS. P. HANSON: I'm sure it does. I've been
to weddings like that, so --

MR. SCHREIBER: The car gets locked on
property. When we leave the property, we secure
it; and they come while there is somebody on
property and the gates are open and we're in

business to pick up the car.
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MS. P. HANSON: So you don't have a towing
company that would come in --

MR. SCHREIBER: No. No. We won't have it
towed. I mean, if it's there --

MS. P. HANSON: The next day it would still be
there.

MR. SCHREIRER: Yeah, or we'll call local law
enforcement and say, look, at the license. Tell
us who it is. We'll call them. We'll try to
work it out. It doesn't hurt anything to be
there for a day or so.

MR. KOZIOL: I have a question. If this
facility can support 300 attendees, on average
what do you think is a number of attendees
because you're not always going to be maxing out
at 300.

MR. SCHREIBER: Great question. I'll tell you

exactly. 148 is the average number of guests and
that is -- you know that is -- we rarely fill
these buildings. Believe me, we would love to do

300 all the time. It just doesn't happen that
way. The average is 148 with a low somewhere in
the low hundreds and the high somewhere in the

upper hundreds. Less than 20 percent of our
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business is over 200 guests and that's how we get
to that average because if it was higher, that
average would be closer to 200, but it really is
not.

I mean, we're taking about in our Atlanta
property which seats 400, last year we did 16 at
capacity, 16 events at capacity out of 200 --
just shy of 230, so the arguments are valid, but,
you know, as much as we would love to fill that
place every day, it just isn't going to happen.
The average number of guests in a wedding in the
Chicago market is four higher than the Dallas
market, and our statistics are frighteningly
similar at every property, and we're within, you
know, that many on the average of every property
and it's in the upper 140s and three of those
properties hold 400 guests.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I would like to address a
couple of issues. I think, first of all, DuPage
County has been pointed out has jurisdiction over
Devon Avenue. We do not. I think the
right-in/right-out is a very good idea because if
you've ever driven in high traffic times, for

example, at Countryside Funeral Home or Moretti's
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when people are turning left, they need to have
some right-in/right-out over there on certain
occasions because it gets to be quite a traffic
hazard; and at least here it's going to be easier
to exit on Prospect and go up to the light and
turn left at the traffic signal, as opposed to
trying to cross two lanes of traffic on Devon
Avenue. That was one reason why I asked the
question at the beginning to see if there was
plans by DuPage County to widen it or put a
median in or something like that. Generally
speaking, when they have right-in/right-out, they
do not change it later on; and I think that's a
very good safety issue.

Some of the other things that was pointed
out that this property was zoned as
nocn-residential, as business-type things all the
way back in the 1960s. I mean, I've lived in
Bartlett for 55 years. I've sat on this board
for 37 years. I can remember when that was
farmland. This portion under consideration now
has never been designed for residential; and so
some of the points that people have talked about

20 years or 23 years ago, some of the things that
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have come before us for zoning changes, or for
potential changes, you could have had a strip
mall there with stores that might have been open
24/7, and you would have had a lot more traffic
going in and out at various times than what this
has proposed for limited times per year. Most of
the traffic is going to be generated on a Friday
or Saturday night when something is going on.
It's not gecing to be there every night of the
week, and it's not going to be after 2:00 a.m.
Did you want to speak again?

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: I did, but I can wait till
you're finished.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Go ahead.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Melissa VanMaldegiam,
832 Tall Grass Drive. Couple questions I had was
about the security officers and then parking on
Prospect. With that respect, you had mentioned
that they will be, you know, directing people to
different areas. Essentially, correct me if I'm
wrong, the police officers or security people who
will be there, they have no jurisdiction over --
because they will be off-duty, they will have no

jurisdiction over the city streets, so all they
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can do is tell the people you can't park there.
The people don't necessarily have to follow that
rule because they won't be in, you know, uniform.
Who will be paying for the no parking signs that
will need to go up on Lido and those streets and
those areas, if they're going to do no parking
signs; and, you know, if people are going to run
the -- people will take the -- they'll take the
risk. Well, I'm just going to park here because
odds are I'm not going to get a ticket, you know,
instead of parking a mile away and having to wait
for some bus when there's two feet of slush on
the ground. They're going to go around the
corner. They're either going to park in the park
district parking lot that's just, you know,
around the corner from there or down there on the
street,

Can we increase the fines on those parking
tickets for people who do that to make it harsher
for them because that's what's going to happen,
people are going to park there. They're going to
be, yeah, I would rather pay the $10 ticket than
wait for the shuttle to take me back to the train

station.
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MS. P. HANSON: Unfortunately, we don't have
any control over that. That will be at your
Village board meeting, and I hope you attend that
because they need to hear those thoughts from
you. Unfortunately, the only thing we have
tonight are these variations and whether or not
we approve them to the Village board. I will
tell you that the park district has specific
hours, and I can tell you that they do ticket,
the Bartlett police or whatever it is, because I
have had a ticket from a surprise birthday party
where I parked in a park that closed at 10:00, so
there are things that can be enforced.

I live a block from the 4th of July
festivities. Believe me, you don't know what
traffic is until you live a block from there, so
we have had and worked very closely with the
Bartlett Police Department to help us out there
and make our streets coming in there one way only
so the people go around the circle and pull out.
So there is a lot of different concerns, and the
board and the staff are all here to listen to
what your complaints are and to help understand

what you're looking for and they're going to help
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you do that. These are the elected officials
that you elected.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: When is that meeting =-- or
when would that be a meeting that we could go and
talk about that?

MS. GRILL: It hasn't been decided yet.

MS. P. HANSON: Board meetings are twice a
month.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Okay. So just go to anyone
and talk to --

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Well, it will be on the
agenda.

MS. GRILL: You can call. We'll let you know.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Okay. And then the other
thing is I know that you say with the weddings
being 140 average, in Bartlett, you know, the
demographic has been changing over the last
several years, you know, last 20 years. We have
a lot of Indian people in Bartlett now. I don't
know if you've ever been to an Indian wedding,
but I haven't been to an Indian wedding that was
140 people. I mean, that's not even first
cousins for a Polish family or an Indian family,

sc I think we're going to be -- if this goes



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 94

through, I think you'll be surprised at how many
times you would exceed capacity in a situation
like this. Just something to keep in mind when
we're talking about 300 people at a parking spot.
Thank you.

CHATRMAN WERDEN: Well, at some point they
can't violate the capacity. They have fire
marshal issues and other issues of people coming
down on them if the capacity is too high. This
is a high-end place also. It's not =-- a lot of
people probably are not going to be able to
afford to have something here.

MR. SCHREIBER: You know, you make a good
point. We do more Indian weddings in Atlanta
than we do any other property. We do a few in
Dallas; and you're right, they're larger; they're
longer. Our capacity is what our capacity is
and, frankly, those -- there aren't as many of
them that go to our facilities as we would like,
but they are larger, you're absolutely right
about that. We wish they were more freguent
because they spend a whole bunch of money and lot
of people show up, but they're wvery infrequent.

Again, we're talking about -- you know,
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with all due respect, we're arguing about a
capacity of a building that happens 16 times a
year at our larger property, and we're -- look,
we're not here to pillage and plunder and, you
know, herds of locust come in and just, like,
make this place barren. You know, we are very
conscious of our neighbors. We are very
conscious of what goes on around us. There is an
ordinance in Harris County, Texas, where with a
$15 permit you can blast off fireworks on a piece
of property. We don't allow it because we don't
want to disturb the neighbors. They could do it,
legally they could do it. We don't allow that.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: With all due respect, you
keep comparing us to the south and we're not the
south. I know you can take your statistics based
on, you know, well, these kinds of weddings and
these kinds of weddings, but the people up
here —-- I've lived in the south. I know that
they're different. I know the way they do things.
I know the way things take and the amount of
people.

You know, you keep saying that people that

Naperville are going to come here. People would
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rather drop dead, the peocple who live in
Naperville, than come up and have their wedding
in Bartlett. It will never ever happen because
of the way the boundaries, the gquote, unqgquote,
boundaries of the areas are set up. It will
never happen.

If you are trying to get the people in the
area to have their weddings there, you're going
to have more larger weddings because of the
nature of the people who live in the area; and
so, therefore, you're over your -- you have your
300 people more than your 16 times a year, and so
then -- I understand that you -- so that's just
my opinion.

MR. SCHREIBER: That's just wrong. We're not
just shooting from the hip. We've done a lot of
studies before we even considered this area, so
we know how many weddings there are, where they
are, how much they spend, how far they drive, how
many kids they have. We study this stuff. We're
not just up here raising something out of the
ground in an arbitrary location. We know the
statistics. We study this. We're not about to

make an investment like this on chance. We're
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just not, so we know that people from Naperville,
we know how far they drive. I'll be glad to show
you the demographic maps and the zip code studies
that we do and all of that. We spend a lot of
time on this, so you can -- anybody can speculate
and create any scenario that you want to and
apply it to our business and I'll be happy to
share statistics otherwise. After that, we don't
have anything. I mean, after parking studies and
after traffic studies and after wedding
statistics and after, you know, landscape
ordinances, 1if you don't want to believe any of
that, then, you know, I can't argue any of that,
but this is -- we're trying to take a scientific
approach to it, and, yes, we do know how many
people get married here. I know how many Indian
weddings there are. I know where they live,

This is our business. This is what we do. This
area —-- now, we can go five miles down the
street. We can go to Schaumburg. We can go to
Arlington Heights. It's the same demographics,
but we found a place that we like that fits and
everything else works around it. I don't know

how else to explain it. I really don't.
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MS. DUFFY: Suzanne Duffy, 212 Lido. To
restate, you say that if there isn't enough
parking, they're going to be directed to the
off-site at the Metra station, and you have said
that this is going to be a destination-type
wedding location, so these people will not be
from the area. Are you going to give them a map
and show them how they have to go up and around
and get to that Metra parking lot? Probably not.

My other gquestion is where is your signage
on Devon or Prospect sco that people that are
coming from east, west, north, south, how are
they going to know where to turn? If they're
coming from the east off the Elgin O'Hare,
they're going to come down Devon. Are they going
to see a sign right away so that they know they
have to turn onto Prospect, or are they going to
go down Devon and see that they can't get a left
turn in, then they're going toc have to turn at
Hillandale? You know, they'll have their GPS on,
they'll say, oh, here is a street, we can cut
down here and then they're going to go on Lido,
and then come back around. They're going to see

they can park there too if they go back in and
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see that it's full. No, you have to go park a
mile away at the Metra station. They'll come
back out and go park on the side streets.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. SCHREIBER: I imagine our customers will

find us the same way we all find other businesses

we go to, you know, however that happens. They
manage to get -- you know, we manage to get
around and find businesses. You know, I got a

little thing that says your destination is on the
right. That's usually how I get there.

MR. SHIPMAN: All right. It's Eric again. I
will keep both of these directed toward traffic
the best I can. The first gquestion I have is
either for Roberta or Jim, whichever one of you.
Regarding Lide and the other streets around
there, what authority does the Village have to
prevent somebody from parking on that street,
other than the hours of 2:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m.?

MS. GRILL: That's correct.

MR. SHIPMAN: But other than 2:00 a.m. to 5:00
a.m.?

MS. GRILL: That's it.

MR. SHIPMAN: 6:00 p.m. till midnight or 1:00
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or 2:00, are there any restrictions on the street?

MS. GRILL: No.

MR. SHIPMAN: So anyone can park there for
hours at a time?

MS. GRILL: That is correct.

MR. SHIPMAN: You could fill up every single
available curbside spot in that residential
neighborhood and there would be no law prohibiting
that?

MS. GRILL: That is correct.

MR. SHIPMAN: I guess my second gquestion is
directed to you because you've brought this up,
so I'm very, very curious. Again, commend you
for considering Bartlett. I want to see more
business in our town. I think your business is a
great idea. I just don't think the parking and
everything else is right for this corner.

So when you look at all these other myriad
of locations and you did all this voluminous
research and due diligence, why not like some
place on Lake Street or Route 59 where there is
great ingress and egress and lots of room for all
the parking you could ever need? I'm just

curious from your -- why does your business plan
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say that being in kind of a small spot
comparatively for what you need and too many
parking spots and surrounded by housing, why is
that a good business idea? Help me understand
that. That's all I have for now.

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, let me first of all say
the size is big enough. We do have enough parking
so all of that stuff we've already covered.

MR. SHIPMAN: Not according to the Village
code.

MR. SCHREIBER: According to the Village code,
but that's something you can take up with them.

MR. SHIPMAN: That's why we're here.

MR. SCHREIBER: That's why we're here. This
actually is -- first of all, we like the quiet of
it as well. Our guests -- we don't have a
property near a highway or off of an exit ramp or
near a mall or something of that sort. Quiet,
seclusion, well, all of that is important to us
as well and, frankly, we've done very well in
smaller towns. There is great available
property. Typically, you know, they're happy to
see a nice business come to town of this quality

that contributes to the tax base, that is a
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good =-- you know, good neighbors, good community
involvement, and that sort of thing, so, you
know, it's -- again, this isn't a -- you know,
we're not just here to scrape a piece of land
clean and run off to the next cne. There is a
lot of consideration in that, and up to now we'wve
been very openly accepted in other communities
because of what we bring to it.

I saw the initial plan for what was going
in there, the little strip center, and I saw the
drive that goes on the west side of the property,
the full length of the west side and full length
of the south side, which would be delivery,
dumpsters, and, you know, those areas aren't kept
very clean and when you got multiple businesses

in a strip center like that, everybody has their

own trash. They've got noise going on. There is
deliveries. There's all kinds of stuff going on.
We're not going to do that. You know, I mean, I

don't think that's a pretty good alternative
either. We saw the original plan for that when
we were looking at the past zoning for the place
and the past uses, and -- you know, you see every

cne of those square things at the bottom, those
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are exits and that's where everybody is going to
put their dumpsters, you know, so we thought it
was a pretty good alternative.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Any further comments
from anyone on staff or anyone on the board?

MS. P. HANSON: No.

MR. KOZIOL: Somebody made a comment about
reduction in the interior parkways from 20 feet
to 16 1/2 feet. That's not uncommon. If my
memory serves me correctly, we did something
similar at Walgreens on Route 59.

MS. GRILL: That is correct, and the CVS.

MR. KOZIOL: That is a very common thing to
ask for.

MR. BUCARO: I have a gquestion, I guess, for
Roberta. Your comment about today's parking
restrictions on Village streets is what exists
throughout the Village today right now, but the
Village board has the power and authority to set
up a special parking restriction on any street
for any reason; 1is that not correct?

MS. GRILL: Well, that depends. This is a
public street; and if you limit parking in front

of their house, how -- who else would be allowed
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to park there?

MR. BUCARO: Okay. A nonresident?

MS. GRILL: Regardless, it's a public
right-of-way; and a public right-of-way is for
the public until 2:00 a.m. There is no overnight
parking. That is the only restriction on all
streets in Bartlett.

MS. P. HANSON: Could it be changed to a
one-way street?

MS. GRILL: Would the neighbors want it to be
changed to a one-way street?

MS. P. HANSON: I don't know.

MS. GRILL: I can't answer that. The
right-of-way is the standard -- well, it's a
60-foot right-of-way in that subdivision, which
is for two-way and allows for parking on the
street in front of the houses.

MR. BUCARO: Okay. Wrigley Field in Chicago,
it's a public -- the streets around the ballpark
are public streets. Yet the city established
during games parking restrictions for residents
only or -- so there are other considerations that
can be made.

MS. GRILL: Yes, but those also involve with
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stickers and times. It becomes -- I'm not saying
it's not possible, but it would apply to
everyone.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: So if they had a graduation
party and people came over, they might get
ticketed or towed or something if they didn't
have a ticket, a resident sticker?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: It's not something we
typically do in the Village. I think, as Roberta
said, it's possible to do that, but I don't think
there is a demand for it. I don't think there
would be -- you know, it's Jjust like when we
decide where to put stop signs. There has to be
an analysis, a traffic study. The street has to
be at capacity, accidents, those types of things.
This is a fairly normal residential street. I
don't think there is going to be a demand to put
no parking signs on the interior streets in this
subdivision, but it is possible for the board to
consider something like that.

MR. BUCARO: I'm just trying to look down the
road if it gets approved and parking is an issue
and you have, you know, your security people say

where to go, to park at the Metra lots, but they



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 106

come around the corner and park on Lido Terrace
and there 1is no ramifications and the Village has
no ramifications to solve that problem after the
fact. I guess this is what I'm trying to figure
out.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: I think, you know, in a
scenario where if it got to that extent, it's
possible that they could do something like where
you would have a resident parking sticker. The
neighborhood I live in -- I live near a high
school. We have it. It's not a problem because
the kids -- they put in extra parking. Lt S
conceivable the Village board they do have that
authority.

MR. KOZIOL: A question to staff, south of the
property on Prospect Avenue, from what I can see
on the map and what memory serves me, I believe
that there are no fronts of homes on Prospect.

MS. GRILL: Yes, and there is parking on
Prospect south of this site.

MS. P. HANSON: Where?

MS. GRILL: South of this property, further
down on Prospect, the closer you get to the

elementary school, Centennial, there is parking
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on Prospect.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: And it's posted and it's
marked.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: It's also like Wilcox and --

MR. KOZIOL: So that's legal parking?

MS. GRILL: That is correct.

MS. P. HANSON: They're not going to be
walking from there, George.

MR. KOZIOL: Right, so they're safe. That's
why I wonder what the complaints are.

CHATIRMAN WERDEN: Anything else? BAny further
discussion?

MR. KOZIOL: A gquestion to the developer. In
the -- with venues like this, weddings, I
personally envision traffic as staggered coming
in and going out. It's not an Indy 500 start.
People come in over a period of time. Is that
not eorreet o0xr ——

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, more so exiting. We see
that, you know, approximately 85 percent of the
guests come within a certain period of time for
the ceremony, and the -- if someone sent out an
invitation says the wedding is at 6:00, people

start trickling in, you know, 5:30, quarter to
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6:00, some late, some never get there, some
later. Exiting we see that about 50 percent of
the guests in a reception leave at a certain
point, which is after the ceremonial garter toss
and bouquet toss and other stuff like that; and,
you know, closer to the end of the evening, the
last hour, there is somewhere around 30, maybe 40
percent on the high end of guests that stick
around that late. You've got kids and elderly
people and things like that just don't stay until
.23 30 It's more on the exit, later in the
evening. It's more drawn out than it is the
entrance, but upon the entrance, it's typically
within 30 minutes of the start time.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: One other thing, I think
since we've had a lot of revamping with the
zoning ordinances compared to how it was in the
late 1970's, we've learned about calculating the
parking places and was pointed out earlier there
is presumed to be some overlapping between the
chapel and the bangquet hall. For the most part,
you're not going to usually have two sets of
activities going on and that's why they have

different formulas that are being used to
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calculate this, as well as handicap parking.
We've revamped our ordinances guite a bit because
we've learned over the years what to expect at
different types of facilities, and I think that's
one thing that keeps being brought up about a
shortage of parking places, and I think it's been
calculated on many years of experience with
different types of business. We've had a lot of
professional people within the Village and people
hired outside of the Village to try to figure the
things out so it makes it easier for us.

The purpose of the zoning board is to hear
variances when it might be possible or necessary
to vary from the strict interpretation of the
ordinance. Whatever decision we come to tonight,
the Village board still has the authority to
override us.

Anything further or any motions?

MS. P. HANSON: I make a motion we close the
public hearing.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I can't until there is a
motion on the table. We make a motion, get a
second, then we close the public hearing.

Any motions?
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P. HANSON: I make a motion that we send a

positive recommendation to the Village board.

MR.

KOZIOL: Second.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Cn all three?

MS.

P. HANSON: On all three -- you want

separate them?

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: I'm just asking you.

MS.

to

P. HANSON: On all three variance reguests.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Moved by Patti,

seconded by George.

MR.

KOZIOL: Still second.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: At this point, I shall

the public hearing portion.

MS.

Any further discussion?

P. HANSON: No.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Please call the roll.

MR.

MS.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MS.

PLONCZYNSKI: Patti Hanson.
P. HANSON: No.

PLONCZYNSKI: George Koziol.
KOZIOL: Yes.

PLONCZYNSKI : Bob Bucaro.
BUCARO: Yes.

PLONCZYNSKI : Linda Hanson.

L. HANSON: No.

close
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MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Mike Werden.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Yes.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Three to two.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. So that is not enough
of a quorum. All's it is is a split vote that
gets passed on to the Village board.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: It will go as a report of
the proceedings of the meeting to the Village
board.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. So this likely will
appear sometime in September at one of the
meetings, right?

MS. GRILL: Yes. It will be posted online.
You can call the staff anytime and we'll let you
know when we find out.

CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Anything under old
business/new business.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: I don't think we have a
meting scheduled for next month at this time.

MS. GRILL: Not vyet.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: And I don't know the last
time any of the old business -- I don't know
when the last variance we had that we heard is on

the Village board for vote on Tuesday and then
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the other section -- the other wvariance that we
had last month is on committee and that was the
accessory building, so those are on for
September 6th, just to let you know. Nothing for
next month.
MS. P. HANSON: Make a motion to adjourn.
CHAIRMAN WERDEN: Okay. Move to adjourn.
All in favor.
(A chorus of ayes.)
(Proceedings concluded at

9:10 p.m.)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
S8

—

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, LYNN M. EVANS, CSR, No. 084-003473, a
Notary Public in and for the County of DuPage,
State of Illinois, do hereby certify that LYNN M.
EVANS, C.S.R., reported in shorthand the
proceedings had and the testimony taken at the
public hearing of the above-entitled cause, and
that foregoing transcript is a true, correct, and
complete report of the entire testimony so taken

at the time and place hereinabove set forth.

LYNN M. EVANS

My Commission Expires:
May 20, 2017
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
PLAN COMMISSION

IN RE THE MATTER OQOF:
(#16-05) Ashton Gardens

Preliminary/Final PUD Plan
and Special Uses.

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS

August 11, 2016
7:00 P.M.

PROCEEDINGS had and testimony taken
before the Bartlett Plan Commission of the
above-entitled cause taken at the Village Hall,
228 South Main Street, Bartlett, Illinois, before
LYNN M. EVANS, C.S.R., License #084-003473, a
Notary Public qualified and commissioned for the

State of Illinois.

PRESENT:

MR. JIM LEMBERG
MR. MARK HOPKINS
MR. JOHN MIASO

MR. JACK ALLEN

MR. TIM RIDENOUR
MR. AUSTIN HOPKINS
MR. TOM CONNOR

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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1 ALSO PRESENT:

2 MR. JIM PLONCZYNSKI, Community Development
Director.

MS. ROBERTA GRILL, Assistant Community
! Development Director.

10
11
12
1.3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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CHAIRMAN LEMBERG:

the meeting of the Bartlett Plan Commission for

August 11, 2016, at 7:00 p.m.

MR.

Will the secretary call the roll.

PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Lemberg.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Here.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Next item on the agenda 1is

PLONCZYNSKI: Mark Hopkins.
M. HOPKINS: Here.
PLONCZYNSKI: Tim Ridenour.
RIDENOUR: Here.
PLONCZYNSKI: John Miaso.
Diane Negele.

Rustin Hopkins.

A. HOPKINS: Here.
PLONCZYNSKI: Jack Allen.
ALLEN: Here.

PLONCZYNSKI: Jerry Kallas.
Tom Connor.

CONNOR: Here.

PLONCZYNSKI: We have a quorum.

I'd 1like to call to order

Page 3

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR

lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net
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the No. 16-05, Ashton Gardens preliminary and
final PUD plan and special uses for planned unit
development, a banquet facility, assembly,
serving of liquor, and a building height.

This is a public hearing. If anyone
wishes to make a comment or statement or
guestions, we have witness forms back there where
the clock is. You have to fill that out and hand
it in to Jim. If we already had the subject
brought up, there is no need to repeat anything.
So if it's mentioned once, that's good enough.

If anybody has a speaker for this whole group,
that would be great, otherwise we'll just take
whoever fills out a witness form.

Roberta, do we have all the notifications?

MS. GRILL: Yes, picture of the sign and
notifications.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. And all these emails
in our packets are exhibits?

MS. GRILL: I would like to enter those as
Exhibit D and then we could number them, so D1,
D2, since there is quite a few that were received
today.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay.

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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MS. GRILL: And then also on the dais, I placed

a revised color rendering of the landscape plan.
If we could enter that as Exhibit E.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Roberta, would you like to
give us some background.

MS. GRILL: Yeah. This property was annexed
to the Village in 1963 and was zoned
manufacturing. I don't have a map showing that,
but the manufacturing zoning district was
actually this sgquare here on the map. In 1978,
the subject property was rezoned to the B-3
neighborhood commercial zoning district, and the
property to the south and west of this commercial
site was rezoned to the R-2 single family zoning
district. In 1988, ordinance 88-104 approved a
site plan for the commercial property, which was
reduced in size to accommodate additional single
family lots to the south. So, basically, what
happened is this B-3 district here, a line went
across to reduce the size to enable them to put
homes in this location here; and this is the site
plan that was approved back in 1988. It shows a
commercial strip center here, loading area here,

and contains 143 parking spaces. (Indicating.)

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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This ordinance also approved the
preliminary PUD plan for the East Pointe Estates
subdivision, which consisted of 59 detached
single-family lots, and up on your screen is that
recorded plat of subdivision; and you can see the
commercial center, when this was recorded, it was
also recorded as part of this, so here is the
commercial site. Here are the 59 lots.
(Indicating.)

This is a location map, aerial photo of
the property today, shown as B-3 and then the
surrounding residential to the south and to the
west.

The petitioner is requesting a
preliminary/final PUD plan for review -- for a
wedding and special event facility catering
exclusively to high-end wedding ceremonies and
receptions. The plan includes a chapel,
reception/banguet hall, and small office to be
located on the 3.8-acre piece of vacant property
located at the southwest corner of Devon and
Prospect Avenues.

The petitioner currently has similar

venues in Houston and Dallas, Texas, as well as

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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Sugar Hill, Georgia, and three projects under
development review in Cedar Park, Texas, Marietta,
Georgia, and here in Bartlett.

The petitioner is also requesting special
uses for a planned unit development. This planned
unit development is due to three principal
structures located on one zoning lot, a reception/
banguet hall, which is a place of assembly, and
the serving of liquor and building height, which
is the chapel that stands at 35 feet, 3 1/2
inches or will stand at 35 feet 3 1/2 inches.

The 14,367-square-foot reception/banquet
hall would be a maximum capacity of 300 guests.
The building would be constructed with off-white
stucco veneer on three exterior elevations and
hardiplank siding in white along the rear west
elevation. Cast stone columns and a canopy would
provide an inviting and elegant front entrance
for the guests. The roof line would have a
decorative cornice and parapet wall with white
railing/baluster accents, which would screen the
rooftop mechanicals. This reception hall would
be 28 feet at its highest point, while the

majority of the building would be 22 feet in

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833



Page 8
1 height.

2 The chapel consisting of 4,576 square feet
3 would have a maximum capacity of 252 guests. The

4 building would consist of an off-white EIFS and

5 Texas white limestone veneer exterior with a gray
6 singled roof. Arched decorative windows, as well
7 as an arched entrance door, would accent the

8 front elevation. The highest point of the chapel

9 would be 35 feet, 3 1/2 inches with the lower

10 roof line sitting at 15 feet, 7 inches.
11 The office building consists of 1,337
12 square feet and would architecturally complement

13 the reception hall and chapel buildings

14 incorporating the off-white EIFS on the exterior,
15 the decorative columns along the front elevation,
16 and the gray shingles on the roof. The overall
17 height of this building would be 15 feet,

18 7 inches.

19 The hours of operation would be Monday

20 through Thursday 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for

21 primarily touring the facilities. If an event

22 were to be scheduled, it would typically end

23 before midnight. Friday, Saturday, and Sunday

24 hours would typically be from 9:00 a.m. until

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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12:30 a.m. An event may last longer if a patron
pays for the extra time. The petitioner has
agreed to reduce the hours on Sunday to close at
10:30, rather than the original 12:30 a.m., and
no outdoor events will take place on the site.
Liquor service would end a half hour prior to the
scheduled event end time and rarely would there
be Sunday evening events.

The petitioner would be requesting a
special use permit to serve beer, wine, and
liguor and would be applying for a Class A liquor
license. The hours for the license would be
Sunday through Thursday 8:00 a.m. until 1:00 a.m.
Friday and Saturday hours would be 8:00 a.m.
until 2:00 a.m. The petitioner does understand
they can only serve alcohol during the times
specified by the Class A liquor license.

I'm going to go back to the PUD plan. A
four-foot high decorative metal fence is proposed
along the north and east property lines, so along
Devon and Prospect with gates across each
entrance drive for security when the facilities
are closed. Emergency responders would have

access to the lockboxes at these locations.

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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Trees and an eight-foot high solid wood fence
would be located along the south and west
property lines.

The plan identifies three access pocints,
two along Devon and one along Prospect. The far
west curb cut alcng Devon would allow for loading
and garbage pickup only, while the second access
located further east is shown as a
right-in/right-out for guests to enter and exit
the site. Just would like to point out Devon
Avenue is under the jurisdiction of DuPage County,
which has required this curb cut to be a
right-in/right-out. The Prospect Avenue curb cut
would allow for full ingress and egress at this
location. A two-way drop-off and pick-up drive
is located directly in front of both the chapel
and reception hall, so this drive here is 2A,
front of the reception hall here and the front of
the chapel here, which would accommodate those
guests requiring easier access to entrances of
each building. (Indicating.)

A traffic study prepared by Eriksson
Engineering Associates has been submitted for the

staff to review and the Village's traffic

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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i consultant, Brent Coulter of Counter

2 Transportation Consulting, has reviewed and

3 commented on the study.

4 In summary, Eriksson states that, quote,

5 the Devon/Prospect intersection operates at a

6 level of service B and this development will not
7 have an adverse impact on the intersection. The

8 Devon access would be 220 feet west of Prospect

9 and the Prospect access will be 300 feet south of
10 Devon. Both will operate well within the

11 projected traffic volumes of these uses.

12 Weddings and receptions will primarily be held on
i3 Friday and Saturday evenings after the peak hour

14 of 5:00 to 6:00 p.m.

15 The Village's traffic consultant concurs
16 with the applicant's traffic study stating that
17 both Devon and Prospect are low volume streets

18 and that left and right turn lanes do not appear

19 to be warranted at the site's access drives.

20 The petitioner is requesting variances.

21 Now, these will be reviewed and discussed at the
22 zoning board of appeals public hearing. T

23 included them in your memo and I thought I should
24 still go over them because they are part of the

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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PUD.

So petitioner is requesting a variation to
allow for reduction in the required number of
parking spaces. This request is primarily due to
the fact that the zoning ordinance requires
parking to be calculated for each individual use,
so the office use would require 5 spaces, the
chapel would require 63 spaces, and the reception
hall would require 90 and does not account for
multiple uses sharing parking on one site.

As a result, the zoning ordinance would
reqguire 158 total parking spaces. This PUD plan
identifies 135 space. 23 short of the
regquirement. Based upon the petitioner's
observations at their other venues currently in
operation, they believe 125 spaces would be the
maximum number needed for this site. This is due
in part that many guests will be proceeding
directly from the chapel to the reception hall
and that the zoning ordinance double counts these
patrons. The petitioner states that the 135
spaces provided on this plan are more than
adeguate to meet their needs. Staff concurs and

believes that those attending the chapel service

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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will primarily be double counted and that the
strict interpretation of the zoning ordinance
provides a hardship for the petitioner.

If the 63 reguired spaces for the chapel
are deleted because of double counting, the
calculation would be as follows: So the office
would require 5 spaces, once again, and the
reception hall would require 90, so that would be
a total of 95 spaces versus the 158 required for
all three individual uses. However, staff
believes the 30 employees at the reception hall
should be included in the required parking
calculations in addition to the 300 maximum
occupancy; and as a result, the revised
calculation, according to staff, the office,
again, 5 and the reception should be 99 and
therefore the more realistic requirement would
fall to -- well, actually, it would increase to
104 total spaces.

Coulter concurs that double counting may
occur. However, he suggests particular attention
be given to the scheduling of events to provide a
sufficient time gap to allow those leaving a

wedding and not attending a receptiocn to have

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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adequate time to leave and for reception guests
to arrive without an overlap. He also states
that because no overflow parking will be allowed
on either Deveon or Prospect Avenues and it would
seem obvious to most visitors to not park on
Devon that no parking signs may be needed to be
posted on Prospect due to its more residential
feel.

The staff has requested the petitioner
contact landowners within close proximity to the
site to secure an additional 20 to 30 parking
spaces for overflow parking. At the time that
this was written, there hadn't been a decision or
an outcome on that and the petitioner can speak
on this when they present their case, but they
have acgqguired an additional 50 parking spaces
from an adjoining property owner, which would
bring their total, in case they needed overflow
parking, to 185 spaces.

Landscape variations being requested
include a reduction from the interior parkway
requirement from 20 feet to 16 feet along Devon
Avenue, in this section only right here, and to

allow one tree rather than two trees on each
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double parking island, so each of these islands
is considered a double parking island; and
according to the landscape ordinance, two trees
would be required on each of these islands; and
the petitioner has requested that only one tree
be allowed on each one of these islands; and
after discussions with the staff, he has agreed
that the seven trees that he originally would
like to eliminate, he has agreed to plant those
seven trees along the south and west property
lines for an added buffer along the property.
(Indicating.)

Revised engineering, landscaping,
lighting, and truck turning plans are currently
being reviewed by the staff, and the staff does
recommend approval of the petitioner's requests
subject to the conditions and findings of fact
outlined in your staff report, and the
petitioners are here tonight.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you. Are
there any questions of staff at this time?

MR. A. HOPKINS: Just a quick gquestion on the
Class A liquor license. That has to deal with

the times, so they can go to 2:00 a.m. on Friday,
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Saturday, Sunday?

MS. GRILL: No, just Friday and Saturday.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Is there -- would like a
Class B, would that be a different timing then?

MS. GRILL: Yes; and it's a different type of
liquor license, yes.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Anyone else have a guestion
for staff?

MR. RIDENOUR: So, historically, for the
parking requirements, is it basically one to
three for capacity?

MS. GRILL: For the reception hall?

MR. RIDENOUR: Right.

MS. GRILL: It's at 30 percent of the capacity
is how you calculate the parking.

MR. RIDENOUR: You found that to be sufficient?

MS. GRILL: Yes.

MR. RIDENOUR: Okay.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Is the petitioner here this
evening?

Would you care to stand and be sworn in
and anyone else that's going to give testimony.

MR. SCHREIBER: Just me right now. We have
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1 our engineers.

2 (Witness sworn)

3 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Would you care to add

4 anything to staff?

5 MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you. Brad Schreiber,

6 partner, president of Ashton Gardens. I thinlk 3%
7 might be best for -- I do have some information

8 prepared in a lot of responses and in addition to
9 the presentation, so I think I would like to

10 reserve my time until after the public has their

11 opportunity to speak.

12 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay.

13 MR. SCHREIBER: Because a lot of this will be
14 in response to, I'm sure, what their concerns are
15 going to be expressed.

16 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: So none of your others have
17 anything to say at this time?

18 Okay. Members have any questions for the
19 petitioner?

20 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We would like to hear
21 what he has to say before we ask questions so we
22 don't waste time asking questions that don't need

23 to be asked.

24 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Who's talking?
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MS. GRILL: You can't speak from the audience.
We have a court reporter here, so --

MR. SCHREIBER: Might I propose I go through
my presentation and it might answer some of the
questions, maybe save some time. You all might
be able to prepare a little bit better in case my
information isn't satisfactory. Does that work?

CHATIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. No questions from
the commissioners?

MR. M. HOPKINS: Not until after his
presentation.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. At this time, we're
going to open it up to the public. Again, if you
have one spokesperson, that would be great. If
not, the witness forms are in the back. Fill
those out. You have three minutes to make your
comment, questions. We would rather not have the
same things brought up over and over again. If
it was said once, that's fine. So if you want to
hand your papers in.

Jim, do we have any?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Yes. I thought that you

were going to give your presentation now and then

let the public, that's what I heard.
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CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. So you're going to

give your presentation then, Is that what you
want to do?

MR. SCHREIBER: Okay. Might save a lot of
time. Hopefully, it will.

First of all, thank very much for --
members of the planning committee and the public
for showing up. Progress with pride. 1I'm going
to start with that. That's the slogan or the
credo for the Village. This is progress. We
feel, and I'll state my case here, that this is
progress at its best. It's a thriving business
in all of the other locations we have. We
actually have been approached by at least one
neighboring city once word got out that -- it's
quite public. Once word got out that we were
really targeting Bartlett for our facility, we
actually got a call from a neighboring city
expressing interest in it. We said let us do our
due diligence and hopefully we can land here and
may not have to return that phone call. We hope.

So we -- again, progress. Progress means
geing forward. It means making headway. It

means advancing. I think that's one of the goals
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1 anywhere that we've gone, and most of our -- most
2 of our properties, current and under development,
3 are in outskirts of larger cities, in smaller, if
4 you will, towns, in neighboring towns. It works
5 well for us. The locations that we pick are
6 accessible in the market, are the -- the reason
7 why we picked Bartlett, and many of the residents
8 that are here tonight may have heard this at the
9 last presentation, the west and northwest part of
10 the Chicago area is really a perfect spot for us.
11 We would attract business from north and east
12 from here and also south down towards Naperville
13 and the like and maybe even further west, so it's
14 a great location for us.
15 We have found that in all of our locations
16 that we're a, use the word loosely, but a city
17 regional destination. People travel to Ashton
18 Gardens for, typically, a wedding in some cases
19 30, 40 miles. It is an extremely unigue concept
20 in that it is not a -- just a reception facility.
23 We don't like to use the word hall, but a
22 reception facility, but given the fact that it's
23 got the chapel, and quite a beautiful chapel
24 there, it really meets the needs of -- a unique
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1 need of the wedding industry and that is that you

2 can get married and have the reception in one

3 place. It is the number one reason why --

4 besides how beautiful it is and all the other

5 great stuff we have going for us, it's the number
6 one reason that our guests give for seeking out
7 Ashton Gardens and visiting us to start with.

8 I'l1l give some statistics on what we have
9 to offer the communities that we go into. We

10 expect that a facility in this location of this
11 size and capacity will generate revenues

12 somewhere upwards of $3 million. There is some
13 tax money in there for the city, for the county,
14 et cetera. 1In addition to that, every event,

15 every wedding has a DJ or a band, mostly a DJ,

16 cakes, florist, photographers, officiants. All

17 of that generates another just shy of a million
18 dollars in revenue. Now, the important part of
19 that is that those trades are local. We develop
20 a, what we call, a preferred vendor list, and we
21 have a couple of each of those, a couple of DJ's,
22 a couple of local cake bakers, photographers,

23 officiants, et cetera, and they're typically in
24 or right around the community. We like to use
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local trades for our recommended vendors. They
don't have to select them, but we found that
about 40 percent of our weddings use the local
vendors that we recommend, so calculated that's
about $980,000 more revenue. We generate
somewhere right around 2,000 room nights a year
for local hotels. That is somewhere in the
$300,000 range. All of this money produces sales
tax for the cities and counties that we're in, so
we're talking somewhere in the mid 354 million
worth of revenue generated.

Some may not see this as a plus, but we
host about a thousand tours a year. Tours 1is
brides and grooms to be to visit our property to
look at our facility as a potential location for
their wedding. That's a thousand tours. We
host -- and those are people coming that will
come experience this area, that will buy goods in
this area on their journey to and from Ashton
Gardens. 1It's also -- we expect to host about
conservatively, maybe not, but a couple hundred
weddings a year. That equates to about 30,000
guests.

What does that do for Bartlett? The other
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locations, in particular similar to Bartlett,
Sugar Hill, Georgia, and Corinth, Texas, see
money spent in the community in restaurants; and
certainly if they stay in hotels, they have to
eat, they have to buy gas, they have sundries,
they have other things that are expended, so
there is 30,000 people, plus the tours, that will
visit this community that may not otherwise do
so. So there is a lot of residual spending
besides what is just generated by Ashton Gardens.
The other towns that we're in, the other cities
see that as a plus, have experienced that as a
plus.

It is exceptionally important to us that
we are great stewards of our business of being
great neighbors, of giving back to the community,
and being available to the community. In
Corinth, Texas, for example, the police
department -- not just in Corinth, but in the
county -- every year has an awards bangquet and
such. Well, we do that at our cost. We host
events for church groups and for the city. Every
year the city of Corinth has a holiday party for

their staff. Those things can get expensive. We
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do those at cost. We try to give back. 5o we
want to be good neighbors. We've proven to be
good neighbors and good stewards of our business.

We do have -- while IT'm on that. Roberta,
can you find the letters, testimonial letters,
please?

MS. GRILL: Brad, which letters?

MR. SCHREIBER: If we start with the Corinth
letter.

MS. GRILL: Those letters are not on this
PowerPoint.

MR. SCHREIBER: They're not?

MS. GRILL: No.

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, that's too bad.

MS. GRILL: But they are in their packet, so
they did receive them.

MR. SCHREIBER: So for the public's knowledge,
we have a letter from the city manager of
Corinth, Texas. I won't bore you with reading it
all, but it says that we're a premier venue in
the community, that we attract a significant
amount of visitors and corporate businesses to
the area, and we're very good neighbors to the

surrounding area.
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1 We also have a letter from the homeowners'
2 association of Oakmont Country Club property

3 owners' association, which is what is directly

4 adjacent to our property with -- it backs up

5 directly to our property, similar to the socuth

6 side of the property here and they praise our --
i but basically they praise us as being good

8 neighbors. They discuss the cleanliness, the

9 maintenance of our property, and they also state
10 that they have not experienced in the five years
11 we've been there noise, any type of criminal

12 activity, any type of interference in their

13 day-to-day lives. That is from the property

14 association of Oakmont in Corinth.

15 BAlso have a letter from the city manager
16 of Sugar Hill, Georgia, and also, which is most
17 concerning here, Inverness Forest Homeowners'

18 association, which represents the neighborhood

19 right around our Houston property, which we've

20 been there for over 11 years now and not a single
21 incident has occurred. So we have testimonials
22 from your counterparts, the public's counterparts,
23 at these locations stating that we're good

24 neighbors, we do a good job, we're conscientious,
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and that sort of stuff.

There has been a -- one of the questions
that has come up was in the matter of property
values. I read in some emails and at the last
public meeting it was brought up a number of
times. This is an analysis of the property
values around our Dallas property, which is going
on six years; and these are homes that are
directly adjacent to the property and a block
away in some cases, or across the street, if you
will, from the properties that abut our property.
You can see that the overall average has gone up
almost 19 percent. Now, I'm not saying that
because Ashton Gardens is there that it went up
19 percent, but what I'm saying is that the
property values did not go down and certainly did
not go down as a result of Ashton Gardens.

There is another property value analysis,
Houston North. This is a real interesting
analysis. The Houston North property, again,
going on being there for over 11 years, this is
not the best area of the northern -- the northern
part of Houston. It used to be, but it -- it's

not a bad place. It's just not the best place.
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The home values there, I think you can see,
somewhere in the mid ones and lower mid ones.
The property values there -- this is outside the
city that is actually not far from a major
tollway, so they have increased 17 percent.

It's important that we presented this to
show those who are concerned that Ashton Gardens
may not —-- although we're not taking credit for
the positive effect, we're saying there is no
negative effect, and certainly not in the 11
years that we were -- 11 plus years around
Houston North, so I hope that is helpful to those
that have that concern.

The properties that we have, and it's
stated in the letters, and -- do you have the
landscape plan in there? Tt's -- if we for one
minute let our guard down and with an investment
of this size, if we let our guard down and don't
maintain the property -- wedding facilities are
selected on very cerebral at first, mostly by the
brides, and that is how does it look. You know,
it's got to be beautiful, unique, clean. It's
got to satisfy all of these visual and cerebral

needs that the bride has, and not only have we
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complied with the landscape ordinance, but we
have far exceeded it. You can see that around
the chapel, around the reception building, in
front of -- at the west part of the parking lot
where the handicap parking lot is. This is all
extra stuff that -- to beautify the property.

We will have a local, local, landscape
maintenance company that will be in charge of the
beautification of our property; and by the way,
we will -- we're using a local landscape architect
and landscape company to do the installation --
design, installation, and maintenance, so this is
going to be a beautiful site. You know, we think
this is going to be one of the prettier sites,
actually. So from a -- something we can be proud
of. Something the Village can be proud of. 1It's
just going to be a beautiful location. It's
going to be very private once you enter the site
because around the perimeter we're putting in
astrovitaes?

MS. GRiLL: Arborvitaes.
MR. SCHREIBER: Arborvitaes. We use something
else down south, but all the way around the

perimeter, but we're required to put in the trees
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that you see that have the round canopy.
Everything else is in addition. 1It's so that the
arrival experience to the property, the visual
from the outside, especially once you arrive on
the property, you get the feeling of privacy and
with the evergreens and all that around, so the
beauty of the facility is very important.

We have full time housekeeping and
maintenance staff because in our business if we
don't look as good or better than our website,
we're in trouble. You get found out really
quick. We try to look better. The website
attracts people. We try to look better than the
website, so our investment in the visuals of this
property far exceeds what's reguired by the
ordinance and is really exceptionally important
to us and one of the main reasons is that we
want to -- we want the community to be proud of
this site. It's not just a parking lot and
putting grasses and trees in the parking islands
and all that. It's far beyond that, so we
believe that it's something that we can all be
proud of and, hopefully, visited by you guys

quite a bit too throughout the time.
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1 Real guick I'll just touch on a few

2 others. The traffic study. Roberta went through
3 that. This is something that is required of us

4 to -- that's required of us to perform so that

5 the Village can make sure that we comply. So

6 according to the traffic studies, there will be

7 no negative impact; and one of the concerns,

8 which I truly understand, one of the concerns was
9 that possibly when guests are exiting Prospect --

10 onto Prospect they might go through the
11 neighborhood. The way the traffic study -- and

12 there is a bunch of stuff that I don't

13 understand, but parsing it out, the access is

14 going to be -- the great majority of it is going
15 to be off of Devon and a very small percentage
16 off of Prospect, so there is really no need --
17 unless somebody goes -- gets lost and goes

18 through the neighborhood to get there, they won't

19 know how to get there when they're leaving, so

20 they'll use the main -- the main drive of Devon
21 Avenue, that's what the traffic study calls out.
22 As far as parking goes, we have had

23 conversation with Senior Flexonics, and they have

24 50 parking spaces right in front of their
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property and they have agreed to let us use that
for overflow. We will provide -- if we ever need
it, we'll use it for our staff first; and then
after that if we need it, we'll use it for guests
and shuttle at our expense to get across the
street as needed. That takes the number of
parking spaces up to 185,

We have a -- our facility in Sugar Hill,
Georgia, our capacity is 400. We have 172
parking spaces there. Have never used them all.
We can't have overflow because we're on a main
four-lane thoroughfare, so where we are there is
literally nowhere else to go. We have never
exceeded that number and, you know, as I -- as I
mentioned at the last meeting, we would love to
do weddings of 300 every day. It just doesn't
happen that way. The average size wedding is
somewhere right around 150 and we have -- pardon
me just a moment while I find my notes.

At our Atlanta property, again, where we
seat 400 maximum, we did 240 events last year in
2015. 15 events exceeded 250. Count them, 15,
the whole year. Our average there is 156. The

average in the Chicago market, which includes all
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in Chicago, and the weddings are larger, you
know -- the inner city weddings, if you will,
those that go to the big hotels and the private
clubs and such and the city clubs are downtown
are larger events and much more expensive events.
Those don't even exceed 200 on average, but
they're higher than what we would expect to have,
so I say that to refer back to the parking at 185
available spaces, it's really more than adequate.
We did that in response to the concerns of
the community about the parking. We don't want
people parking on the streets. We don't want to
have to have the Village install no parking signs
where the residents can't use the street. There
is no reason to restrict the residents from using
the legal parking areas now. There is no reason
to restrict that if we can do otherwise and
that's why we worked with Senior Flexonics and
got them to agree to let us use those 50 parking
spaces, so we feel that that's really -- that was
a huge hurdle for us. It was a big concern for
us, only that it was one of the major concerns
for the residents.

All right. Let's talk about noise. Let
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me go back to the parking and traffic, one more
note. Statistically 10 to 15 percent of the
guests that attend the wedding at Ashton Gardens,
that's fairly typical, I guess of all weddings
really, but particularly with Ashton Gardens, 10
to 15 percent of the guests are from out of town.
They stay in local hotels. Many don't rent cars.
Many ride with friends or relatives that are
local. ©One of the requirements for our
recommended hotel is that they have shuttle
service to and from the hotel -- or to and from
Ashton Gardens, so that greatly reduces the
number of cars. If we take, let's call it 10
percent, if you take 25, 30 people out of the
capacity, that's fewer cars. Also, five percent
of the guests at a wedding at any given time are
children, and except in Texas where they can
drive tractors at any age, kids don't drive, and
you see it, by the way. It's okay to do that
there. I'm not really sure why still, but you
can, so that also is an aid to the traffic
problem and the parking problem, if you will.

All right. Thank you for your indulgence

while I'm going through all of this. Let's talk
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about the noise. In both of our testimonials
from the homeowners' associations at the two
properties I referenced earlier, they both state
that there has never been a noise problem. We
have never gotten a call from a neighbor saying
that we were too lcoud. Now, there are people who
will hoot and holler, as we say down in Texas,
you know, out in the parking lot or maybe
cheering when the bride and groom leave. That's
a very short period of time when that happens.

As far as hearing the music, which I think
a lot were concerned with, that just simply
doesn't happen. If we can go to the decibel
study. We did a decibel study in response to the
concerns, and this isn't the first one we've
done. This is the third time we've done it
because of very similar concerns at the other --
at two of our other locations, so here 1is the
what we did, here is the criteria for the decibel
study, we took it at the peak dance time during a
wedding, which is when the music is typically the
loudest. The DJ's back is to the center divider
wall. I'll show you that in just a moment, and

the DJ is facing an exterior wall of the property
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where an exit door is, not the main door, but a
side exit door.

Can we go to the Houston West? Now, this
is Google maps. They don't have a current one.
This is one under construction, but --

MS. GRILL: We have this one. This is current.

MR. SCHREIBER: There you go. You can see
that proximity of the houses to the building and,
again, this is a larger facility. It seats 400.
If we can show the floor plan that shows the

location of the DJs and the bands. Okay. So the

room is divisible in half. We can do two
weddings, not at the same time. They never occur
at the same time. Typically, we don't. In a

facility this size, typically, we have one
wedding at a time, but let's say for this example
that we have the divider walls closed in the
center and the location of the DJ on either side.
Now, the back is to the divider wall and the DJ
and the speakers are facing the exit door to the
far right in the center, okay, and know that we
don't allow DJs or bands just to blow it out.
First of all, you're with guests in the room.

Guests won't be able to talk. Grandmas won't --
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1 won't be able to take it and, frankly, our staff

2 can't function if we just let a DJ -- by the way,
3 DJs think the only reason why anyone is having a
4 wedding is so they can come watch them; and 1if

5 you let them, they'll behave in such a way, sc we

6 monitor the level of the volume of the DJ and the

7 bands so it's comfortable for the guests; and as
8 a result -- so if you look at the top of the

9 building, that is our back of the house. That's
10 the kitchen, that's the storage area, that's the
11 service corridor, so certainly the houses that
12 are behind there, music ain't getting through

13 there. There is just no way the sound is going
14 to get through the kitchen, et cetera, and the

15 exterior walls of the building are very highly

16 insulated as are the few windows that are along
17 each side.
18 So let's look at the position of the band.

19 Let's get that slide. So if we're using the full
20 ballroom, which would be the majority of the

21 time, the DJ or the band is playing to the front
22 of the building with his back to the -- to the

23 back of the building, so all the sound is going

24 that way. So now it's important that now you
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know how we have our setup, our decibel
readings -- can we go back to the Houston West
property.

Sc we took decibel readings in different
locations. We took it inside the room, so inside
the ballroom; and if you remember the half
ballroom where the DJ was in the middle playing,
if you will, towards the side where the exit door
is, which is really the only way the sound is
going to get out of the building on that side, in
the room, cur decibel reading was somewhere
between 96 and a hundred decibels; and just so
you know, for that rate, that's about three feet
away from a speaker in a night club, so it makes
sense. So the sound is typical there.

We took another reading directly outside ~--
directly outside the ballroom with the door closed
and 25 feet from the exit door. We had a decibel
level 74 to 80, which according to sound experts,
sound ratings, it's about somewhere between a
close alarm clock and a vacuum cleaner. So the
building is very well insulated, and you might be
able to hear it, but it's not going to be very

loud. The further away we got -- we took one 75
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1 feet from the exit door because again that's --
2 that will be the closest point that the music

3 would exit the building. The decibel level was

4 somewhere around 70 to 74. Again, about the

5 sound of a vacuum cleaner; and we did one 130

6 feet from it in the far top corner, if you will,
7 and that was the same as -- that was the same as
8 75 feet. The reason for that is because there is
9 a street, Clay Road, very similar to Devon and

10 it's picking up the traffic noise there. Traffic
i is about -- a semi busy local street is about 70
12 decibels, so if you can hear -- you'll be hearing
13 the cars in your backyard of your house before

14 you hear the music, so I hope addressed that.

15 We really paid close attention to this.

16 Again, it's the third time we've done it. We

17 know how important it is. We wanted to report

18 back with our findings on that and we just did

19 this more recently because this building is the
20 same shape and design, just a little smaller than

23 the one we'll be building here.

22 ' I'm trying to cover the concerns. I did
23 notice just as I -- I have a note here. It was
24 brought to my attention, and it was shown to me
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today, that the RBartlett Area Moms Facebook --
are you all familiar with that? There were --

the first six postings on that Facebook page were

positive for Ashton Gardens. They were very
objective. If you're part of that, please look
at the page. I was kind of surprised when I was

shown that, but basically discussing progress,
saying that, you know, the surrounding -- one
example was that -- used Schaumburg as an example
that progress has married very well with local
residents and the city has thrived with new
businesses; and so I didn't have a whole lot of
positive stuff in my holster coming in, but that
was a nice surprise to see, and I thought I would
bring it to your attention and I invite you to
take a look at that.

So a couple of other things that -- and
I'm getting there, I promise. This property will
generate 40 plus or minus, probably plus, but
plus or minus full and part-time jobs. With the
exception of two positions, which will be upper
management positions, which we would transfer
from another property, everybody would be local.

We have high school kids. I'm sure there are
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socme high school kids in the neighborhood. We
have single moms. We have retired folks. We
have a lot of kids, especially on the service
staff and that work in the kitchen, so I would
submit that if you have teenage kids or kids
going to the college and they're living in the
area, they would be just prime for us to employ.
The wages will cocontribute about $700,000 a year
to the working community.

Although we have -- the liquor license
we're applying for, which there is only a couple
of choices really that meet our needs, can go
till 2:00 in the morning. I can't remember the
last time we had an event that went past 12:30.
The typical ending time on a Friday or Saturday
night is 12:30. 1If somebody wants to go later,
they can buy up to an hour, but no more than
that, and that doesn't happen very often because
you're spending another $500 for a half dozen
people that want to stick around, so although we
can serve till 2:00, we almost virtually never
do.

Our alcohol service training, and I'll

touch on that. I know ligquor consumption is also
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1 a big concern. Besides the state of Illinois

2 requiring all service staff and managers to

3 be all under their certification, we have one as

4 well and it includes not Jjust service staff, but

5 everybody. It is so much more comprehensive and

6 so much more aware driven, awareness driven, than

7 just, you know, what the state reguires because

8 on a practical level, we require every server,

9 ever manager, if there a salesperson on-site, and
10 there is also a coordinator that every wedding is
1L assigned to, everybody is looking after any type
12 of questionable behavior, especially related to

13 alcohol.

14 OQur bartenders are trained even more

15 intently than -- intensely than the service staff
16 because they're the first line of defense.

17 Everybody that needs a drink or wants a drink has
18 to go toc the bar so the bartender sees them. We

1.9 limit the number of drinks. We don't do shots.
20 We have cut people off before because we thought
21 they had too much to drink and they had pink eye.
22 We just don't mess around with liquor service for
23 a lot of reasons, our guests safety, the

24 neighborhood safety, and, frankly, you know, we
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can't afford to risk anything happening with our
liquor license. People do drink.

You know, there is professionals out there
like me that do it for a living, and it might
take you a little while to figure me out because
I've had a lot of practice at it, but eventually,
you know, we figure it out, and we have not had a
single incident in 11 years serving over a
million and a half people in 11 years -- a
million 2, excuse me, in 11 years we have not had
a single incident.

Why is that? Partly because -- mostly
because of our awareness in our service and our
training and we pre-shift meetings before every
event. Every pre-shift meeting we talk about
alcohol awareness. We also have in other =--
every other location we have off-duty police
officers. We do -- our director of security for
the company has aligned us with a security
company here in Chicago that employs retired or
off-duty police officers. Those guys know the
law. You know, those guys are there to assist
us, number one; and, again, if there is any

questionable behavior -- we've never had a fight.
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We don't allow guns. I don't care if you have a
license to carry. You don't get to bring it in.
The only guy with a gun is an off-duty police
officer, and we Jjust don't allow it.

He's also -- the poclice officer there is
also there to ensure that we don't disturb the
neighbors. That people who are able to leave on
their own leave on their own and are safe; and
those who aren't, we find them a way home, either
with friends or relatives and on countless
occasions we have paid for transportation, Uber,
taxi, whatever that might be. We just don't mess
around with alcohol service. Now, that's not to
stay that one day somebody is going to outsmart
us, but I hope they don't, but we take every
possible precaution we can; and one of the key
concerns is the safety and solitude and the piece
of the community that we're in and so far we're
doing pretty good at it.

We end our bar service 30 minutes before
the event ends. We don't want somebody walking
up to the bar and going thanks a lot and then
going out to their car. We also don't give last

call. All that does is just send 150 people to
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1 the bar and we don't want that. First of all,

2 service is going to be terrible and our

3 reputation will be shot for that event, but we
s don't want people to know when the bar ends so
5 they're rushing at the last minute to get a

o drink. That doesn't serve anybody's purpose

7 whatsocever, and we've never had an issue with

8 that from that standpoint.

9 You know, this process has -- for any of
10 you guys that have been involved in something

11 like this, this is no inexpensive nor is it an

12 easy task. We have our engineers here tonight.
13 We have to hire engineers, architects,

14 hydrologists, landscape architects. You know,

15 right now in all, in full disclosure, we've

16 invested over $150,000 so far just preparing for
17 this. We are required to uphold certain things
18 from a legal standpoint and from local ordinances
19 set out by the Village. This is =-- if we didn't
20 really believe in this location, in this town, in
21 the potential of what our business could be here,
22 we would go down the road somewhere, but it's a
23 perfect prospect for us and, you know, we have

24 done everything that's been asked of us and then
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some by the Village. We'wve listened to your
concerns. I hope 1I've addressed them.
Hopefully, I didn't forget any.

Oh, yeah, so we really are trying to be
good stewards of our business and good neighbors
and good community representatives and, you know,
and I don't know a whole lot about the history of
Bartlett. I don't know what the -- I've been
privy to see a couple businesses on my visits
here on an official level that are coming in or
expanding like the one we had early this evening,
but I think this is what progress with pride
means. I think this is progress. I think it's a
very high quality product. It's a very large
investment on our part. We're -- we have only
the best professionals in the industry working
for us. Our level of integrity is unmatched by
anybeody. Our employee retention is huge. We
?ust think this would be, you know, this would be
really great. 1 appreciate everybody's concerns.
I appreciate everybody taking time out tonight to
come indulge me and let me tell you all of this.
I know that there is 40,000 more residents in

Bartlett, and they also would be beneficiaries of
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what we could bring to the Village and so with
that, I thank you all for the time and attenticn.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you. Any
gquestions from the commissioners?

MR. M. HOPKINS: I have some questions.

Mr. Schreiber, right?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yes, sir.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Just wanted to get that part
right.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Roberta, could you go back to
the overhead of the Clay Street facility, Clay
Road facility; and if this new facility is going
to be very similar to that, then we have rooftop
equipment that we need to consider on this; and
in looking at the elevations that are in the
packet -- you know, I would imagine,

Mr. Schreiber, that what Roberta Jjust pointed to
on the top part of the roof plan there is over
the kitchen area?

MR. SCHREIBER: Correct.

MR. M. HOPKINS: And then the other rooftop
units are over the, I guess, the toilet room area

in the lobby?
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MR. SCHREIBER: We call it the gallery. It's

the lobby, if you will.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Right. OQur concern is that
that is screened from view, so when I'm looking
at your -- could you bring up the west elevation,
Roberta? When I'm looking at then the elevations
of the building, they're all nicely finished,
except the west elevation; and the west elevation
is called out as a hardiplank; and it's looks
like it's shown in a vertical board on board, you
know, with a bunch of downspouts and a gutter
running across and then an open parapet that runs
into a well where this rooftop equipment would
be. I think what we are going to be looking for
is that that rooftop equipment is totally
screened horizontally in elevation; and if you
have kitchen equipment there -- you know, you've
got some sizable equipment and that's going to go
for the stuff that's over the lobby too, so at
least this -- so it does look like -- and it's
hard to tell what the level of the roof is at
that part of the building, but there is a fine
line there where the ladder stops; and I'm

guessing that's the ladder from the low roof to
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the high roof, right, so I think we're going to
be good.

The residents to the west of this facility
are going to be staring at all that equipment.
You know, the fence is terrific and that's a
great thing to have and, you know, I applaud you
for that, but we have to then consider what's
going to be visible over the top of the fence, so
could you talk about how that is going to be
screened from view.

MR. SCHREIBER: Sure. The easy part, the front
of the building you won't be able to see it.
Behind the balustrade the -- we don't want guests
to be looking at the front of this beautiful
building and see the RTUs on top, so they're set
down and away from the front of the building. So
the sight angle away and as you approach the
building, you won't be able to see them.

MR. M. HOPKINS: So if I'm out at Devon and
Prospect, I'm not going to see rooftop equipment?
MR. SCHREIBER: You won't be able to see it.

MR. M. HOPKINS: I won't see rooftop equipment?

MR. SCHREIBER: No, sir.

MR. M. HOPKINS: T would kind of like to see
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that demonstrated in section actually in order to
assure ourselves of that, but more importantly,
for the sake of all three of these buildings, I
think what we're loocking for is to demonstrate
that the equipment is also screened from the
resident side.

MR. SCHREIBER: I would be happy to add that
to the plans.

MR. M. HOPKINS: That would be terrific, and
whether we call that a condition or --

MS. GRILL: We can --

MR. M. HOPKINS: -- actually ask to see that
Ty ==

MR. SCHREIBRER: I can send you the
architectural --

MR. M. HOPKINS: All three buildings have open
wells that face the resident side right now on
these exhibits and we have to cure that.

MR. SCHREIBER: Okay. Be happy to do that.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Okay. Terrific. Also, I
think there needs to be consideration for the
kitchen equipment, so I was going to ask you
about what the operation of that kitchen actually

is. Is that a full service kitchen or is it --
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is cooking -- food prep done on the site?
Cooking done on site?

MR. SCHREIBER: We do our own.

MR. M. HOPKINS: You do your own, so there is
going to be a kitchen exhaust, hood exhaust
somewhere.

MR. SCHREIBER: That's correct.

MR. M. HOPKINS: We would ask you to push that
exhaust, you know, things like the makeup area
and the exhaust fans or what have you, as far
east as you can in the plan.

MR. SCHREIBER: They can be moved some. If we
can go back to the plan view, please, Roberta.

MS. GRILL: I'm sorry. Which view?

MR. SCHREIBER: The plan view, the floor plan
view of the building. So on this wall, this is
where the cocking line is and there are five
pieces of cooking equipment, so the exhaust hoods
will be proportionally pretty much directly above
probably -- we might be able to get eight or ten
feet from the side of the building without too
much trouble for those. (Indicating.)

MR. M. HOPKINS: And you do have -- what we

would be concerned with is that you move it as
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1 far laterally as the equipment would allow.
2 MR. SCHREIBER: Absolutely.
3 MR. M. HOPKINS: They do allow a certain

4 horizontal length.

5 MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, it's just sizing the

6 fans and making sure that the transitions and the
7 duct work is --

8 MR. M. HOPKINS: All of that, but whatever the
9 rules are to scoot that as far east as possible
10 to keep that away from the residents.

11 MR. SCHREIBER: We would be happy to do that.
12 MR. M. HOPKINS: Terrific. I would ask you

13 about building mounted light fixtures, what do we

14 have going -- I couldn't find on the --

15 MR. SCHREIBER: I didn't enclose all the

16 architecturals and lighting plan. The exterior
17 lights on the building are really just accent

18 lights, so there will be some 'low voltage LED up
19 lights that illuminate the landscape, as well as

20 certain parts of the side of the building. Very
21 opaquely. It's not going to be very bright at
22 all. 1It's going to be very soft lights, so

23 there's not going to be any -- and other =-- the

24 only other lights will be similar to these guys,
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1 the can lights, on the outside of the building

2 shining down and having maybe a six-foot

3 footprint by the time it hits ground level.

4 (Indicating.)
5 MR. M. HOPKINS: You're talking about
6 architectural lights on the perimeter of the

7 building?

8 MR. SCHREIBER: That's right.

9 MR. M. HOPKINS: Do you have any wall packs or
10 anything that would be on the residents' side,

11 especially at your loading bay?

12 MR. SCHREIBER: No.
13 MR. M. HOPKINS: There is nothing there?
14 MR. SCHREIBER: No. There might be -- there's

15 going to have to be a light back at the dumpster
16 that will be switched as needed, but there is no
17 lights in the back of the building.

18 MR. M. HOPKINS: No lights in the back?

19 MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah. We don't have any

20 activity out there at night, other than us

21 taking -- you know, visiting the dumpster area.
22 All deliveries really are done by noon every day
23 just because of how we produce our food and

24 timing and all that.
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There will be some -- a little bit of
traffic possibly with DJ's or florists, for
example, loading or unloading, but nothing that
creates, you know, any noise or light to speak
of,

MR. M. HOPKINS: I think we can do better on

the west elevation of this building -- that up on
the screen there -- rather than the board-on-board
vertical siding there. It kind of -- you know,

at least in our location that's a little bit
perceived to be more like a shed than, you know,
a building where kind of horizontal siding here
and maybe there is something that can be done
with a couple of trim bands or a cornice or
something. I guess it's a little bit more than,
you know, de minimus on the residents' side from
what would be visible on this building over the
top of the fence.

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, I can appreciate that.

There's really -- and with an eight-foot fence, I
think unless -- you know, eight-foot fence is
like -- I'm not that tall, but like way up here.

(Indicating.)

MR. M. HCOPKINS: It's a foot over the height
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of the man door, so if I'm in one of those houses
to the west, T'm going to be looking at the
gutter and right now I'm going to be looking at
the equipment, but we'll cure that. When we cure
that by bringing the parapet up, right, we've got
a lot of that board on board going there.

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, and that's strictly
economics.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Something to present a
finished face --

MR. SCHREIBER: Would it be acceptable if we
went from a certain height up to do that, rather
than an entire wall so the actual viewpoints from
the other side of the fence, from the residents'
side would be okay.

MR. M. HOPKINS: We don't have a solution for
you. We've kind of shown the rear end of the
building to the neighbors and we think we can do
better.

MR. SCHREIBER: Okay. Yeah, we can do that.
That's an easy one.

MR. M. HOPKINS: The roof of the chapel is a
prominent piece in this design?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, that's our money =--
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MR. M. HOPKINS: So whatever material you
choose, there should probably be more than the
bottom of the line shingle.

MR. SCHREIBER: We use a -- we do use a shingle
for that for a lot of reasons, installation,
maintenance, et cetera, so we -- our design is
that anything like ceramic platelets or something
like that doesn't work on that the way that's
constructed.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Right. I would like to see
an upgraded shingle on that. I guess, you know,
we're not an architectural review board, although
we play one on TV. It's just that we're concerned
that this project is the best neighbor it could
possibly be.

MR. SCHREIBER: Yes, sir. If there is a
gquestion there, I'm not sure how to answer it
because the design of the chapel is -- you know,
anything, other than the chapel, can change. Our
chapels are exactly the same. We have the same
timber frame company that builds them for us and
erects them; and the way they're made, the
beadboard ceiling, the roof deck -- and the

interior and exterior of the roof deck shy of the
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finished shingle is all made together.

MR. M. HOPKINS: Okay. Almost done. Your
board-on-board fence.

MR. SCHREIBER: Yes.

MR. M. HOPKINS: The eight-foot fence on the
perimeter seems to have an A side and a B side to
it. We want to turn the A side out.

MR. SCHREIBER: Maybe we'll have two A sides;
and I believe, on that note, I believe that's
what's required in the ordinance is a six-foot
fence, and we've offered --

MR. M. HOPKINS: You've offered an eight-foot
fence.

MR. SCHREIBER: We've offered an eight-foot
fence, just to make note of that.

MS. GRILL: And it will have steel posts.

MR. SCHREIBER: Hey, Roberta, why is that?

Why do we have steel posts?

MS. GRILL: It's just a condition that the plan
commission likes to place upon board-on-board
fences.

MR. SCHREIBER: Okay. Well, we're going to do
ik, I jusk —==

MR. M. HOPKINS: The light fixtures you're
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[ o

showing in the exact same places as the trees in
2 the plan. Light fixtures in the parking lot on
3 the engineering drawings are shown in the exact
4 same place as the trees in the landscape plan;

5 and then my final gquestion and then I'll shut up,

6 where did this arb hedge come from?

i MS. GRILL: Arborvitae hedge?

8 MR. M. HOPKINS: Arborvitae hedge.

2 MS. GRILL: That was their proposal.

10 MR. M. HOPKINS: Are there alternates?

11 MR. SCHREIBER: I have to --

12 MR. M. HOPKINS: Arb hedges are susceptible to
13 winter blight; and when it's set up where it

14 tries to be a screen and they turn six- or

15 eight-feet high, right, and then what happens, we
16 lose one here, lose one there, and it becomes

17 kind of gap tooth.

18 MR. SCHREIBER: As soon as we lose ocne, we'll
19 replace it with another. We just don't mess

20 around with it.

21 MR. M. HOPKINS: We're going to suggest that
22 you consider an alternate to that, so rather than
23 have an eight-foot high continuous green arb

24 hedge around this thing, we're going to suggest
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1 that you look at an alternate.
2 MR. SCHREIBER: Just so I'm clear --
3 MR. M. HOPKINS: Whether it's a yew hedge or
4 something that's a little bit lower that could be
5 just behind your four-foot decorative --
6 MR. SCHREIBER: Lower hedge?
7 MR. M. HOPKINS: Lower hedge.
8 MR. SCHREIBER: Oh, sure. That's cheaper.
9 Save me some money.
10 MR. M. HOPKINS: It might last for you too.
11 MR. SCHREIBER: Just so you know, the
12 assignment given to the landscape architect is
13 the same that we give in every location -- and we
14 have our own issues with heat down in Texas, as
15 we do with cold up here -- is that whatever we
16 put in there has got to be -- the trees
17 especially -- has to be green all the time. We
18 can't advertise -- and you've seen pictures of
19 the chapel, and we have glass windows all the way
20 around, very tall windows; and around the chapel
21 you saw the landscaping, those are going to be
22 very tall trees that enclose from the interior
23 view of the chapel, that's what you're going to
24 see. We want it to feel like you're in a forest
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1 because we started out putting them in forests

2 and fcrests are hard to find in a lot of places,
3 so we're going to build a forest. So it is vital
4 to our identity that all of that stuff we put in
5 there stays green all the time; and if we put in
6 seasonal color, we replace them so that our

7 guests can't see dead plants or dead trees or

8 gaps in the trees any more than they can see, you
9 know, dirty floors or unset tables or anything

10 like that when they visit the property.

14 MR. M. HOPKINS: Okay. Appreciate it.

12 MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you very much.

13 MR. A. HOPKINS: Just a few gquestions. I

14 guess mine more relates to parking. I know you
15 went over it, but I know a lot of people here are

16 probably concerned about that.

17 How many employees, again, did you say

18 were going to be during, say, a large scale event,
19 wedding? How many employees will be working?

20 MR. SCHREIBER: At maximum capacity if we have

21 300 guests, the full service dinner, full bar,
22 kitchen coordinators and all that, we'll have at
23 most 26.

24 MR. A. HOPKINS: Is there a designated staff
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parking area? If, let's say, Senior Flexonics
was out for some reason, it's not there,
something happens, is there a designated employee
parking area?

MR. SCHREIBER: Typically during the events
it's the furthest parking places from the
building.

MR. A. HOPKINS: And there is no parking
behind the building at all.

MR. SCHREIBER: I suppose it's there if we need
it with that service drive. We could certainly
use it as such. We aren't planning on it, but we
can certainly use it as such because it's not
occupied during events.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. And then you mentioned
full-time landscapers. Where would they be
storing their equipment?

MR. SCHREIBER: Wherever their shop is.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. So you're contracting
it? You're not --

MR. SCHREIBER: Right. It will be a local
landscape contractor.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. All right. And then a

DJ, obviously people can bring their own DJ, so
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that would be -- where would they be loading and

unloading?

MR. SCHREIBER: 1In the back. It depends on --
I guess part of the answer it depends on the
time. If there is nothing going on and they come
at a certain time, they can park in front or on
the side and come around the side of the building.
It really depends on the activity in the building
at the time and, you know, all of the vendors,
whether they -- if an event selects their own
vendor, let's say, a DJ, they have to be a
professional DJ. They have to have insurance.
They have to name Ashton Gardens as additional
insured. They have to have a business license.
They have to be professional. You can't bring,
you know, cousin Bobby and his boom box in to be
a DJ. I guess you could, but we're not going to
set you up as a DJ, but same with the cake baker,
has to be all -- the cake baker has to have a
place of business, inspected and licensed by the
health department, and carry insurance.

MR. A. HOPKINS: And then what about when
these events are over when people are leaving.

The majority of people are going to be going east
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on Devon, so they're obviously going to turn out
there. BAre we worried about any type of stacking
issue with cars leaving or cars that have to turn
left onto Devon where they're going to be exiting
onto Prospect? Are we going to have to have some
type of traffic control? Are the police going to
be needed at all.

MR. SCHREIBER: We have a similar situation in
our Atlanta property and, you know, we -- 1 mean,
I suppose we could have traffic cops out there,
but for -- people find their way out. They don't
all go out at once. We find that a measurable
number of guests are gone by the time, you know,
right after dinner or right after the cake
cutting and that sort of stuff is happening; and
then, certainly, by the end of the event, you've
got maybe 30 percent of the guest count or so is
there. People trickle out, so we haven't
experienced it. T can't really answer it. All I
can say 1s the traffic study shows that there
won't be a problem; and I guess if you're leaving
the property, you got to figure out how to get
home.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Just a couple more questions.
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Now, I know your primary events are going to be
weddings on Friday, Saturday nights. Will there
be things during the week? Will there be
luncheon events and those type of things during
the week or maybe somebody wants to save money
and have a wedding on a Wednesday night?

MR. SCHREIBER: I hope so. Yeah.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. So there is other
times as well.

MR. SCHREIBER: If I can -- sorry for

interrupting, but I want to address this now

since you mention it. There was also a guestion
of competition of the Bartlett Hills and -- I'm
sorry. Let's see. The name of the other

facility here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Villa Olivia.

MR. SCHREIBER: First of all, competition is
good. If you think about the McDonald's effect,
a long time ago -- and there's kind of a joke in
the food industry that back when Burger King was
coming onto its own, they would wait to find out
where McDonald's built and buy the land, the
secondary land, not far from there because it

creates traffic. If we have a thousand tours a
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year visiting our property -- and people the way
they search for -- they're much more -- you know,
20-some-year-old girls are much more
sophisticated at this than I am. The way they
search is pretty much online, mostly online, and
they will have a tendency -- if they're finding
Ashton Gardens in this area and they're searching
for weddings, they're going to find the other
locations as well. They're going to visit these
other locations. There is going to be times
where -- and this is an example of our being good
neighbors. There is going to be times where
people will want to have a particular day or time
for a wedding that we can't accommodate. We
would recommend -- and we do this in our other
properties in the cities where we are where there
is facilities to support them. We'll refer them
to these other places to go see and it happens
vice versa. Hopefully, we're all so busy we're
referring back and forth, but this sort of thing
is good. These folks that come visit us are
geing to wvisit Bartlett Hills. They're going to
visit the other Facilities.

We also have to have places where we refer
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rehearsal dinners right after the rehearsal,
which is typically the day before the wedding.
Everybody leaves and goes right to -- the bridal
party goes right to a place to eat. We're going
to find our local business neighbors and
assuming, you know, gquality and service and all
that stuff is there, we're going to try to send
business to other local businesses. That's just
what we do. That's part of what we think our
obligation is of being good community members.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Final question for me. I
appreciate you guys coming to look at Bartlett.
Bartlett is a great community and we would love
to have you. Did you look at other locations
within our Village?

MR. SCHREIBER: No. I can tell you this, we --
my partner and I came up here four times and
spent four days driving around, if you will, in
the target area where we wanted to be and we just
kept coming back to here. We love the location.
The access, it's fairly easy to get to from --
it's not -- our business is not location,
location, location because we're a destination.

People when they get married, something -- I
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don't know what happens, but I got married in Las
Vegas. My wife and I went to Las Vegas, so I
wouldn't know how to do this, but they look for
the venue. They loock for the place they want to
have their wedding and wherever it is, they'll go
to and at least it's been proven out that -- and

we don't have the most convenient locations in

everywhere we are, but people get to us. People
drive -- we're 27 miles north of Atlanta, 26
miles north of Atlanta. If anybody's driven in

Atlanta right after lunch, you know, traffic
backs up going out of the city, so it ain't easy
to get to us, but people get toc us; and so the
fact that you may have to come off of one of the
major roads or a highway and drive for 10 to 15
minutes to get to us, we're okay with that. We
looked at property right off of highways, real
convenient to highways. We just love the feel of
that piece of property and where we're located
here in the Village and it's great -- you know,
you can get to us from Schaumburg and Hanover
Park and South Barrington. I hope I'm getting
the towns right, so it works.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Thank you.
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MR. SCHREIBER: Thanks.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Anyone else have a question?
Okay. Jim.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Okay. First person is Yasir
Rizvi and Hina Nawab. Just go up there and speak.
CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Could you state your name

and address, please.

MS. NAWAB: My name is Hina Nawab and I'm at
228 Lido Trail.

Is this land already sold?

MR. SCHREIBER: No. We haven't closed on it
yet.

MS. NAWAB: OQOkay. We were concerned about the
noise and safety. I am a physician. I work
nights; and when I'm at the hospital, I'm at
peace of mind that my family is safe, so there is
a lot of concern about safety.

MR. SCHREIBER: Well, I can just refer back to
the example I gave earlier about how we manage
the business, alcohol consumption, how we manage
the exit, how we have a trained peace officer on
property. All of the things that -- you know, we
do everything we possibly can to ensure the

safety of our guests and, you know, beyond that
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I'm not sure specifically what you mean by
safety. As far as traffic and all that goes, I
think I tried to address that.

MS. NAWAB: There would be traffic, there
would be, you know, drinking, there would be
people coming out for smoking, so a lot of things
happen people coming out for weddings and events.

MR. SCHREIBER: Sure. We just do absolutely
our best, you know, the way we manage the
business with our security; and as I said, in 11
years and a million plus guests, we haven't had
an incident yet. We can just continue to do the
best that we can do and hope for the same result.

MS. NAWAB: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you very much.

MR. RIZVI: My name is Yasir Rizvi. Same
property as my wife. I'm at the corner of Lido
and Prospect there, so where that -- right there

by the third park entrance, and I'm concerned
that there will be a lot of traffic going in and
out and that's my backyard. I have small kids,
so -- plus also the parking concern is that if
people don't find parking to park in your parking

lot they will come on Lido Trail.
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1 MR. SCHREIBER: Well, as I said, we're going

2 to -- you know, one of the reasons why we have

3 the security officer is to manage the parking as

5 well, so if we even think that our event -- an

5 event is big enough to warrant the off-site

6 parking, we'll make arrangements for it and we

7 will let people know that and we'll monitor that.
8 That's one of the jobs of -- by the way, anything
9 other 150 guests 1s required to have two

10 officers, partly for that reason as well, so all

11 of that is watched. That's part of their job.

12 We've got a, if you will, our own job description
13 of what security officers do on property and

14 traffic control and parking, and things of that
15 sort is part of the -- they have toc be at certain
16 areas of the property at certain times of the

) event, arrival and departure --

18 MR. RIZVI: So you're saying you're going to
19 have an off-duty police officer at every single
20 event?

21 MR. SCHREIBER: Every single event, yep, and
22 two if it's over 150.

23 MR. RIZVI: Thank you.

24 MR. SCHREIBER: And shuttle service to the
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other parking, if we need it.

MR. RIZVI: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SCHREIBER: You're welcome. Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Annmarie Westfall.

MS. WESTFALL: Hi. I'm Annmarie Westfall. T
think you've covered a lot of good topics. I
think this town is always saying they want
economic growth. I think this would give a lot
of employment for a lot of people and that pretty
much sums 1t up.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Theresa Materna.

MS. MATERNA: Good evening. My name is
Theresa Materna. I live at 329 West North Avenue,
so I am within walking distance. I walk past
here all the time. I'm not one for a lot of new
things, but I really think that this would be a
really good thing for this community. Actually,
I was kind of surprised, but you actually read my
email earlier because I'm the person who took my
wedding to Schaumburg because I couldn't find a
facility within the price range that we were
looking for. 1I've lived in Bartlett since 1993,

and I would have loved to have had my wedding
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1 here, but Bartlett Hills was just too pricey for
2 us at the time and it would have been nice to

3 have choices, and I think this is going to be a

4 good cheice and bring choices to the area.

5 MR. SCHREIBER: On that note, we're in the

6 business of -- we're in the business of having

7 business; and, you know, more times than not, if
8 we have an available day and time and event space
9 that goes unscld, we'll ask pecople what their

10 budget is. We'll try to -- you know, it's like a
i hotel room. It's the old management, if you have
12 something sitting empty, you're better off

13 getting something than nothing for it, and so we
14 negotiate prices, we customize events, whether

15 it's menu or bar packages or facility fees or

16 usage or times or something like that because

17 we're in the business of doing business and, you
18 know, so we're -- we are —-- we're going to be --
19 our rack rate, our peak pricing is going to be
20 more than Bartlett Hills is going to be, but if
21 somepody wants to come on an open Sunday and we
22 haven't sold it and we need to, we can get there.
23 We can customize an event for it. Again, it's

24 just the more business, the better for everybody,
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really.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Michael Baggot.

MR. BAGGOT: Good evening. Michael Baggot,
B-a-g-g-o-t.

Mr. Schreiber, how are you this evening?

MR. SCHREIBER: How you doing, Michael? Good
to see you again.

MR. BAGGOT: Good to see you as well. I have
some points that I want to bring up that I think
are important to discuss. You talked about pride
of progress. I think a bigger issue is integrity.
I think keeping the integrity of the neighborhood
as it is, as a residential area, is important.

You talked about safety issues. Well, we
have other areas that are reception halls. One
similar to your type of plan is Seville, and I
had the opportunity to pull the police calls for
the Seville over a two-year period of time. So
you're talking about putting a hall right in the
middle of a residential area completely
surrounding use of the Flexonics part, right
arcund there.

Now, when I pulled the police calls for

the Seville located in Streamwood on Barrington
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Road, during the course from January of 2014 to
July 2016 there were 76 calls made to that
facility, so over the course of two and a half
years 76 calls made to that facility. During
those calls, things that were called for were
people who were sick or injured, theft, domestic
trouble, intoxicated subjects, which we talked
about in the prior meeting, disturbances, criminal
trespass to vehicles, aggravated domestic battery,
and simple assault.

As you heard me say before, I do insurance
defense for a living. I represent companies like
you who are sued all the time and, unfortunately,
I see the bad side of what takes place when people
are drinking and what happens when you have 150
to 300 pecple in a facility consuming alcohol;
and despite all the grand assurances you've given
us regarding what's not going to happen, based on
what's taken place at a facility nearby, to put
something like that in a residential area is going
to do nothing but cause problems. You're going
to disrupt the integrity of that neighborhood,
the residential area surrounding it. Despite

anything you tell us, there is no way to prevent
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these things from happening even with one or two
guards there during the facility (sic).
(Applause from audience.)

MR. BAGGOQOT: I'1ll be happy to submit the
findings I have --

MS. GRILL: Everyone has to speak inte the
microphone. We have a court reporter here.

Okay?

MR. BAGGOT: IT'1l be happy to submit the
findings I have to the commission so they can
review it. These are picked right from the
Streamwood Police Department.

MR. MIASO: Do you have the calls from
Bartlett Hills and from Villa Olivia?

MR. BAGGOT: I don't have those calls, no. I
got the calls from Seville because Seville is
primarily a reception only institution similar to
what Mr. Schreiber is trying to put in place here;
and, quite frankly, to be honest with you, the
cost and time was prohibited as well, so I wanted
to get something similar to what Mr. Schreiber is
proposing to put in a residential area surrounded
by families and kids and individuals who will be

disturbed by the presence of Ashton Gardens
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despite the fact it could be a great facility in
a different location.
(Applause from audience.)

MR. BAGGOT: The other concern I have you
talked a little bit about competition; and, in
general, competition is a great thing. However,
as Bartlett taxpayers, we have two facilities in
Bartlett that are currently to be used for
potentially receptions, so it is a direct
interference with what Bartlett residents are
payving for -- that we're paying for other
facilities to be used.

So I think in the end having a facility
like yours, again, in the middle of Bartlett is
in direct conflict with what other facilities
that are owned by Bartlett, are facilitated by
Bartlett, and, hopefully, in the business of
filling those things up should be done for.

So how would you address the competition
part of that.

MR. SCHREIBER: I think I already have. You
know, I'm not an attorney, so I wouldn't profess
to get into how your business works, but I can

only go by the statistics and by the things that
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1 we know have occurred in other locations; and

2 simply by the laws of business, business helps

3 other businesses. Perhaps the other locations --
4 you know, we believe will benefit by it, so all T
5 can tell you is that that's how we do business.

6 We refer to other local businesses, and we have

7 seen -- and we work with our competitors. We

8 don't fight against them. We work with them

9 whenever there is opportunity and vice versa, so
10 that's just -- that's the type of business people
i | that we are.

12 As far as the Seville goes, to be quite

13 direct, I don't know who manages it. They're not
14 us. You know, they have 680 seating capacity.

15 They have a 106 parking spaces. I don't know if

16 they require security or have security. I don't
3 3y know how they manage it. I can only tell you
18 that if you want to talk about statistics, we
19 have not had a single call. I take it you've

20 probably looked for that. You haven't found one.

21 There is not cne because of how we manage our
22 business because of the level of professionals
23 that we hire because of their experience, because
24 of our standard operating procedures, because of
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how we train our staff, and what we expect from
our security, so you cannot compare us to an --
and we're not a hall, by the way.

You cannot compare us to a Seville. I
visited them. I shopped them. We know the
competition. I know them better than you do
because T visited them. I talked to them. I
know a whole bunch about it; and one of the
emails that came to the Village was about the
Seville of somebody who went to a wedding there
and had to park a couple blocks away. That's
because they seat 680 people and 106 parking
spots. I've done my homework on it. As far as
the management goes over there, they ain't us, so
there's -- as far as I'm concerned, there's no
comparison, sSo --

MR. BAGGOT: A reception is a reception is a
reception. A drunk's a drunk's a drunk.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. SCHREIBER: I can sit here and we can
speculate -- I can address every speculative
possibility you can come up with or anybody else.
I can't rationalize speculation. All I can do is

tell == just like there is good attorneys and bad
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attorneys. There is operations that are run well
by professionals with integrity, with security,
with all of the things and I've been there. You
know what, it ain't such a -- you know, I don't
know how they do business. I'm not saying that
they do it badly. I'm not arguing the fact that
they've had problems. I can tell you that we
have more weddings, more facilities, been open
longer than they have and not had a single
incident. That's all I can tell you. We can
make up any possible scenarioc and argue it and I
may or may not be able to address it. I can only
tell you what we do and how we've done it, what
the history is.

MR. BAGGOT: See, here's the problem,

Mr. Schreiber, one time it happens it happens in
a neighborhood full of residents.

MR. SCHREIBER: It's speculation. Strictly
speculation.

MR. BAGGOT: Right, and we're here to
speculate because we don't know what's going to
happen in the future.

MR. SCHREIBER: It hasn't happened yet.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Your time 1is up.
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MR. BAGGOT: Yes. I do. I1'll be real fast.

One issue that wasn't -- that was sort of brought
up --

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Len Giambalvo.

MR. BAGGOT: ~-- that wasn't addressed was
lighting in the parking lot. You're talking about
residential homes and you're going to have --

MR. SCHREIBER: We'wve got -- there are
restrictions placed on lighting by the Village
all the way down to the decimal point of candle
power that's allowed to be -- that's allowed to
be shone in certain areas. If lighting is not
permitted to -- and we have to put shades on the
lights in the parking lot sc that the light does
not reflect back onto the residents. That's an
ordinance. You can look that up. We'wve got to
abide by that.

MR. BAGGOT: Thank you.

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Len Giambalvo.

MR. GIAMBALVO: Hil. I'm Lenny Giambalvo. I

actually live across the street in the Hearthwood
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Farms subdivision. ©One of the things you didn't
mention in your study is we already have a traffic
problem here at Devon and Ontarioville Road. It
is a nightmare. It takes me five minutes to pull
off of a side street onto that road and now
you're going to add more traffic, so that's just
not true. It's already a problem.

The other things that, you know, that I
want to talk about, the lighting he just did, so
I'1ll leave that alone. We just had a factory go
up over by me and they put those halogen lights
up. It lights up the whole neighborhood. When
you want to sit on your back porch right behind
your facility and watch the stars at night, you
can't do that no more because now you got a
spotlight in your eye, and I'll tell you it's a
real pain to deal with.

The other thing is these air conditioning
and heating units on top of the roof, they make a
lot of noise. I work on them. I know what they
do; and at 2:00 in the morning when them things
kick on and it's 40 feet from your back porch,
you hear it, you know, and that's a fact, you

know.
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We also have a small bar across the street
with a 2:00 liguor license. It is a nightmare
for the people that live across the street with
these drunks fighting, urinating out in front of
their yards, and you can't tell me that these
drunks at a wedding don't do that because they
do.

MR. SCHREIBER: Here is what I can tell you.

MR. GIAMBALVO: Let me finish. You had a lot
of time to talk. I actually like your
presentation. I'm of the thought that this is a
great facility, just not right there.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. GIAMBALVO: People that come up here and
don't give their addresses and they applaud this
thing, do you live behind it? You know, that
makes it a big factor. Those are the people that
should have the biggest word on this because
they're the ones that are going to have to 1live
there all the time. Just those kind of things.
I know how staff is that works at these places.
They open the back decor. You got ten staff out
there smoking, swearing. I hear them all the

time. I've worked in that industry. That's
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something that you're not going to present, you
know, but that's true. When they're done in the
kitchen, they open the back door because it's hot
as hell in the kitchen and they're all standing
outside 40 feet from somebody's back porch.
These are the little things that you're not
mentioning, you know, and they're important to
the neighbors that live right there.

You know, so mainly the traffic. We need
a stoplight or a traffic light at Devon and
Ontarioville Road there because it's a nightmare
already, so to add all of this is going to be
even harder. Turning around here -- we have a
lot of bicycle traffic and a lot of kids, you
know, and you've got a line of trying to pull
off -- I can just see it now. You're going to
have them all backed up in your lot trying to
turn here to go east on Devon. It's going to be
a nightmare.

I love your facility, but, honestly, I
don't know why you're downsizing to put it on a
little spot like that. Something tells me you're
going to want to upgrade it later and add more to

it. I know you guys, but, you know, I would love
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1 this here in town, but it's my opinion, you know,
2 nicely said, I don't like that spot. It's all

2 homes. This Village changed in the last 30 years

4 and it's all residential here now. The factory

5 got grandfathered in 40, 50 years ago, otherwise

6 that would have never been allowed here now.

i Look for a different spot and stay with our town,
8 you know.

9 (Applause from audience.)
10 MR. SCHREIBER: Can I address a couple of

L1 things here?

12 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Sure.

13 MR. SCHREIBER: First of all, again, we're not
14 a bar. We manage differently. We're a -- you

15 know, people at a Lexus dealership operate -- you

16 know, work differently than a Chevy dealership,
17 so businesses are run differently. We don't
18 allow smoking, by the way, on property by our

19 staff. If they're on a break, it's because

20 they're given a break at a certain time by
21 management. They have to stay in the building in
22 the break room. They're not allowed to smoke on

23 property. They're not allowed to smoke off

24 property if they do smoke. We don't have down
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times enough to where staff can just leave the
building and goof off ocutside.

Now, that's just the way we do business,
you can believe it or not believe it, but that's
just the way we do business. We can speculate
again. We can make up anything that we want to
argue here and say that's the rule. We haven't
experienced and we have, again, letters from
homeowners' associations that are in some cases
closer than you guys that say this stuff doesn't
happen, so, you know, I don't know how to
address, you know, things that we can make up
and, with all due respect, things that we can
make up that are any possibility. So, you know,
all I can do is tell you how we run our business
and all the things that we know and all the
things that we do and our history and what the
outcome is. You know, I mean, shy of -- you
know, something could fall out of the sky. We
can't do anything about that either, but I can't
really argue that because we don't know about
that.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you. Jim.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Rick Ramirez.
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MR. RAMIREZ: Rick Ramirez. 483 East Railroad.

I'm speaking as an individual, but I'm also the
vice president of the Asbury Place Homeowners'
Association and I'm not speaking for them, but I
can tell you I have not got any negative or
positive feedback. I don't know if there is
anybody from Asbury here. So we just have one.

1 haven't experienced any kind of
information either way, so I'm just speaking as
an individual, but I would like to address some
of the things I've heard, starting with the most
recent. As far as the people are concerned about
the traffic, at least the road traffid, not
directly around the unit, but somebody mentioned
at Ontarioville and Devon. Has been anybody
driven by at 10:00, 11:00 on Devon Avenue and
Prospect? I mean, there is no traffic. I don't
know who we're kidding here. After 9:30 there is
nothing going on in this town as far as traffigc,
so maybe a Friday evening when people would be
coming in there might be a little traffic, but
otherwise I don't see the traffic as an issue and
I live in the area.

Secondly, I think that, you know, Bartlett
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1 talks about wanting to promote business and bring
2 vitality into the downtown area and everything.
3 I think this is an exceptional opportunity for

4 the vVillage. I don't think there is anything you
5 can put on that commercial lot, anything, that

6 the residents that back up to it are going to be
1 happy with. I kind of feel for them and I

8 understand, but that's just a fact of life. No

9 matter what you put there, they will not be happy.

10 Okay. BAnd as far as the property values
11 that you spoke to, I was a residential appraiser
12 for seven years, and I can tell you if you back
13 to property, and the way you've described it how
14 you're going to fence it and what the fence and

15 everything, there is really very little that

16 affects the property value when it's like that.
17 Now, if you had a house there and a house on a

18 lake, I'm not going to tell you that the house on
19 the lake won't sell quicker, but it's not going

20 to affect your property values hardly at all, and

21 I can tell you that from seven years experience
22 as a certified residential appraiser.
23 When Asbury was selling, the parcels

24 around the park, they were going for $15,000 more
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because the builder can do that to you, they can
sell that in. Once those units are sold in, you
will never get that $15,000 back because that
part of the location doesn't make that big of a
difference, but so, you know, getting back to my
original thought was I understand how some of
these residents feel, but it is a commercial lot.
If not this, what are you going to put there? I
would rather see this than another strip mall or
something that would be, you know, unsightly and
it is a commercial lot. That's what it's zoned
for. Anybedy that bought near that property
knows that it's a commercial lot. They're taking
their chances, and I think -- unless you're
willing to rezone it as residential. If you
zcned it as commercial, I think it's an excellent
project. That's all I have to say.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Rob Entzminger.

MR. ENTZMINGER: Rob Entzminger, 875 Prairie
Avenue. I think some of the gentlemen before me
did an excellent job expressing the concerns of

the people that live right in that community.
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. Another location would be more conducive to

2 getting businesses that you can work with a

3 little bit easier and also having the customers
4 that you're going to be serving having better

5 ingress and egress access to your location.

6 I have four kids. We ride our bikes all
7 the time around there and all hours of the day.
8 It's not just talking about Friday and Saturday
9 nights. You want to try and have business all

10 the time. May not happen all the time, but there

11 it is. You have a park right to your west. You
12 have a school right to the south of you. You

13 have another park that's to the north like -- you
14 also have another park that goes down toward

15 County Farm. Lots of residential activities

16 there.

17 I'm not going to get into an anecdotal

18 debate about the possibilities. We know that

19 people aren't always going to be respectful of

20 that community because they don't live in that

21 community, so really when you lcocok at it from my
22 point, we ask you as residents and longstanding
23 residents take our requests intc consideration.
24 Other sites in the community are going to be much
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better suited for what their needs are and
building that community and getting clientele
because it's not just about getting people from
Bartlett to have events there. It's all over
Chicagoland, and we know that everyone has a
different perspective of their community and the
way they respect it and take care of it. We want
ours to be respected the way we need it to be
respected, right, and to protect our children and
the rest of the community.
(Applause from audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: Again, all I can say 1is that
we have testimonials from years of being
neighbors with other communities that have given
us the report card I presented to you guys, so —--
and as far as selecting a site for our business,
I think that's the job that we're -- that's the
business we're in. We spent a lot of time and a
lot of money finding what we thought is the best
site. That is our job, that is our prerogative,
and this is what we think is great, and, you
know, again, with all due respect with everybody
taking your time and effort to be here tonight,

this is a -- there is 40,000 other people that
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can benefit from this and there is not going to
be a perfect location for us and there is not
gcing to be a perfect business for the residents.
Quite honestly, you know, we've -- we've
had nothing but great positive support and
response in the other places; and, although, we

do appreciate and we're trying to address

everything we possibly can. However, we do have
a history. We do -- you know, we do have
testimonials. You know, we do have facts to back

up our claims, and we do the best that we can do.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Rocky Shah.

MR. SHAH: Hi. I'm Rocky Shah and I live on
217 Lido Trail, so I do agree with a lot of
people here that it's not the best spot for your
business. Along with that, I also wanted to say
that traffic is going to be a big concern if
you're expecting 30,000 people, as you mentioned,
per year. It's going to be an issue. I'm not
sure what the traffic study said, but it could be
biased.

Okay. Second thing I wanted to address

also was the officers that you mentioned during
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the time that people are going to be there,
they're also going to be inside. I don't think
they're going to be strictly ocutside managing the
traffic, so I think that's also biased in your
presentation because you're geoing to have

people -- one officer or two cfficers inside
managing the parties and not necessarily the
traffic outside.

Also, some concerns I have if they are
going to pursue this with the board here is
liquor license. That has to be at 12:00. I do
like to sleep relatively before that, so with the
traffic and noise and also liquor license being
past that it gives them the time to increase
their business to 1:00 or 2:00 in the morning.

Second thing I want to address with the
board alsc was to look into if an average wedding
is about 150 that you mentioned, maybe we can
allow 150 percent (sic), so maybe 200 occupancy.
I don't think there is a need for the 300
occupancy and that's going to bring more traffic
to our area also.

Once again, I'm not for this at all, but

this is something that we need to address as a
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concern in our area; and, also, if you guys are
going to pursue, I do agree with Rizvi here the
entrance on Prospect has to be eliminated. The
traffic needs to be mostly on Devon because on
Prospect it's mostly residential. I can't get a
school bus to give me a bus ride for my kids.
They expect my kids to walk to the school or get
a ride, so with having that traffic there on that
street, I think the residential feel is going to
be gone away from the community.

As far as the Seville was mentioned, it's
on a more of a commercial road. Barrington is
fully commercial. That's what we're going to
maybe expect on Devon, so our board has to look
into that also, making sure that we are able to
accommodate the traffic. I know 9:30 there is
not traffic there, but we're going to experience
the traffic when the party leaves at 9:30, 10:30,
11:30, or 12:30.

And bigger concern also is on Ontarioville

and Barrington, I can never get out of that

intersection. It takes forever. It gets backed
up all the way to past the train -- all the way
towards the turning point. You can never get out
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and that's going to be the main intersection
where people are going to enter from.

So we need to look at the capacity of the
hall also. 1If the average wedding is 150, we
don't need to go up to 300. Also the entrance,
we need to eliminate the entrance on Prospect.
We mentioned that already. The ligquor license
there is no need if -- if your party ends at
12:00, mostly 99 percent of the time there is no
need to have it past 12:00. I think that's all.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: All right. Thank you.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: I would like to address a few
of those things. First of all, I don't make the
laws. We don't make the laws. Certain things
like the liquor licenses, that's state and local
driven, so we don't determine what the laws are.
We determine what our business needs are and how
to operate our business. Your speculation about
what the officers are doing is completely wrong
because, as I said earlier, we have specific
places for those officers to be at certain times,
so, you know, without nothing how we manage our

business, and I would be happy to discuss any
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parts of it in whatever detail you want to. As
I've said before, we have standard operating
procedures on how those things are handled, so we
can get up here and say you're not going to do
it, but I'm telling you that that's how we do it;
and I don't know what else to offer, other than
the fact that I can tell you what our officers
do. I can tell you how we do our liquor. We
don't make the lighting ordinances. We don't
determine where the entrances and exits are. The
traffic study is done =-- required by the Village,
done by an independent party that we pay for. We
don't make that stuff up, so all we're doing is
complying with what is required by the Village.
If some of those things -- 1f you don't agree
with them then -- you know, again, we're just
trying to do what's expected of us. Talk to the
Village about changing the laws and rules and
ordinances and then we have to change the way we
do business and we will comply with that, but
right now we're complying with everything that's
expected of us and then some, so we're really
trying.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Scott Erickson.
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MR. ERICKSON: I pass.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Okay. Geneva Baker-Cotton.

MS. BAKER-COTTON: Good evening. My name is
Geneva Baker-Cotton, 402 Hillandale Drive. You
spoke of progress. You spoke of pride, but this
main thing is about profitability, and a lack of
providence because those of us that live at East
Pointe Estates -- live in East Pointe Estates
this is a major inconvenience for us. T won't go
and belabor the point.

They've mentioned safety, traffic, and
number of other things, and it doesn't seem like
any thought has really been given to the
residents, to the wishes of the residents. The
profitability of 3 million, $4 million for
Bartlett that's great, but it's at the expense
and it makes us East Pointe Estates sacrificial
lambs in order to get that.

(Applause from audience.)
MS. BAKER-COTTON: And another thing, in the
words of Donald Trump, this is rigged because no
matter what we say, how many times -- you're
going to do it anyway. You give, you know, just

artificial due process, artificial due diligence,
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and your presentation, it's already done and
you're going to do it, so, you know, that's that,
but at least give some consideration for the
people in the East Pointe Estates.

What are you going to do for us as
residents who are being so sorely inconvenienced?
Probably nothing. That's it.

MR. SCHREIBER: You know, this isn't a done
deal. We stand to lose everything we've invested
so far. We have not closed on the property yet.
The Village has not given us approval yet. This
is why we're doing this. You know, we believe in
this project. Anybody who builds anywhere on a
commercial piece of land is going -- any business
is going to want to be profitable, that's just
the nature of business. That's why you have
commercial zoned property. That's why cities
thrive. You know, without it you got nothing,
but, you know, we're going beyond what we had

hoped for certainly. We're willing to do as much

as we possibly can. You just heard we made some
allowances on our building design. You know,
we've changed our landscape plan. You know, we --

I wish it was a done deal, but it ain't and we
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stand toc lose a lot of money on this.

We believe in the Village. We believe in
the location. We believe that there are -- that
there is a community of 40,000 here that can
benefit from this and, you know, we want
everybody to like us. It ain't working out that
way, but, like I said, I wish it was a done deal.
That's why the Village has these types of
meetings. That's why we come up here time after
time. We could easily just call it quits, cut
our losses, and go someplace else.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: We believe in you guys more
than you believe in you guys because we want it
to be there and we think it's good for the
Village.

(Bocos from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Melissa VanMaldegiam.

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Hello. My name is Melissa
VanMaldegiam, 832 Tallgrass Drive. One of the
things people were saying -- so bear with me
because I was scratching things cut so I didn't
say things twice. I don't believe this is

appropriate for this neighborhood space.
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Weddings typically, you know, 2:00, 1:00 or 2:00,

noon, middle of the day, weekend times. If you
are in that area, there are thousands of little
kids, parents, families going from Leisberg Park
in the summer where there's that slash pad all
the way down to Newport Park. There's always
joggers, bike riders, all kinds of people coming
through in that area. I realize that it could be
a strip mall. It could be something else, but I
don't feel like when the mass -- if you look at a
strip mall, people are trickling in from 8:00 in
the morning till 8:00 at night. Something like
this facility people will be arriving -- 2:00
wedding, 1:40 people are trying to jam into the
parking lot as fast as possible because they're
going to be late for the wedding with not any
respect for the kids and other people who are in
the neighborhoods.

That intersection at Prospect and Devon,
if you're on the -- I'm really bad with
directions -- directly across from 7-Eleven, that
intersection is wrecked. The rocad is full of
potholes. There's no lines painted on the road.

It's terrible. You're going toc increase the
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traffic, you know, to 30,000 people almost going
through that one intersection. It's not
appropriate as a -- as a wear and tear standpoint.
The road is already ripped up and in a bad
condition on that one section of the road.

We already have multiple, and not that any
of them would be appropriate for this position,
but we have multiple large square footage areas
just empty in Bartlett. We have the old Ace
Hardware. The old Fresh Market.

(Applause from audience.)

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: None of them are appropriate
for this place, but we don't need -- in three or
four years when this place doesn't work we have
another large empty space not doing anything. As
somebody else touched on it, we have Villa Olivia.
We have Bartlett Hills. They aren't working to
capacity. They're not full every weekend.
They're not full with weddings every weekend.
The addition of another more expensive place in
a, you know, middle class area of Bartlett is not
going to support it. I don't really see Bartlett
as future awesome destination wedding area.

(Applause from audience.)
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MS. VanMALDEGIAM: You know, I would like to

see the values -- you know, with all due respect,
statistics aren't worth the paper they're written
on. You showed us property values how they went
up 17 percent. Well, those houses directly
affected went up 17 percent. Well, did the ones
four miles away go up 40 percent, so it doesn't
help -- you know, so they're not really worth the
paper they're written on. I'm not a big fan of
statistics unless I can see all the numbers, so
that's just, you know, something that -- let's
see.

The other thing is that not only is
everybody arriving at the same exact time, 2:00,
whatever, then everybody is leaving -- I know
they kind of trickle out after dinner. Here,
again, all due respect, probably hasn't been to
too many Chicago area weddings. You know, what
about the poor Irish people who want to be able
to do shots? Never been to an Irish wedding that
shots wasn't a big problem or a big issue.
There's alcohol. If people can't get it from
you, I 99 percent guarantee that they'll be

bringing it in with them; and then at 10:00 at
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night, all of these people are going to be on our
roads at the same exact time that our teenagers
will be returning from their jobs in time to get
home from curfew between 10:30 and 11:30, 12:30
at night.
(Applause from audience.)

MS. VanMALDEGIAM: What works in the south may
not work up here in the north. You know, Texas,
Georgia, way different people up here than we
have down there.

One thing you mentioned was that you try
to direct business to local hotels. There are
none.

(Applause from audience.)
MS. VanMALDEGIAM: Closest hotel is the
Marriott at 59 and Hoffman -- the interstate or
the Extended Stay. Can't really see them
providing transportation to -- back and forth.

Also, when you said people come in and
look and then you have to do things for the
reversal dinner, the only place to eat that would
be even remotely large enough to hold a rehearsal
dinner maybe Pasta Mia. What, are they going to

go to Subway? There is no place to hold a
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1 rehearsal dinner.

2 (Applause from audience.)
3 MS. VanMALDEGIAM: You mentioned that all of

4 the trees around the chapel have to be green.

5 It's Illinois. Nothing is green after October

6 15th. Nothing. Unless you're going to put giant

7 shrubs of, you know, yew trees, which if you

8 drive down Devon, you will see that due to the

9 spray from the highway, the temperature of the

10 area going up, due to climate change, a lot of

11 the evergreens that have been planted in the last
12 10 or 15 years are now dead; and so yes, you can
13 keep replanting trees, but there is no such thing
14 as an all green tree in Illinois seven months of
15 the year. Seven months of the year you are going
16 to have dead sticks, and so I don't really see

17 how your having your green everything is really

18 going to =--

19 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you. Your
20 time is up.
21 MS. VanMALDEGIAM: One other thing I would

22 like to bring up is that just I happened to look
23 at the statistics because there too he does

24 statistics with the decibels. 70 decibels. Some
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of those houses are 36 feet away from -- the back
of their houses are 36 feet away from the chapel
and some of the other areas. 100 feet -- at 100
feet, 70 decibels is the same as two people
having a conversation at three to five feet away,
so these people at 11:00 at night who might want
to have their windows open con the first nice day
that we've waited eight months for and the music
coming from the house would be the same as if
somebody was standing in their backyard speaking
having a conversation; and we all know what
that's like when your neighbor is having a little
party or whatever, that's fine, but every single
night and that's just from the music in the
building. That doesn't --
CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Your time is up.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Regan.
MR. SCHREIBER: May I just make a quick
response to that?
(Chorus of no from
audience.)
MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Regan.

Did you respond to that? Go ahead.
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MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, I guess I have to just

go back, again, to what I said that, you know,
your speculation about what happens, again, we
can -- you know, you talk about people bringing
liquor into the building. Doesn't happen. Look,
I don't -- folks --
(Boos from audience.)
MR. SCHREIBER: -- we can make -- you know, at
the risk of sounding repetitive, we could make up
any scenario that you want to make up and believe
it and applaud it and apply it to my business,
doesn't matter what I say because you won't
believe it, but I can tell you that certain
things happen and certain things don't; and if
you would like to address the things that -- and
we're getting very repetitive, so I don't want to
keep repeating myself either, but the speculation
of, you know, any possibility that could happen
that whatever the experience is or whatever we're
making up, you know, it's hard to address that
because most of this stuff doesn't happen in our
property.
You know, if someone brings -- first of

all, it's against the law. Our license is at
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risk if somebody brings liquor onto our property.
We watch that. We have systems for that. We
have people that look out for that. From the
time -- even in the parking lot. That's part of
the security officer's job is to make sure that
people aren't leaving the building, going
drinking in the parking lot. You don't have to
believe that, but that's what we do. I can't
speak for other places. I can't speak for any of
the possibilities that we can make up and apply
to this business. I can just tell you what we do
and how we do it and what our experience is, and
we can argue traffic studies and we can say there
is going to be traffic jams and all that. All we
have to go on is what this Village required us to
do, which they have accepted in terms of the
studies, so we have done all this due diligence.
We know what -- we're in this business,
you know, for the long haul. We know what
Chicago weddings do. We know where they go. We
know how much they spend. We know how far they
drive. We know how old they are. We know how
many dogs they have. ©So we don't gc into this

just, you know, shooting from the hip. We don't
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1 make investments like this hoping that they work.
2 You know, we spent months and months studying
3 every location that we try to get into. You have

4 to believe that. It's just the truth, so all

5 this other stuff that, you know, when -- that we
6 apply to this, some of it I can't argue because

7 it just simply isn't true. It's strictly

8 speculation. Thank you. Sorry.

9 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Regan.

10 MR. REGAN: My name is Jim Regan. My address

11 is 446 Hillandale Drive. Forgive me, I wrote up
12 a great script, let me tell you it's awesome, but
13 a lot of this has been covered, so I'm going to

14 go and try to hit the things I haven't heard yet.

15 First of all, you compare this property to
16 others you have in the south, but one thing I

17 didn't see in the aerial views of those other

18 properties are that the only egress —-- the only
19 way in and out of ocur neighborhood borders this
20 facility, and we look at studies and we look at
21 traffic flow and we look at how many parking

22 spots there are, and I applaud you for at least
23 trying to find off-site parking. I'm very

24 suspect it will be used. I'm sure people would
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prefer to park on the streets of our neighborhood
because it's closer, but those other locations,
can you speak to whether or not the only way in

and out borders your facility because all the

concern I hear is about Devon and Prospect. We
can't have parking on Devon. We can't have
parking on Prospect. Worried about traffic on

Devon and Prospect. Well, that's impacting us
even reaching our homes. There is no other way
to get to my house beyond those two streets.

MR. SCHREIBER: Roberta, can you put up the
east and west aerials, please?

MR. REGAN: Okay. On the east side, is that
the only way into that neighborhood?

MR. SCHREIBER: That's it. Right there.
That's the only way on.

MR. REGAN: That's fine. I'm talking --

MR. SCHREIBER: There are homes back here.
There are residents over here. This is the only
way in and out of those residence without going
way out of your way.

(Unidentifiable speakers
in audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: I'm using it as an example.
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We have -- we have two streets that are going in
and out of here and this one has one. There has
been zero problems with that. Zero, and the

capacity there is 400.
(Unidentifiable speakers
in audience.)

MR. SCHREIBER: And this was approved by -- by
the local authorities, so, you know, it does
work. That's all I can tell you there.

MR. REGAN: Well, that's a concern that I
didn't hear brought up and that's something I
appeal to you to defend on the part of the
residents in the neighborhood. That's are only
way home in or out.

The other thing I want to bring up is the
matter of public safety to the community as a
whole, not just those of us closest to the
facility, and this is really what I think this is
a horrible location for this business. I like
your business. I'd like to have it in Bartlett.
I don't want to have it at that location, and the
reason for that is we're talking about 150
vehicles per event coming out after a four-hour

open bar. I'm not going to say 150 drunk
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drivers, but they're impaired. You cannot draw a
straight line from your facility to Lake Street
to Route 59 to I-90. They're going to wiggle
through neighborhoods. It's surrounded in every
single direction along every street that comes to
that facility past residential areas.

MR. SCHREIBER: These guys here figure it out,
you know, and that's one way in and out, so all I
can tell yocu is we've -- we were asked --
actually, we were instructed on where to put the
entrances and how many to put, so, again, we're
complying with -- if you have a problem with
how -- with how we're complying with ordinances
and with what's requested by the local DOT and by
the Village, address the Village. We're just
doing what we're asked to do, and they're a lot
smarter about traffic than I am. I'm not a --
you ought to see the traffic study. It's like
six pages of -- or ten pages of -- I don't even
know what the heck it is, so they've got
professionals doing this that know a hell of a
lot more than I do about it; and if they say
that -- you know, this is what they do for a

living. If they say put another entrance in,
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which we did, and we want a right in/right out,
then we put it there. We don't argue with them,
sc maybe the requirements from the DOT and the
Village have to be changed. We're just complying
with that.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Thank you. Jim,
next one.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Cynthia Barbas.

MS. BARBAS: Hello. Hello. My name is
Cynthia Barbas. 1I'm actually from Carol Stream.
1110 Mill Court. I'm here as a private citizen
and not as a candidate for state representative
in this area. What I would really like to let
Ashton Gardens know is I feel like you need to
have more empathy for the people here. They have
to live with this. I'm a member of the Carol
Stream Chamber of Commerce. I have my own
business for 13 years. I've very pro business.

I understand, but I feel Ashton Gardens really
needs to listen and work with the residents
rather than argue on all the logical points, so
that's all I have to say.

(Applause from audience.)

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Robert Paszta.
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MR. PASZTA: Good evening, Chairman,
Commissioners. Robert Paszta, 421 Deanna Drive.
After listening to the presentation tonight, I
feel more informed, but still have three specific
concerns that, I think, the commission should
consider.

First is parking. I know they've got an
overflow lot. I've heard parking addressed, but
I think the neighborhood would be put somewhat at
ease if the Village proactively put no bangquet
parking signs on all the streets in the
neighborhood. I think -- nobody likes to take a
shuttle. I wouldn't take a shuttle. I'd
probably park on my street too, so I think that
should be considered and done in the event this
is approved.

Second, and this is something I just --
was brought to my attention today, but with the
entrance on Devon being right in/right out,
people coming from the Elgin O'Hare are going to
have to turn around somewhere. You can't come in
that way, so they're going to be forced to either
come in through the Prospect Street entrance or

cut through the neighborhood to go around and
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make the right-hand turn in. I'm not sure if
that was considered in the traffic study what the
impact on Lido Trail would be, but I think that
needs to be looked at if it hasn't already.

The last concern is with overserved
individuals leaving the facility. I know we've
got security guards on staff, and I've heard a
lot about standard operating procedures, but
those specifics haven't been discussed; and I
don't know if that's something that has been
provided previously, but I don't know under what
authority those security guards have to stop an
individual who's been overserved from backing
into a fence, leaving the facility under the
influence, but I know other villages have
ordinances that require for every hundred people
you have to have a cop on the property at the
expense of the hall. I don't know 1if that's been
considered or discussed, but I think there is a
legitimate concern about people being able to
leave the property after being under the
influence. That was all I had.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Thank you.

(Applause from audience.)
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MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Roy and Pam Hunt.

MR. HUNT: Good evening. Roy and my wife,
Pam, is over there. She's right here. Hunt.
442 Hillandale, down the street there, and we
just want to point out that, you know, the
location that's surrounded by families with a
regular routine where lights go out 9:00, 10:00
and it's not -- you know, just doesn't seem
right, and there is properties nearby that are
wide open fields for sale that, you know, could
be done. You haven't presented any testimonials,
although you've mentioned them, of other places
that had no complaints or good things to say as
far as I heard. You said 15 -- 10 to 15 percent
of people will be coming from out of town. That
leaves us with 85 to 90 percent of the pecople
will be coming from nearby towns or Bartlett, I
guess. It's progress for a lot of people, but it

seems like it would digress our immediate

neighborhocod. The property is zoned commercially,
right, with -- isn't there different commercial
zones? Like you can't put a dump -- a garbage

pit there, right? You can't put just anything.

Isn't this a special -- 1isn't this outside of
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what it was zoned for? No, it's not. That's all
I got.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Thank you.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Karen Widlacki.

MS. WIDLACKI: Karen Widlacki, 128 Wilcox
Drive. I have three questions and you have great
reviews online. I'm not opposed to you coming to
the Village at all. I think there are better
locations for you.

First question, you had mentioned that you
had 40 employees or you were looking at 40
employees with about $400,000 in salaries paid to
those employees and then you said full event 26
employees, so that's an average about 517,000 of
payroll a year per employee, so is the majority
of your employees part-time employees then?
What's your full-time staff that you're going to
add to the Village?

MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, about half are full
time, half are part time because we have events
three days a week, sc the service staff,
bartenders, you know, certain culinary employees
will be part time, meaning 30 plus or minus

hours.
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MS. WIDLACKI: Okay. Is your pay for the part

time, obviously, at base minimum wage?

MR. SCHREIBER: No, it's a lot more.

MS. WIDLACKI: Okay. And then you mentioned
at the back of your building that the only
lighting is for dumpsters. However, if you're
bringing your own DJ in, they're expected to load
their equipment after the event in the dark?

MR. SCHREIBER: No. The light at the dumpster
will give limited lighting in that area back
there. They'll pretty much -- at the end of an
event, they'll pretty much unload out from the
side door, as you see one of the two side doors.

MS. WIDLACKI: Can you highlight where those
doors are?

MR. SCHREIBRER: He'll come in and out of here,
actually.

MS. WIDLACKI: Okay. And then their egquipment
will be loaded at the front of the building or
back?

MR. SCHREIBER: Possibly in the front depending
on -- you know earlier in the day, more than
likely in the back, but, you know, it could be --

MS. WIDLACKI: But there is no sidewalk going
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1 to the side doors, correct?

2 MR. SCHREIBER: There is here. There is an

3 entrance here, so it depends on the time of the

4 event, if it's day or nighttime, and what's going
5 on. You know, for the most, they'll approach

6 from the sides.

7 MS. WIDLACKI: Okay. And the third thing, I

8 am a licensed realtor and have been for 15 years.

9 When you brought up the study of the property

10 values surrounding your other properties, that's
11 somewhat obsolescent because -- for a reason.
12 Did you do property studies going further out, as

13 the other lady mentioned? What is the property

14 impact throughout the community a half mile out?
15 Have you looked at that in our other locations?
16 MR. SCHREIBER: We haven't.

15 MS. WIDLACKI: Okay. That was my questions.
18 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Thank you.

19 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Okay. William Berg.

20 (Applause from audience.)
21 MR. BERG: Good evening. I'm William Berg. I
22 live at 137 Amherst Drive in Bartlett. Welcome
23 to Bartlett, Mr. Schreiber.

24 MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, thanks.
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1 MR. BERG: I've lived in Bartlett since 1984.
2 Lived in the area since 1965. Seen it go from a
3 small town up to what it is today, and I've also
4 seen a lot of businesses come and go. When they
5 developed the downtown area and built La Dolce
6 Vita and Antonio told me how much money he had

7 invested in that place, I felt like telling him

8 take your money that you have and run now because
9 I'll tell you one thing, the reason there is no
10 high-end restaurants in Bartlett is because the

11 people don't support it and that's just the way
12 it is. If your perscn testified that they have
13 their -- they would love to have their wedding in
14 Bartlett, but they couldn't afford Bartlett

15 Hills, they can't afford you. So my concern is

le you build this facility, everything is great, you

17 fail, you move out, what's left? We have who

18 knows who going to come and take it over; and

19 maybe in addition to, you know, weddings, they're
20 going to have bachelor parties or they're going
21 to have something else going on there; and before
22 you know it, we have another albatross in the

23 city that sit there and do nothing but take tax

24 revenue away from the other facilities that we
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suppert, so as a businessman to businessman, I
would say cut your losses and leave town.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. SCHREIBER: Yeah, thanks a lot. All I can
tell you is that we don't build in Bartlett, we
don't build in Sugar Hill, Georgia, we don't
build in Corinth, Texas, to make an investment
like this to have all of our business come from
40-, 50- or 60,000 local residents. OQur draw,
our population draw, for location like this is
upwards of two and a half million people. We do
that homework. You know, what happens if we go

out of business? Gosh, I don't want to think

about it. We haven't yet. We think we have a
good business model, but we're -- again, we're
not -- we hope we get some business from Bartlett;

and by the way, you all get neighborhood family
deals, but, you know, the draw is really a much
bigger target than here, so --

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Thank you. Jim.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Luke Muczydlewski.

MR. MUCZYDLEWSKI: Good evening. Luke
Muczydlewski, 622 Lido Terrace West. Can you

please bring up that other view we had, that
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aerial that covered a broader area? I live just

diagonal across from there on Lido. My fiancée
and I, we moved in there six months ago. Great
community. Great neighborhood.

And my question is little bit broader
approach probably more to the board than
Mr. Schreiber here. Why are we trying to put a
commercial whatever in that spot? If you look at
that picture there, do you want -- if you look 5,
10, 15 years down the line, do you want this
picture to loock more like the top where we have
an underperforming plaza on the right side, we
have a factory on the left side, another plaza
down the street that's underperforming, or do we
want it to look more like the bottom where there
is a community there and there's homes there.
(Applause from audience.)
MR. MUCZYDLEWSKI: I've been here for six
months in this neighborhood and it's a confused
neighborhood. You just take a look at that
picture. So where are we taking this? This is
the picture here. That's the big guestion, and I
think Mr. Schreiber made a great case why this is

a great location for him, but a horrible case why
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it's a good location for the neighborhood and for
the Village.
(Applause from audience.)

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Jim, do we have another?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: That was the last one.

There is no more.

CHAITRMAN LEMBERG: That's it. Okay. All
right. Close the public hearing.

Commissioners, have any other questions or
comments for the petitioner or staff?

MR. A. HOPKINS: I have a question -- I have a
question for staff. Roberta, you know, with
their private security, what can their private
security do? Can they direct traffic? Can they
issue parking tickets? Can they do anything on
the public right-of-way?

MS. GRILL: I don't believe so.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. That's what I thought.
I just wanted to get that in the minutes.

MS. GRILL: Although, I take that back. Well,
no. Our police officers actually direct traffic
in the public right-of-way. These would be
privately -- private officers, off-duty, that

type of thing, so I don't think so.
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1 MR. A. HOPKINS: And if there is that traffic

2 control needed, is that something that, again,

3 would be paid for by the taxpayers, not by that

4 event?

5 MS. GRILL: What do you do in your other

6 communities?

7 MR. SCHREIBER: We don't -- we haven't had a
8 need to direct traffic, but if the need came up,
9 we would be -- well, the -- I'm not sure how the

10 Village would handle it, but we can't pay police
11 officers to work for Ashton gardens, so I'm not

12 sure how that would work, but --

13 MS. GRILL: Typically, what -- we have other
14 churches in town and BAPS has done traffic
15 control with our police officers and I believe

16 they pay.

17 MR. A. HOPKINS: Okay. Thank you.

18 MR. SCHREIBER: We would be happy to cover the
e cost.

20 MR. RIDENOUR: What traffic control are you

21 talking about?
22 MR. A. HOPKINS: Just in case there was a
23 need. If they had a wedding of, you know, 300

24 people, but it was at an off time, maybe it's
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going to start at 2:00 and end by 8:00. I mean,
we can't guarantee that all the weddings are the
same time and always going to be.

MR. RIDENOQOUR: So you brought this up earlier
as far as the lot filling up. You will have an
officer out there who will realize that the lot
is filling up, is that correct, and at that point
you will direct them to your overflow lot?

MR. SCHREIBER: Part of the job is to direct
traffic and manage the parking, vyes.

MR. RIDENOUR: Okay. I don't have a problem
with the signs on the residential streets, that's
for sure, but I think the parking is probably, in
my opinion, controlled. How often do you have
300 people? You said that one.

MR. SCHREIBER: 15 times a year in our larger
facility in Dallas -- excuse me -- in Atlanta.
That was last year 15 times 250 and up.

MR. RIDENOUR: According to -- tell me again
the parking ratio. If we have 300, how many
spaces do we typically need?

MS. GRILL: The calculation is 30 percent of
capacity.

MR. RIDENOQUR: So that would be 10072
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MS. GRILL: 300 is -- no.

MR. RIDENQUR: A third of 300 would be 100
spaces, would that be the calculation here?

MS. GRILL: Yes, and 1t came out to -- 333 was
99 spaces, that's what staff --

MR. RIDENQUR: How many spaces do you have?

MR. SCHREIBER: We'll have 185 available.

MR. RIDENOUR: Okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Anyone else? We will be
looking for a motion for approval of the
petitioner's request subject toc the following
conditions and findings of fact for
preliminary/final PUD plan and special uses:

A, planned unit development, PUD;
B, reception/bangquet hall, a place of assembly;
C, the serving of liquor; and, D, building height.

MR. MIASO: So moved.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: There is a motion. Is
there a second?

MR. A. HOPKINS: Second.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Discussion?

MR. RIDENOUR: I would like to consider tabling
this and gather a little bit more information.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: You can't do a table once
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there is a motion made.

MR. RIDENOUR: What?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: You've already made your
motion and second.

MR. RIDENOUR: We would have to cancel that
vote.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: You would have to vote on
the motion on the -- that is in front of you.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: You need more information
for what?

MR. RIDENOUR: I'd 1ike to have a little more
information on the police reports that someone
brought up with regard to --

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Those police reports were
not Bartlett police reports. Those were another
town.

MR. RIDENOUR: I understand that, but I would
like to gather that information that we have from
cur town. We don't have anything from our town.

MS. GRILL: Could you be more specific?
Police reports from what entity?

MR. RIDENOUR: I would like to -- you've got
an item there. I would like to have some items

from the Bartlett Police Department with regard
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to our facilities.
MS. GRILL: Bartlett Hills?
MR. RIDENOUR: Bartlett Hills, Villa Olivia.
I don't think the park district is big enough.
MR. PLONCZYNSKI: You do have a motion that
you have to vote on. It's already been made and
seconded. Asking for additional information is
fine, but you still have to vote on your motion.
MR. RIDENOUR: Do we have to vote tonight?
MR. PLONCZYNSKT: Yes. You already made the
motion and seconded it. You have to vote tonight.
CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Further discussion?
MR. A. HOPKINS: You know, I agree. I would
like to have that additional information --
(Applause from audience.)

MR. A. HOPKINS: Hang on. Hang on. You know,
I do feel that there's -- there's not going to be
the problems that maybe the Seville has.

MR. RIDENOUR: I agree with you. It may not
be there at all, but I would like to know.

Can we withdraw our motion and second?

Can we withdraw our second first and then withdraw
our motion?

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Yeah, you can withdraw that

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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motion, but it has to be the person who made the
motion has to withdraw his motion, the person who
did the second has to withdraw theirs, and tabling
it would not be the right thing to do. Continuing
the public hearing would be appropriate, but you
closed the public hearing already.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. We have a motion and
a second.

MR. A. HOPKINS: Let me finish the discussion.
I know we have the motion and second here. Again,
my concern with this -- I think it's a great
facility. I'm not concerned with the possibility
of public safety issues. I'm not concerned with
the noise. I don't think that's going to be a
big issue.

My issue is the parking and Devon,
Prospect, and Ontarioville Road, which Devon out
that way, it's not meant for this type of
increased traffic out that way. There is not
enough --

(Applause from audience.)
MR. A. HOPKINS: I think the bigger concern
for the residents, and I hope they would voice

their concern to the county, is the number of

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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dump trucks and semi trucks that go down that
way. I run down that way all the time and I
don't like looking at an empty lot, that's for
sure. I would like to see something there, but I
think, you know, the time and energy should be
spent at the county level getting that changed
because those are definitely alternate routes
they could be taking, but, again, my concern is I
don't think Devon, which is a county rocad, and
Prospect is built up for this type of increased
traffic and, again, the parking issues that could
definitely arise and people missing the turn at
Prospect and going down and cutting through that
area to get back to the facility.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: OQkay. There is a motion
and second. Secretary call the roll.

MR. RIDENOUR: Wait a minute. We're not done
with discussion yet.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Your chairman is calling for
us to do the vote. You don't -- he's ended the
discussion.

MR. RIDENOUR: All right.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG. Calling for a vote.

MR. RIDENOUR: All right. Go.

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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1 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: John Miaso.
2 MR. MIASO: Yes.
3 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Austin Hopkins.
4 MR. A. HOPKINS: No.
5 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Tim Ridenour.
6 MR. RIDENOUR: Yes.
7 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jack Allen.
8 MR. ALLEN: Yes.
9 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Tom Connor.
10 MR. CONNOR: Yes.
1k MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Mark Hopkins.
12 MR. M. HOPKINS: Yes.
13 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: Jim Lemberg.
14 Sorry. The motion carried.
15 CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Motion carried. Thank you.
16 Good luck.
17 Okay. We still have future business, so
18 if anyone has any comments, take it out into the
19 hallway please or into the parking lot.
20 Can we take it out into the hallway,
21 please?
22 MR. PLONCZYNSKI: The meeting is still going
23 on, folks. 1If you can go out in the hall. Thank
24 you.
LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Okay. Next item on our
agenda is old business/new business.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: I don't think we have much
in the way of old business, other than to tell
you that Jerry Kallas has expressed a desire to
return to the ranks of the plan commission and
hopefully by next month we'll be able to do it
through the use of the video camera and phone,
which we have the hook up. Unfortunately, he
couldn't join us tonight. He was close to it,
but didn't work out for him; and in terms of new
business, we probably won't have a meeting next
month. I'm not sure. There is nothing really in
the pipeline. You pretty much reviewed and
approved everything so far, so right now we don't
know if we have a meeting next month unless we
get another project, but you'wve gone through all
your industrial and subdivision, so right now
it's on held. We'll see.

MR. CONNOR: Jim, if I could just say thank
you for the gift and card.

MR. PLONCZYNSKI: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: Anyone else have any

questions, comments?

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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Motion to adjourn.
MR. MIASO: So moved.
MR. CONNOR: Second.
CHAIRMAN LEMBERG: All in favor.
(Ayes were heard.)
(Which were all proceedings
had at the hearing of the

above-entitled cause.)

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, LYNN M. EVANS, CSR, No. 084-003473, a
Notary Public in and for the County of DuPage,
State of Illinois, do hereby certify that LYNN M.
EVANS, C.S.R., reported in shorthand the
proceedings had and the testimony taken at the
public hearing of the above-entitled cause, and
that foregoing transcript is a true, correct, and
complete report of the entire testimony so taken

at the time and place hereinabove set forth.

A)Q\MM UUM&

LYNN M. EVANS

My Commission Expires:
May 20, 2017

LYNN M. EVANS, CSR lynnmevans@sbcglobal.net 630.664.5833
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P RICK CHAFFINE
@@R%NM%I CITY MANAGERE

.:-

CITY OF CORINTH

3300 CORINTH PKWY
CORINTH, TEXAS 76208 :
340-438-3200 et

To Whom It May Concern,

On behalf of the City of Corinth, Texas it is my pleasure to
recommend Ashton Gardens as a premier venue for your
community.

Ashton Gardens is an asset to the community and has been a
model corporate citizen in Corinth since it opened. In addition to
attracting a significant amount of visitors and corporate business
to Corinth each year, Ashton Gardens has also been the preferred
location of many of the City’s special events including the annual
Police and Fire Banquet, as well as the first annual City Volunteer
Appreciation Dinner in October of 2015.

The City of Corinth is fortunate to be the home of a truly unique
venue like Ashton Gardens. Please feel free to contact me if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Best Regards,

ket G

‘Rick Chaffin
City Manager
City of Corinth



Sugyar Hill BARTLE

August 7, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Sugar Hill is proud to be home to Ashton Gardens Atlanta. Since they opened their doors in
Sugar Hill in 2012 less than a mile from our downtown, they have been an ever-present member of the
Sugar Hill community as well as the greater Gwinnett County area. Their elegant facility and calm and
serene scenery creates a hidden gem in our flourishing suburb of Atlanta. Voted Best of Gwinnett in
2013 and The Knot's Best of Weddings from 2008 to 2013, Ashton Gardens is a jewel of our community.

We share common goals of excellence in customer service and world-class facilities. The leadership of
the facility in Sugar Hill as well as President Brad Schreiber in Houston has been accessible and
responsive. They are a great corporate and community partner, serving as a sponsor and participant in
our “Sweet Life Concert Series” and other downtown events.

Ashton Gardens Atlanta hosts over 300 upscale weddings and functions per year, bringing in literally
thousands of new guests through their doors every year. The City has experienced a significant positive
economic impact thanks to the presence of Ashton Gardens, In fact, we are looking for ways to attract
the interest of a hotel developer to capture the 1200-1500 hotel night stays created by their wedding

events every year.

As city manager of Sugar Hill, | would highly recommend Ashton Gardens to any community fortunate to
have them considering the siting of a new facility in their community. Their facility would add significant

value to any community landscape.

City Manager

C: Mr, Brad Schreiber, President
Ashton Gardens

5039 West Broad Street = Sugar Hill, GA 30518 = 770-945-6716 » 770-945-028] Fax
wwaw, cilyofsugcrhill.com




INVERNESS FOREST HOME OWNER’S A_SSOCIAT[ON

7/22/16 = o 'A":BARTLErr

To Whom It May Concern:

I am the President of the Inverness Forest Home Owner’s Association. The purpose of this |
correspondence is to give support and a recommendation for the Ashton Gardens Corporation.

Since the completion over ten years ago, of the Ashton Gardens facility located at 21919 Inverness
Forest Blvd., we have had a good neighboring relationship with this company. '

Ashton Gardens has always been respectful of the residents in our community. At no time have there
been complaints of loud music, alcoholic related activities, or any type of criminal behavior. Ashton
Gardens has never caused an issue related to parking or deliveries for our subdivision. The company.has
utilized their own private drive for all traffic traveling in and out of the facility during hours of operation.

3

Management has always maintained a clean and well- manicured property..We are happy to have a
good partnership with the Ashton Gardens Corporation and would recommend this company as a

neighbor. g

Sincerely, ) . , X

0@ ‘/b"g\f Cﬁ?ﬁ}{@-vxé_%&nw — _ &
C o,
Delight Flanagan ' :

President , Inverness Forest Home Owner’s Association

== Tnuerness @30?‘58(_)
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Oakmont Country Club Property Owners Association A EN
¢/o Vision Communities Management, Inc. UG 02 2016
6305 Preston Road, Suite 900
Plano, Texas 75024 ~ 972-612-2303 VILLAGE of

August 1, 2016
Re: Ashton Gardens

To Whom It May Concern,

The Oakmont Country Club Estates Property Owners Association is writing to relay our
recommendation for Ashton Gardens to be granted building rights for a facility in your avea. The
Ashton Gardens venue in Denton Texas sits on the right side of the main entrance to our
neighborhood, Oakmont Country Club Estates.

Ashton Gardens has been a good neighbor to our community in many ways, one example of such
was their willingness to allow our community to host one of our Annual Meetings at their venue,
The space was comfortable, ample to accommodate our number of guests, clean and welcoming.

We have never experienced any loud noise issues or complaints from our residents about any
parties or events held in the venue, similarly we have never had any issues or complaints with the
Ashton Gardens Staff. The property is always well maintained, clean and attractive to passerby’s.
Ashton Gardens Management and Staff has always been respectful to us and our residents.

Please do not hesitate to contact us regarding this correspondence,

Amber Anderson

Chief Financial Officer / Owners

Vision Communities Management, Inc,

On behalf of the Oakmont POA Board of Directors
Email: amber@vcintexas.com
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July 26, 2016

The Village of Bartlett Board of Trustees
228 S. Main St.
Bartlett, Illinois 60103

Dear Board of Trustees,

First off T would like to start off by introducing myself. I am Lieutenant Jimmie Gregg and I
have been in law enforcement for approximately 19 years and have served 17 of those years here
in the City of Corinth. I have overseen the security operations at Ashton Gardens since 2010. I
can tell you Ashton Gardens is a top notch business and the City of Corinth is lucky to have such
an establishment, Ashton Gardens opened their doors in 2009 and have been wonderful
neighbors to the adjacent neighborhood, Oakmont, ever since. Ashton Gardens is very respectful
of its neighbors as they have many constraints on nuisance type issues such as deliveries,
activities in the parking lot, and loud music, just to name a few. The property at Ashton
Gardens is always clean and well kept. In the seven years they have been open the police
department has not experienced an increase in alcohol related issues at the property or in any of
the adjacent arcas. Please feel free to contact me directly for any further questions you may have

about Ashton Gardens.

Debra Walthall Corinth Police Departmant Phona: (940) 493-2017
Chief of Police 2003 S, Corinth Street Fax: (240) 498-4509
Corinth, Texas 76210
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CITY OF HOUSTON

Houston Police Department

Sylvester Turner, Mayor 1200 Travis Houston, Texas 77002-6000 713/308-1600
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS:  Brenda Stardig Jerry Davis  Ellen R. Cohen  Dwight A, Boykins Dave Martin  Steve Le  Greg Travis Karla Cisneros  Robert Gallegos
Mike Laster  Larry V. Green  Mike Knox  David W. Robinson  Michael Kubosh ~ Amanda K. Edwards  Jack Christie CITY CONTROLLER: Chris B. Brown

September 6, 2016 Martha |. Montalvo
Acting Chief of Police

Diane Fuentes
228 S. Main Street
Bartlett. [L. 60103

Dear Diane Fuentes:

On August 17, 2016. you submitted a public information request for any and all incident/offense reports
as well as a list of the call for services for 21919 Inverness Forest Boulevard, Houston, TX 77073 and
18002 Clay Road, Houston, TX 77084 from 1/1/2014 to 7/31/2016. Please be advised that no incidents
were found pertaining to 21919 Inverness Forest Boulevard, Houston, TX 77073 from 7/1/2014 to
7/31/2016; and no incidents were found pertaining to 18002 Clay Road, Houston, TX 77084 from
1/1/2014 to 7/31/2016. Enclosed are the responsive documents (1/1/2014 to 6/30/2014) and a copy of
the invoice to return with your payment.

! Payment must be for the exact amount as the invoice. !
i Make payment by check/money order made payable to the: City of Houston E
' Mail payment to: HPD, Public Affairs — ORU, 21* Floor, 1200 Travis, Houston, TX 77002 E

Reference payment with OR# 16-6530

Quantity Description Unit Price Total
2 8 2 x 11 pages $0.10 $0.20
1 Postage $0.46 $0.46
TOTAL $0.66

. Dl T}

Return copy of invoice with vour PAYMENT TO: C. Monk, Administration Manager
D Public Affairs — ORU

HPD, Public Affairs — ORU, 21* Floor,
1200 Travis, Houston, TX 77002

713 308-3200 713 308-3260(fax) jem:ewe

Email: hpd.openrecords@houstonpolice.org




CFS$ Cali Slip by Incident 62566314N

Date Start 5/20/2014 4:16 PM Time Received 1616 l[ Assigned UNIT | OFFICERID
, Date End 5/20/2014 4:35 PM| Time Dispatched 1616
| Street Number 21919 Time Arrived 1616
[ Street Name INVERNE?\?DFOREST Time Cleared 1635 ‘ Disposition INF
Full Street Name 21919 INVERNESS FOREST BLVD ,HC
Apartment # Key Map  332M | Beat None | Clear Unit | Clear Officer
Priority of Call 8 Call Type 8112 SELF INI/PATROL =
Reportee Name ’ Reportee Phone“
Reportee Address
Business ]
Dispatcher Emp # (D ] Dispatcher Term DEDISP,IADISP

Call Info -
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EventReport Page 1 of
User: KHOLLAR CORINTH PD 09/06/2016 16:29:48
Event Report
Event ID: 14-0098246 Call Ref#: 762 Date/Time Received: 05/10/2014 22:34:34

Z Service Involved
i . Prime 311
Reptw:  CallSoumes SELF Unit: VENTRCA, CLINTON J LAW
Location: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN
X-ST: 135 ESERY Jur: CAD Service: LAW Agency: CPD
. BesIeAK Dt St/Beat: CPD2 District: CPD RA: JPI
Business: ASHTON GARDENS Phone: (940) 498-4273
Nature: DISTURBANCE Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 2 Medical Priority:
Caller: Alarm: Call Taker: Unit:311
Addr: Phone: Alarm Type: Console: QRYSRV
Vehicle: St: TX Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age:

Geo-Verified Addr: Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: N8

Close Comments:

Notes:
ASHTON GARDENS LN [05/10/2014 22:34:34 Unit:311]

Groom was upset about not getting served a beer after the bar shut down. Bride and Groom left without further incident. [05/10/14 23:22:01
Unit:311] (311) CHANGE CALL TO POSS DISTURBANCE / OUT WITH 348 [05/10/14 23:09:21 CMORRISON] 215.88 ft from 2055

Times

Time From Call Received
000:00:00
000:00:00
000:00:00 (Time Held):

Call Received: 05/10/2014 22:34:34
Call Routed: 05/10/2014 22:34:34
Call Take Finished: 05/10/2014 22:34:34
Ist Dispatch: 05/10/2014 22:34:34
Ist En-Route:
1st Arrive: 05/10/2014 22:34:34

En-Route:

000:00:00 (Reaction Time):

Unit Reaction: 000:00:00  (Ist Dispatch to st Arrive)

On-Scene: 000:48:29 (st Arrive to Last Clear)

(Ist Dispatch to Ist En-Route)

Last Clear: 05/10/2014 23:23:03 000:48:29
Radio Log
[Unit [Empl ID |Type |Descrigtion Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
311 231 D  |Dispatched [05/10/2014 22:34:34 |Stat/Beat: CPD ;215.88 ft from 2055 ASHTON GARDENS Unit:311
311 231 A Arrived 05/10/2014 22:34:34 |Stat/Beat: CPD ;215.88 ft from 2055 ASHTON GARDENS Unit:311
348 |418 D |Dispatched [05/10/2014 23:09:30 |Out Srv: [OFFD] at ASHTON GARDENS;311 CMORRISON
348 418 A |Arrived 05/10/2014 23:09:30 [Out Srv: [OFFD] at ASHTON GARDENS:311 CMORRISON
311 231 C Cleared 05/10/2014 23:22:06 N8 Unit:311
348 {418 C  |[Cleared 05/10/2014 23:23:03 [N8 N8 CMORRISON
Event Log
|Unit |Bmgl ID |Type |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
TR  |Time Received 05/10/2014 22:34:34  |By: SELF Unit:311
FIN |Finished Call Taking 05/10/2014 22:34:34 Unit:311
ARM |Added Remarks 05/10/2014 23:09:21 CMORRISON
CHG |Changed Nature 05/10/2014 23:09:26  |SPECIAL PATROL --> DISTURBANCE CMORRISON
RSW |Reset Watchdog Timer  [05/10/2014 23:09:34  |Units: 311,348 >>> 20Min. CMORRISON
ARM |Added Remarks 05/10/2014 23:22:01 Unit:311




EventReport Page 1 of
User: KHOLLAR CORINTH PD 09/07/2016 09:37:29
Event Report
Event ID: 14-0161526 Call Ref #: 480 Date/Time Received: 07/25/2014 22:48:25

; Service Involved
_ ) Prime 338
Repthe  (Call Sowwesy SELE Unit: ROBERTS, RACHEL LAW
Location: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN
X-ST: SiﬁESEIRV Jur: CAD Service: LAW Agency: CPD
_ ONmaRaR StBeat: CPD2 District: CPD RA: JPI
Business: ASHTON GARDENS Phone: (940) 498-4273
Nature: DISORDERLY CONDUCT Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 2 Medical Priority:
Caller: Alarm: Call Taker: Unit:338
Addr: Phone: Alarm Type: Console: QRYSRV
Vehicle: St: TX Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age:
Geo-Verified Addr: Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: N8 Close Comments:

Ist Dispatch: 07/25/2014 22:48:25
st En-Route:
1st Arrive: 07/25/2014 22:48:25

Notes: 342 REQUESTED ASST WITH INTOXICATED MALE [07/25/2014 22:48:25 Unit:338]
Times
Call Received: 07/25/2014 22:48:25 Time From Call Received
Call Routed: 07/25/2014 22:48:25 000:00:00 Unit Reaction: 000:00:00  (Ist Dispatch to Ist Arrive)
Call Take Finished: 07/25/2014 22:48:25 000:00:00 En-Route: (1st Dispatch to st En-Route)

000:00:00 (Time Held): On-Scene: 000:57:28  (Ist Arrive to Last Clear)

000:00:00 (Reaction Time):

Last Clear: 07/25/2014 23:45:53 000:57:28
Radio Log
Unit [Empl ID |Type |Dcscrigtion Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
338 |523 D Dispatched [07/25/2014 22:48:25 |Stat/Beat: CPD1;342 REQUESTED ASST WITH INTOXICATE Unit:338
338 |523 A Arrived 07/25/2014 22:48:25 |[Stat/Beat: CPD1:342 REQUESTED ASST WITH INTOXICATE Unit:338
338 |523 @ Cleared 07/25/2014 23:45:53 N8 Unit:338
Event Log
[Unit |Empl ID Tvype |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code [User
TR Time Received 07/25/2014 22:48:25 By: SELF Unit:338
FIN Finished Call Taking 07/25/2014 22:48:25 Unit:338




“ventReport Page 1 of .
User: KHOLLAR CORINTH PD 09/07/2016 09:34:01
Event Report
Event ID: 14-0177004 Call Ref #: 85 Date/Time Received: 08/13/2014 08:43:42
. Service Involved
! . Prime 346
Rept#: 14-01091 Call Source : W91l Unit: CROW. CARSON D LAW
Location: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN
X-ST: POST OAK D}R Jur: CAD Service: LAW Agency: CPD
81352 SER} St/Beat: CPD2 District: CPD RA: JP1
Business: ASHTON GARDENS Phone: (940) 498-4273
Nature: BURGLARY Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 4 Medical Priority:
Caller: JOHNSON,SEAN Alarm: Call Taker: THIGGINS
Addr: 1709 BLUEBONNET DR Phone: Alarm Type: Console: CADI
Vehicle: St: Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age:
Geo-Verified Addr: Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: RPT Close Comments:
ENTERED NCIC/TCIC NIC/A022246286 [08/13/14 14:00:22 AVANATTA] UDTS: {346} STATUS CHECK [08/13/14 10:06:30
AVANATTA] UDTS: {313} STATUS CHECK [08/13/14 10:06:30 AVANATTA] UDTS: {346} STATUS CHECK [08/13/14 09:34:21
AVANATTA] UDTS: {313} STATUS CHECK [08/13/14 09:34:21 AVANATTA] AT&T WILL NOT PING PHONE FOR THIS REASON
Notes: [08/13/14 09:07:52 BPUTNAM] {313} ADV WOULD LIKE TO SEE IF AT&T WILL PING FOR SUSPECT IN BURG
[08/13/14 09:06:04 BPUTNAM] CALLER IN A BLU FORD EXPEDITION / [08/13/14 08:45:19 THIGGINS] CALLER FELL ASLEEP IN
HIS CAR LAST NIGHT / WHILE HE WAS SLEEPING HIS PHONE AND WEDDING PRESENTS WERE STOLEN / [08/13/14 08:44:52
THIGGINS]
Times
Call Received: 08/13/2014 08:43:42 Time From Call Received
Call Routed: 08/13/2014 08:45:03 000:01:21 Unit Reaction: 000:05:27  (Ist Dispatch to Ist Arrive)
Call Take Finished: 08/13/2014 08:45:03 000:01:21 En-Route: 000:01:20  (Ist Dispaich to Ist En-Route)
1st Dispatch: 08/13/2014 08:45:25 000:01:43 (Time Held): On-Scene: 001:39:17  (lst Arrive to Last Clear)
I1st En-Route: 08/13/2014 08:46:45 000:03:03
Ist Arrive: 08/13/2014 08:50:52 000:07:10 (Reaction Time):
Last Clear: 08/13/2014 10:30:09 001:46:27
Radio Log
Unit|Empl ID |Type|Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
335 |289 D Dispatched 08/13/2014 08:45:25 |Stat/Beat: CPD1 TCHAPMAN
335 [289 X  |Canceled 08/13/2014 08:45:59 |Pre-empted to Event # 86 TCHAPMAN
346 |379 D Dispatched 08/13/2014 08:46:45 |Stat/Beat: CPD2 Unit:346
346 |379 |[E  |En-Route 08/13/2014 08:46:45 |Stat/Beat: CPD2 Unit:346
346 |379 A Arrived 08/13/2014 08:50:52 Unit:346
313 |417 D  [Dispatched 08/13/2014 08:58:09 |Stat/Beat: CPD Unit:313
313 [417 A Arrived 08/13/2014 08:58:09 |Stat/Beat: CPD Unit:313
313 1417 R Return to Qtr 08/13/2014 09:13:40 BPUTNAM
313 {417 A |Arrived 08/13/2014 09:22:39 ITHIGGINS
313 1417 73 |{313} STATUS CHECK |08/13/2014 09:34:21 AVANATTA
346 (379 73 |{346) STATUS CHECK |08/13/2014 09:34:21 AVANATTA
346 1379 ENT |Entered Vehicleid 08/13/2014 09:37:39 |[Vin:] Unit:346
346 379 73 [{346} STATUS CHECK [08/13/2014 10:06:30 AVANATTA
313 417 73 |{313} STATUS CHECK [08/13/2014 10:06:30 AVANATTA
313 |417 C Cleared 08/13/2014 10:27:17 N7 Unit:313
346 |379 |85 Cleared 08/13/2014 10:30:09 RPT Unit:346
Event Log
|Unit FS‘ ! Tvpe [Description Time Stamp Comments 'g% User
TR  [Time Received By: E911 THIGGINS




“ventReport

Page 1

User: KHOLLAR CORINTH PD 09/07/2016 09:35:15
Event Report
Event ID: 14-0189976 Call Ref #: 112 Date/Time Received: 08/28/2014 11:59:18
. Service Involved
. ’ Prime 326
Rept #: 14-01174 Call Source : SELF Unit: SHEPARD, CLINTON D LAW
Location: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN
x.sT: © OSTE;’KR?’? Jur: CAD Service: LAW  Agency: CPD
. Sla5Bak St/Beat: CPD2 District: CPD RA: JP1
Business: ASHTON GARDENS Phone: (940) 498-4273
Nature: AUTO THEFT Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 3 Medical Priority:
Caller: Alarm: Call Taker: SHERNANDEZ
Addr: Phone: Alarm Type: Console: CAD2
Vehicle: St: TX Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age:
Geo-Verified Addr: Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: RPT Close Comments:
Notes: VEH ENTERED STOLEN /2001 TOYT COROLLA /LP [08/28/14 16:09:53 MSHIFLET]
Times
Call Received: 08/28/2014 11:59:18 Time From Call Received
Call Routed: 08/28/2014 11:59:18 000:00:00 Unit Reaction: 000:05:50 (/s Dispatch to Ist Arrive)
Call Take Finished: 08/28/2014 11:59:18 000:00:00 En-Route: 000:00:00 /st Dispatch to 1st En-Route)
Ist Dispatch: 08/28/2014 11:59:18 000:00:00 (Time Held): On-Scene: 000:58:02  (Ist Arrive to Last Clear)
Ist En-Route: 08/28/2014 11:59:18 000:00:00
st Arrive: 08/28/2014 12:05:08 000:05:50 (Reaction Time):
Last Clear: 08/28/2014 13:03:10 001:03:52
Radio Log
Unit |Empl ID |Type |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
326 [457 D Dispatched 08/28/2014 11:59:18 |Stat/Beat: CPDI SHERNANDEZ
326 [457 E En-Route 08/28/2014 11:59:18 |Stat/Beat: CPD1 SHERNANDEZ
326 [457 A Arrived 08/28/2014 12:05:08 Unit:326
326 |457 ENT |Entered Vehicleid [08/28/2014 12:09:22 |[Vin:] INXBRI2E312552868 [licpl no:] CG7S887 [st Unit:326
326 (457 C Cleared 08/28/2014 13:03:10 RPT Unit:326
Event Log
nit|Empl ID |Type |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
TR |Time Received 08/28/2014 11:59:18 |[By: SELF SHERNANDEZ
FIN |Finished Call Taking [08/28/2014 11:59:18 SHERNANDEZ
326 1457 INCIC|QRY:Drivers 08/28/2014 12:08:45 [UNIT:326 RACE=U OLN= Unit:326
326 1457 INCIC|[QRY:Vehicles 08/28/2014 12:09:18 |UNIT:326 Tag= Unit:326
326 (457 INCIC|QRY:Drivers 08/28/2014 12:23:07 |UNIT:326 RACE=U OLN= Unit:326
RPT |Requested Report# |08/28/2014 12:39:59 |CPD Report #14-01174 Unit:326 Unit:326
CHG [Changed Street 08/28/2014 12:50:02 |12003 S CORINTH ST --> 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN SHERNANDEZ
ARM [Added Remarks 08/28/2014 16:09:53 MSHIFLET
CHG Changed NATURE |08/28/2014 21:50:19 [THEFT --> AUTO THEFT SGOLDSTEIN
Related Names
Last. First MI Suffix Type [Race [Sex [HT [WT [Eves |DOB Age |HomePh  IMobilePh  [Work Ph
OSHOGBE, PETER OLUMIDE | M 509 [140 | 6/15/1993 |21
Address: JESSICA LANE MESQUITE TX 75149
State OLN: 35127394
Related Vehicles
| | I




EventReport Page 1 of
User: KHOLLAR CORINTH PD 09/07/2016 16:05:24
Event Report
Event ID: 16-0166987 Call Ref #: 364 Date/Time Received: 07/15/2016 04:13:22
. Service Involved
Prime 312
Reptd:  CllSomees WU Unit: WHEAT, JOSEPH F LAW | FIRE
Location: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN SB SERV RD
X-ST: PORTGAK DR Jur: CAD Service: LAW Agency: CPD
§135 ESERV o
) St/Beat: CPD2 District: CPD RA: JP1
Business: ASHTON GARDENS Phone: (940) 498-4273
Nature: FIRE ELECTRICAL Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 2 Medical Priority:
Caller: ROSO,MICHAEL Alarm: Call Taker: GBAILEY
Addr: 2001 ASHTON GARDENS LN Phone: (469) 826-3356 Alarm Type: Console: CAD2
Vehicle: St: Report Only: No Race: Sex: Age:
Geo-Verified Addr: Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: N§ Close Comments:
[FIRE] ** ON COR NOTF, 45 MINS ETA [07/15/16 04:30:56 SGOLDSTEIN] [FIRE] (Q592) ** ACTIVE FIRE CONTACT ON COR
Notes: [07/15/16 04:22:16 SGOLDSTEIN] [FIRE] ACK PAGE [07/15/16 04:13:23 SGOLDSTEIN] Event spawned from FIRE ELECTRICAL.
[07/15/2016 04:13:22 GBAILEY] TRANSFORMER ON FIRE, NO STRUCTURES NEARBY [07/15/16 04:12:25 SGOLDSTEIN]
Times
Call Received: 07/15/2016 04:13:22 Time From Call Received
Call Routed: 07/15/2016 04:13:22 000:00:00 Unit Reaction: 000:01:10  (/st Dispatch to Ist Arrive)
Call Take Finished: 07/15/2016 04:13:22 000:00:00 En-Route: 000:00:00  (Ist Dispatch to Ist En-Route)
Ist Dispatch: 07/15/2016 04:13:26 000:00:04 (Time Held): On-Scene: 000:17:11  (Ist Arrive to Last Clear)
1st En-Route: 07/15/2016 04:13:26 000:00:04
Ist Arrive: 07/15/2016 04:14:36 000:01:14 (Reaction Time):
Last Clear: 07/15/2016 04:31:47 000:18:25
Radio Log
Unit |Empl ID Type |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code User
312 [340 D Dispatched 07/15/2016 04:13:26 Stat/Beat: CPD GBAILEY
312|340 DXY |DispatchXY 07/15/2016 04:13:26 2402905.75,7110156.00 GBAILEY
312 [340 E En-Route 07/15/2016 04:13:26 Stat/Beat: CPD GBAILEY
312|340 A Arrived 07/15/2016 04:14:36 Unit:312
312 (340 B Cleared 07/15/2016 04:31:47 N8 Unit:312
Event Log
|Unit |[Empl ID [Type |Description Time Stamp Comments Close Code |User
TS Time Spawned 07/15/2016 04:13:22 [nitial call received at 07/15/2016 04:11:35 GBAILEY
ARM |[Added Remarks |07/15/2016 04:13:23 SGOLDSTEIN
ARM |[Added Remarks 07/15/2016 04:22:16 SGOLDSTEIN
ARM [Added Remarks 07/15/2016 04:30:56 SGOLDSTEIN
Related Names
Last. First MI Suffix Type Race |Sex [HT |[WT [Eves |DOB |Age |HomePh [Mobile Ph Work Ph
ROSO, MICHAEL ICALLER | 0 f i (469) 826-3356
Address: ASHTON GARDENS LN CORINTH TX 76210




PROTEST TO THE SPECIAL USE REQUESTED BY ASHTON GARDENS A[J; J 2016

Pursuant to Bartlett Village Code 10-13-8(E) - Special Uses, the undersigned herehy_a
acknowledge and protest the special use requested by Ashton Gardens. The undersignegRlmpc
and attest they are property owners of the frontage proposed to be altered or of the frontage
immediately adjoining or across an alley therefrom. The undersigned protest the approval of the special
use requested and request that the special use be denied.

NAME ADDRESS Signature .
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Ashton Gardens

April 26, 2016

Village of Bartlett, lllinois
228 S. Main Street
Bartlett, IL 60103

Attention: Mr. Kevin Wallace, Village President
Village Board of Trustees

Mr. Wallace & Trustees,

Thank you for taking time to review our development application

Below are specifics for the development application to add Bartlett as the newest home to an Ashton
Gardens, a nationally branded wedding and special event facilities company.

We are under contract on the property at the corner of Devon Ave. and Prospect Ave. and, as a
condition of the purchase, we must obtain local government approval for the project.

The property will be home to 3 buildings, described as follows.

The office building will be occupied by our operations management and our sales and coordinating
teams as well as private guest conference rooms.

The 4500 square foot chapel features a European-inspired design of carved stone, natural timber
buttresses, and soaring floor-to-ceiling glass windows furnished with ceramic tile floors and
upholstered pews, plus private dressing suites for the brides and grooms.

The reception facility is 14,000 square feet and seats up to 300 guests in an elegant ballroom with
crystal chandeliers, elegant décor, built in bars, and a finely appointed entry “gallery”. As all food
preparation is conducted in-house, there is a fully equipped commercial kitchen.

The grounds will be tastefully landscaped and well maintained.

Because the property is adjacent and open to single family homes, Ashton Gardens will provide a
privacy fence behind each house, the full length of the South and West perimeters of the site. The
North and East property lines (along Devon Avenue and Prospect Avenue) will be protected by a
decorative fence and separate accesses to the property.



We are very conscious of the concerns of the neighbors as we have 3 other properties built adjacent
to neighborhoods and we have never had an incident where a resident be disturbed or
inconvenienced. All activities are conducted indoors, so there is not the opportunity for excessive
noise on the outside...and the building is constructed in such a way as to ensure music cannot be
detected outside the building. All events are required to have private security to assist with traffic
control and to monitor all outside activity.

We will have 142 parking spaces, which is quite adequate as there would never be a situation when
the chapel and reception areas would be occupied to capacity at the same time. The reason is that
during a wedding, guests would attend a ceremony in the chapel, then proceed to the reception
building for a reception. Therefore, one or the other building would not be occupied at some point
during an event and the maximum number of guests on site at any time would be the capacity of
the reception building.

The trash receptacle will be a sealed container with a water tight hinged top and will be enclosed in
a secured, approved structure on the service drive closest to the reception building. All deliveries
are scheduled weekdays, later in the mornings.

The great majority of the events occur from Friday evening through Sunday evening and with two
access points (one each on Devon and Prospect), the effect on local traffic at will be very minimal.

I would like to thank you for all of your valuable assistance throughout this process and look
forward to meeting with you to further our development.

Regards,

Brad Schreiber, President
Ashton Gardens
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Case # /(_"’ 0;3—-‘

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION TR
COMWMM‘DENELOPMETT
PROJECT NAME ASHTON GARDENS MAY 16 2016
VILLAGE OF
PETITIONER INFORMATIO RIMARY CONTACT BARTLETT
Name: Brad Schreiber
Street Address: 525 N. Sam Houston Pkwy, Suite 405
City, State: Houston, TX Zip Code: 77060
Email Address: bradschreiber@ashtongardens.com Phone Number: 281-445-6935
Preferred Method to be contacted: See Dropdown
OPERTY O R RMATIO
Name: RB R&Soi whon Pm:ﬁwﬁ&é., LLC~ Pr‘gsiﬂe.c.'r Seyied
Street Address: 229—( Cquew C’)uu"{“
City, State: OakK Brook , TL Zip Code: _ 00523
Phone Number: __(630-570-7776
OWNER’S SIGNATURE: Date: _ 5/ 3/1C

(OWNER’S SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED or A LETTER AUTHORIZING THE PETITION
SUBMITTAL.)

ACTION REQUESTED (Please check all that apply)

__Annexation ___ Text Amendment

X PUD (preliminary) __ Rezoning See Dropdown {5 See Dropdown
X PUD (final) X Special Use for: Wedding & Special Events
__ Subdivision (preliminary) ___  Variation:

___ Subdivision (final)

Site Plan (gease describe use: commercial, industrial, sauare footage):

ommercial w/ 3 buildings of approx 4,000, 11,000, & 1,500 sq ft
Unified Business Center Sign Plan

: Other (please describe)
Com RECEIVED
- MUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Development Application - Page |
MAY 1 3 2016
VILLAGE OF

BARTLETT



SIGN PLAN REQUIRED? No

(Note: A Unified Business Center Sign Plan is required for four or more individual offices or businesses sharing a
common building entrance or private parking lot.)

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Common Address/General Location of Property: Southwest corner of Devon & Prospect

Property Index Number ("Tax PIN"/"Parcel ID"); 01-02-109-013

Zoning: Existing; 55 PUD Land Use: Existing: Vacant _
(Refer to Official Zoning Map)
Proposed: B-3 PUD Proposed: Commercial
Comprehensive Plan Designation for this Property: _C°ommercial
(Refer to Future Land Use Map)

Acreage: 3.84
For PUD’s and Subdivisions:

No. of Lots/Units: One

Minimum Lot:  Area Width Depth

Average Lot: Area Width Depth

APPLICANT'’S EXPERTS (If applicable, including name, address, phone and email)

Attorney
Engineer Eriksson Engineering Associates, Ltd. Chris Keppner
601 W Randolph Street, Suite 500
Chicago, lllinois 60661 O Yoonne « @ cec—td.com
' S~—
Other

Development Application Page 2



FINDINGS OF FACT FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS

Both the Plan Commission and Village Board must decide if the requested Planned Unit Development
meets the standards established by the Village of Bartlett Zoning Ordinance.

The Plan Commission shall make findings based upon evidence presented on the following standards:
(Please respond to each of these standards in writing below as it relates to your case. It is important
that you write legibly or type vour responses as this application will be included with the staff
report for the Plan Commission and Village Board to review.)

1. The proposed Planned Unit Development is desirable to provide a mix of uses which are in the
interest of public convenience and will contribute to the general welfare of the community.

With all existing locations, Ashton Gardens has proven to be a convenient and cooperative
destination for local community organizations, governmental agencies, and the business
community for social and professional uses. The high end quality of the facility will
enhance the perception of the Village, substantial sales tax revenues will be generated,
local businesses will benefit from more than 40,000 visitors to the area each year, and will

be an eager participant in the community.

2. The Planned Unit Development will not under the circumstances of the particular case be
detrimental to the health, safety, morals, or general welfare of persons residing or working in the
vicinity or be injurious to property value or improvement in the vicinity.

Ashton Gardens takes pride in extensive measures which we employ to ensure the safely
of our guests through active event security; including close management of alcohol
‘consumption; activities on the property, yet outside of the buildings as not to be disruptive
to neighbors; and the practice of managing our business with the highest level of
professionalism and integrity. At our other locations, Ashton Gardens has been well
received by our neighbors especially when given consideration to possible alternative
businesses that are not at the level of quality as our concept.

3. The Planned Unit Development shall conform to the regulations and conditions specified in the
Title for such use and with the stipulation and conditions made a part of the authorization granted
by the Village Board of Trustees.

With the Village staff's excellent communication and eagerness to help, we have been,
and will continue to ensure our project development is in full compliance with Title
specifications and requirements. Where we have areas of uncertainty, we contact the
Village and get immediate direction so our progress stays on the correct path.

Developinent Application Page 6



4. The proposed uses conform to the Comprehensive Plan and the general planning policies of the
Village for this parcel.

Ashton Gardens has received confirmation on the use of parcel via concept plan submittal
and attendance of Village Board meetings. The project conforms with the Comprehensive

Plan which identifies this property for commercial use.

5. Each of the proposed uses is a permitted or special use in the district or districts in which the
Planned Unit Development would be located.

The site will consist of a small administrative office building, a chapel in which to host
wedding ceremonies, and a reception building to host wedding receptions (following the
ceremonies), corporate and social events, meetings, etc. o

6. The Planned Unit Development is designed, located and proposed to be operated and maintained
so that the public health, safety and welfare will not be endangered or detrimentally affected.

The project will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare nor be .
detrimental in any fashion. The design and aesthetics of the facilities and the site convey a
high end, high quality image that compliments the community. Every possible measure is

taken to ensure that all event activities are managed s not to effect or disturb the
community or our neighbors in any way. e

7. Tt shall not substantially lessen or impede the suitability for permitted use and development of, or
be injurious to the use and enjoyment of, or substantially diminish or impair the value of, or be
incompatible with, other property in the immediate vicinity.

The project will not be injurious and will not impede enjoyment of other property owners
using their yards or property within the immediate vicinity. Ashton Gardens improves the
public perception of the area in which we develop a business. The parcel could be home to
many other types of businesses such as convenience stores, strip centers, or other entities
that have a far less public perception. There is an added value to local businesses,

increased tax base, and the community as a whole given consideration to the quallty'and
number of guests that will seek out Ashton Gardens in Bartlett. B B

Development Application Page 7



8. Impact donations shall be paid to the Village in accordance with all applicable Village ordinances
in effect at the time of approval.

9. The plans provide adequate utilities, drainage and other necessary facilities.

The engineering of the project will provide all necessary utilities, infrastructure, and other
requirements as dictated by local ordinances and direction of Village staff. There willbe
more than ample parking for the proposed uses.

10. The plans provide adequate parking and ingress and egress and are so designed as to minimize
traffic congestion and hazards in the public streets.

Traffic entering and exiting the property will be eased to the best possible extent with the
use of iwo access points, one on Devon Ave. and one on Prospect Ave. per the
recommendation of Village staff. Also very few of the days and times the facility is in use
does not coincide with "rush hour".

11. The plans have adequate site area, which area may be greater than the minimum in the district in
which the proposed site is located, and other buffering features to protect uses within the
development and on surrounding properties.

The residential sites adjacent to the parcel do not have a barrier at the adjoining property

line. Ashton Gardens will build provide a landscape buffer, a fence along said property
lines, or a combination of both.

Development Application ; Page 8



12. There is reasonable assurance that, if authorized, the PUD will be completed according to schedule
and adequately maintained.

When developing an Ashton Gardens facility, it is critical that the construction be
completed on or before the scheduled date, because for months before opening, we sell
dates for events beginning very close to the completion date, thus, should we go beyond
the scheduled completion date, events must be cancelled...which would be very
detrimental to our reputation. The appearance and upkeep of the property is key to

maintaining our upscale, professional image and is never compromised.

Development Application Page 9



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I understand that by signing this form, that the property in question may be visited by village staff
and Board/Commission members throughout the petition process and that the petitioner listed
above will be the primary contact for all correspondence issued by the village.

I certify that the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and that I am to file this application and act on behalf of the above signatures.

Any late, incomplete or non-conforming application submittal will not be processed until ALL
materials and fees have been submitted,

/4 . o o~
SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER: /41441 //MA L_,

L

PRINT NAME: Brad Schreiber - o B

DATE: Solllle

REIMBURSEMENT OF CONSULTANT FEES AGREEMENT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges his/her obligation to reimburse the Village of Barileit for
all necessary and reasonable expenses incurred by the Village for review and processing of the
application. Further, the undersigned acknowledges that he/she understands that these expenses
will be billed on an ongoing basis as they are incurred and will be due within thitty days. All
reviews of the petition will be discontinued if the expenses have not been paid within that period.
Such expenses may include, but are not limited to: attorney’s fees, engineer fees, public advertising
expenses, and recording fees. Please complefe the information below and sign.

NAME OF PERSON TO BE BILLED: Brad Schreiber

ADDRIESS: 525N Sam Houston Parkway Easl, Suite 405

Houston, Texas 77060

PIHONE NUMBER; 281-445-6935 o

EMALL: bradschreiber@ashtongardens.com

SIGNATURE: /{?ﬂézéw’é S

DATE: 5 1/16

Development Application Page 13
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184-003233) titled "ALTAJACSM Land Title Sum;;“ dated March 07, 2012,

2. Site Description. Lot 60 in Bartlett East Pointe Estates, a Planned Develpment in
the Morthwest 374 of Section 2, Township North, Range 8, East of the Third
Principal to the plal. Pcipber 10, 1988 as document
RB9-126996 and Certi of G Fabruary 21, 1990 and May
320, 1990 as Document RB0-22098 and R90-085481, respectfully, in Dupage
Caounty, liinois

3. Property PIN Mumber: 01-02-109-013-0000
4 Total Land Area: 3.84 Acres

5 Zoning Category B-3 PUD Neighborhood Commarcial
Maximum Buiiding Height per Ordinance - 25'

IN

DENNIS L. NORTON
1121 Liberty Lane

[a‘na) 462.5253
nononarchitect.com

Tllinols Arch License

PROJECT DATA:
TotalLand Area; 364 Acres

Building(s) Analysis:
Building | - Recaption Facility (Assembly Use);
300 Seats

Bullding || - Chape! (Assembly Usa)
Seats

Bullding il - A k Building (Busi Usa):
1337 5F @ 1/100 SF = 13 Occupanis

Proposed Parking Provided:
135 spaces (8'%18') including 5 ADA Compliant spacas (818" with & access)

Required Parking:

Reception Facllily - 1/3 seats = 300 x .3 = 90 Spaces PLUS 30 Employees x.30
=89 Tatal

Chapel - 1/4 seats - 252 x .25 =
Receplion Facility)
Administration Building - 1/275 SF. = 1337/275 = § Spaces
TOTAL REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE =99 + 5 = 104 Spaces

63 Spaces (Not used in addition fo the

Reception - 14,35? 5F

Chapel - 4576 5 F

Office - 1,337 SF.

Total Building Gross Floor Areas: 20,280 SiF

Eloor Area to Land Area Ratio® 20,280 / 167,363 = 0.12

SYMBOL LEGEND
EENCING

@ 8" High Soid Iesd Fencing
@ 4! High Decorative Metal Picket Fercing

MISCELLANEQUS
3@: Site Light/Pole (Reference Civil Drawings)

001.023227

E\Datacad\DWGNAshton Cardens - Bartle

AN

i lshion Gardens s
venue & South

PRELIMINARY / FINAL PUD PL

Pzl s g

This drawing and all
reproductions thereof are
the property of Ashton
Gardens, LLC (AG). Itis
intended for the use of the
project named hereon -

d without the

=300

project north

RECEIVED
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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DESCRIPTION  DATE
30 JUNE 2016

ABVIEED 9 JULY 2016
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CODE CRITERIA

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

NING RECEPTION FACILITY

(KITCH ]
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE I-B (STEEL FRAME)
SPRINKLER
FIRE ALARN

HEIGHT &
Actunl Building Arcr: 14,36
Actusl Building Height: 2179
Actunl Number of Stories: |

Permirted Bullding Arca (IBC Table 503): 9500 x 3 = 28,500 5.F,
Permitted Building He 58"
Permitied Number of Storjes. 2

NOTE: The allowahle arca is hased on 200%s increase duc 1o the facility being lully
sprinkicred, per IBC S06.5.

STRUCTURAL RIRE RESISTANCE:
Construction Type:  11-B

Structural Frame (IBC Table 601): 0 Hours
Bearing Walls Exterior / Interior: 8 Hours
Non-Bearing Exterior ! Intecior Walls: 0 Howrs
Floor Construction: { Hours

Roof Construction: 0 Hours

FIRE STANCE RATED WALLS & SMOKE PARTTTIONS:
None. No Fire Walls, No Ocoupany Sepuration/vemical openings, or exit enclosures provided
for this project.

RECEPTION OCCUPANCY LOADS (OCCUPIED SPACE ONLY)

ROOMNO | ROOMMNAME | SF.occisk| WOTAL | ExiTwioTH
[yttt W ot OO0 s
[ GROUP -2 ASSEWELY USE OCCUPANGY (based on NET Foor Ares] [ Jsi0ce 0
US| BuLROOMA == w1 | s | 1sp | mar 7|
18 | DANCEFLOORA [ e | ws | m@4 |esr
LA DANCE FLOOR B | %t | ws | eas | est
m | BALLROOW B X | w5 | wss | Bar
-2 WAXIMUM OCCUPANCY LOAD 4784 7178 TOTAL
"GROUP 8 BUSNESS USE OCCUPHNCY (based o GROSS Fioar Area] 00T
M2 | STORAGE [0 | 03 oo —
m ] _ BARE v | 14 [om ]
P m — v [ 14 | o o
m SERVICE CORRIDOR e | 82 | =
2 DRY STORAGE w0 | 03 | o
2 MNTORCLOSET | | w0 | oz | o
14 COOLER | FREEZER | jlma | it }oce
125 kricked T D | a3 | 268
r BREAK ROOM | 1100 |22 | o
{F STORAGE w0 | 28 |08 il
BMAXMUMOCCUPANCYLORD | RS | 65°
MAXINUM OCCUPANGY LOAD [ s | w2
RECEPTION SEATING CAPACITY
ROOM NO ROOM NAME | Tﬂﬂfg S B ok
109 BALLROOM A 15 10 | 150
| 12 |  BALROONE | = w_ | 150
TOTAL __ 1% 10 £

L NORTON
1121 Liberty Lane

Mhnois Architectusal License
Number 001.023227

ge of Bartlett

Comer of Devon Ave. & South Prospect Ave.

RECEPTION FACILITY for
AG
HAshton Gardens
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RECEIVED

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUG 0 2 2016
ASHTON GARDENS DALLAS / FT. WORTH
" Neighbonﬁng Properti \{falues " \gLLAGE OF
ARTLETT
Property Street 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 Increase 2011-16
Post Oak Cir 235,000 216,500 | 210,168 192,215 192,500 192,500 22.08%
248,902 235,124 212,873 195,191 199,852 215,494 15.50%
251,175 237,814 | 216,236 199,090 203,610 218,778 14.81%
Average By Street 17.46%
Wood Edge Ct 237,301 223,940 | 202,362 185,216 189,736 204,904 15.81%
263,500 250,000 | 235,087 | 215,649 220,768 237,943 10.74%
250,882 277,062 226,700 207,670 214,100 224,405 29.62%
275,281 260,055 235,524 215,990 221,127 238,367 15.49%
246,000 234,700 | 212,900 194,090 200,100 213,135 15.42%
271,278 259,690 235,537 210,000 210,000 210,000 29.18%
Average By Street 19.38%
Fair Oaks Cir 245,000 220,000 | 220,000 215,000 215,000 215,000 13.95%
262,226 249,604 205,000 194,308 197,670 200,000 31.11%
240,553 230,000 217,911 195,000 195,000 195,000 23.36%
Average By Street 22.81%
Hayden Ln 221,111 217,000 201,035 180,000 180,000 180,000 22.84%
236,077 237,565 215,585 198,130 202,669 213,738 10.45%
287,036 273,244 226,000 225,658 229,285 243,414 17.92%
214,482 203,302 184,055 169,215 173,202 183,719 16.74%
243,740 231,897 209,137 191,035 195,745 208,754 16.76%
240,700 228,998 206,509 188,621 193,276 206,139 16.77%
Average By Street 16.91%
Overall Average 18.81%
ASHTON GARDENS HOUSTON NORTH
Neighboring Property Values
Property Street 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 Increase 2011-16
Kenchester 139,735 127,032 115,484 117,794 117,794 18.63%
149,433 135,849 124,784 123,736 123,736 20.77%
151,539 128,331 117,210 117,210 117,210 29.29%
90,729 78,665 73,015 73,015 73,015 24.26%
138,832 126,211 114,738 113,317 113,317 22.52%
Average By Street 23,09%
Glouchester 111,217 111,217 111,217 119,709 119,708 -7.08%
139,266 126,606 115,097 123,550 120,550 15.53%
143,003 130,003 118,185 120,000 120,000 19.17%
156,370 142,500 129,546 139,128 139,128 12.39%
155,437 141,307 128,461 133,934 133,934 16.05%
Average By Street 11.21%

Overall Average 17.15%




ASHTON GARDENS
DECIBEL LEVEL / NOISE ANALYSIS

Performed at Ashton Gardens Houston West

Location is very similar to Bartlett location in that the site is flanked by intersecting 4 lane road and a 2
lane road as well as similar proximity of residents

Locations and Levels of Decibel Readings & Criteria
e DJ playing music at peak dance time
* DJ with back to center divider wall
» Dl facing exterior window wall with exit door
@ Reading #1 - inside ballroom, in front of DJ, interior far corner: 98 — 100 decibels
s Reading #2 — outside ballroom, 25 feet from window wall and exit door : 74 — 80 decibels
s Reading #3 — outside ballroom, 75 fest from window wall and exit door: 70 — 74 decibels
= Reading #4 — outside ballrcom, 130 feet from window wal! and exit door: 70 — 74 decibels

Notation: outside readings ranges were a result of normal traffic detectad on Clay Road

Comparative Decibel Levels of Common Sounds

Sound {dB) | Sound noise (with distance)

0 dB iearing threshold B i
10dB Distant rustiing of leaves

20 dB Whisper close up

30 db Uiet rural area

40 dB Quist library

50 dB Conversation at home

€0 dB Conversation in a bar

70 dB Vacuum cleaner at 3ft. (im)

80 dB Close alarm clock

90 dB Operating a lawn mower

100 dB Speaker in a club 3ft. {1m) away

110 dB Vehicle horn 3ft, {(1m) away

120 dB Chain saw close up (discomfort)

130 dB Jack hammer (pain threshold)

140 dB Jet engine (pain threshold)

150+ dB Eardrum rupture
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Location of DJ’s with divider walls closed - single ballroom event



Location of DJ or band with divider walls open — double ballroom event
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ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASS0OCIATES, LTD.

INTRODUCTION

Eriksson Engineering Associates, Ltd. was retained by Dennis L. Norton Architect to conduct a traffic
impact and parking demand study for a proposed wedding chapel and reception hall in Bartlett,
lllinois. The proposed site is located on the south side of Devon Avenue and west of Prospect
Avenue.

The purpose of the study was to observe the existing traffic patterns around the site, determine the
traffic characteristics of the proposed development, review the parking needs, and develop
roadway and parking recommendations.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Site Location and Area Land-Use

The subject site is currently vacant and located at the southwest corner of Devon and Prospect
Avenues in Bartlett, lllinois. Uses around the site include single-family residential to the west and
south, multi-family residential to the north, and vacant land/single-family residential to the east.
Industrial buildings are located to the northwest and a retail building to the northeast. Figure 1
illustrates the site and the surrounding land-uses and roads (All figures are located at the end of
the report).

Bicycle and Pedestrian Routes

Designated bike routes are located on the south side of Devon Avenue and on Prospect Avenue
north of Devon Avenue. Public sidewalks are provided along the site’s frontage on both sides of
each road.

Roadway Characteristics
A description of the area roadways providing access to the site is provided below:

Devon Avenue (DuPage Counfy 6) is a four-lane east-west undivided arterial with a posted speed
limit of 35 mph. A multi-use path is provided along the south side of Devon Avenue adjacent to the
site. At its signalized intersection with Prospect Avenue, it widens out to provide separate left-turn
lanes. Devon Avenue is under the jurisdiction of DuPage County Division of Transportation.

Prospect Avenue is a three-lane north-south collector with a striped center median and a posted
speed limit of 30 mph south of Devon Avenue and 25 mph north of Devon Avenue. Sidewalks are
provided on both sides of the street. A left-turn lane is provided at the Devon Avenue intersection.
Prospect Avenue is under the jurisdiction of Village of Bartlett.

Existing Traffic Volumes

Friday evening (4:00 to 7:00 PM) and Saturday evening (4:00 to 7:00 PM) manual traffic counts
were conducted in April, 2016 at the intersection of Devon and Prospect Avenues. These counts
showed the peak-hours of traffic occurring 5:00 to 6:00 PM on Friday and 5:30 PM to 6:30 PM on
Saturday. At the intersection of Devon and Prospect Avenues, the Saturday counts were 39% lower
than the Friday volumes. The existing traffic volumes are shown in Figure 2 and included in the
Appendix.

Ashton Gardens Traffic and Parking Study April 12, 2016



ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.

SITE TRAFFIC CHARACTERISTICS

Site Plan

Ashton Gardens is a wedding chapel and banquet facility that provides a single location for a
wedding party and their guests to attend a ceremony and then stay for the reception. The site plan
calls for the construction of three buildings on the property with a small 1,000 square foot office, a
wedding chapel accommodating up to 244 persons, and the banquet hall holding 300 persons with
30 serving staff. A total of 142 parking spaces are proposed with six accessible spaces. A
combined drop-off/loading lane is located in the front of the chapel and banquet hall. Refuse
pick-up will be located on the west side of the building. Full access points are proposed Devon and
Prospect Avenues.

Trip Generation

Weddings and the receptions are mostly held in the evenings after peak commuter traffic. The
busiest days will be Fridays and Saturdays. Approximately 85% of the guests will arrive for the
wedding ceremony while the rest come later for the reception. The vehicle occupancy rate is 3
persons per vehicle. The resulting site traffic volumes are shown in Table 1.

Table 1
Ashton Gardens Site Traffic Volumes

Friday Evening Saturday Evening
In Out | Total In Out | Total
70 10 80 70 10 80

To be conservative, these volumes were combined with the peak-hour traffic volumes from the
counts. Event start times will vary on a day to day basis.

Trip Distribution

The trip distribution to the site is based on a combination of the existing traffic volumes, the
distribution of residences in the areq, and the regional road network. The distribution of traffic is
shown on Table 2 and Figure 3.

Table 2
Directional Distribution

Direction Distribution
North on Prospect Avenue 10%
South on Prospect Avenue 10%
East on Devon Avenue 50%
West on Devon Avenue 30%
Total 100%

Ashton Gardens Traffic and Parking Study April 12, 2016



ERIKSS50ON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Trip Assignment

The future vehicular trips that are generated by the development were distributed to the adjacent
roadways based on the directional distribution analysis and the proposed site plan. Figure 4
displays the trip assignment for the development’s traffic volumes. Figure 5 shows the Total Traffic
volumes, which is the sum of the existing traffic volumes and the projected site traffic volumes.

ANALYSES

Intersection Capacity Analyses

An intersection’s ability to accommodate traffic flow is based on the average control delay
experienced by vehicles passing through the intersection. The intersection and individual traffic
movements are assigned a level of service (LOS), ranging from A to F based on the control delay
created by a ftraffic signal or stop sign. Control delay consists of the initial deceleration delay,
queue move-up time, stopped delay, and final acceleration delay. LOS A has the best traffic flow
and least delay. LOS E represents saturated or at capacity conditions. LOS F experiences
oversaturated conditions and extensive delays. The Highway Capacity Manual definitions for levels
of service and the corresponding control delay for both signalized and unsignalized intersections
are shown in Table 3.

Capacity analyses were conducted for each intersection using the HCS computer program to
determine the existing and future operating conditions of the access system. These analyses were
performed for the weekday peak-hours. Copies of the capacity analysis summaries are included in
the Appendix. Table 4 shows the existing and projected level of service and vehicular delay results
for each intersection.

Table 3
Level of Service Criteria for Intersections
Control Delay
I?\'O! of Descripiion (seconds/vehicle)
RiVISS Signals Stop Signs
A Minimal delay and few stops <10 <10
B Low delay with more stops >10-20 >10-15
C Light congestion >20-35 >15-25
b Congestion is more noticeable with >35.55 >25.35
longer delays
E High delays and number of stops >55-80 >35-50
¢ Unacceptable de!ays and over >80 >50
capacity

Source: Highway Capacity Manual 2010
Devon Avenue Access Drive

The proposed driveway on Devon Avenue will have one inbound lane and one outbound lane
under stop sign control. It is 270 feet west of Prospect Avenue and will operate well with the
projected traffic volumes. A separate left-turn lane is not required on Devon Avenue.

Prospect Avenue Access Drive

The proposed driveway on Prospect Avenue will have one inbound lane and one outbound lane
under stop sign control. It is 300 feet south of Devon Avenue and will operate well with the
projected traffic volumes.

Ashton Gardens Traffic and Parking Study April 12, 2016



ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Table 4
Intersection Level of Service and Delay
Friday Evening Saturday Evening
Intersection
Existing Total Existing Total
Devon Avenue
at Prospect Avenue LOS B-16.5 LOS B-16.5 LOS B-18.8 LOS B-18.5
(Signalized)
Asg“DG“'dT’ /agess Nb Lt/Rt-LOS B-12.1 Nb Lt/Rt-LOS B-10.2
N EevaIn Avenue Whb Lt -LOS A-0.5 Whb Lt -LOS A-0.8
(Stop Controlled)
Agm; qucifr: Access Eb Lt/Rt-LOS B-10.3 Eb Lt/Rt-LOS B-10.1
e el iesh Nb Lt -LOS A-0.4 Nb Lt -LOS A-0.4
(Stop Controlled)

Devon Avenue at Prospect Avenue

The signalized intersection works well today with a good level of service and minimal vehicular
delays. The proposed development will not have an adverse impact on the intersection.

Delivery/Refuse Access

The proposed delivery/refuse driveway on Devon Avenue will have one inbound lane and one
outbound lane under stop sign control. It is 500 feet west of Prospect Avenue. Deliveries will be
between 9:00 AM and 1:00 PM. Approximately eight trucks will make deliveries throughout the
week.

PARKING

Parking requirements for the development were calculated based on the Village of Bartlett Zoning
Code. Table 5 shows the parking required by code for each component of the project.

Table 5
Zoning Code Parking Requirements

. Required

Use Size Zoning Code Parking
Chapel 244 seats One spaces for every 4 seats 61 spaces

- Parking space shall be provided equal
e e to 30 per cent of the capacity of the 99 spaces
Hall 30 staff G
facility in persons.

Office 1,000 sq. ft. One Space for every 275 sq. ft. 4 spaces
Parking Required 164 spaces
Parking Provided 142 spaces

The proposed site plan has a total of 142 parking spaces, including 6 accessible spaces, and
provides 86% of the zoning code requirement. It exceeds the accessible requirement of 5 spaces. A
small parking variation is required for 16 spaces.

Ashton Gardens Traffic and Parking Study April 12, 2016
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Zoning codes are based the assumption that the individual components of a development are
occupied at the same time. Ashton Gardens provides the convenience of a single-location for a
wedding and reception so the guests can drive and park once. The peak use of the office space is
during the day when staff is planning for upcoming events. During events, the staff will be assisting
at the chapel and reception hall and not in the office. The chapel and the reception hall will only
be used in conjunction with one event. They are not going to schedule two different events at the
same times that could create a parking problem. With the reception hall as the biggest user on the
site, the code would require 99 spaces which is less than the 142 spaces provided.

Discussions with the Ashton Gardens operator indicate that the peak parking demand is 125
vehicles at their other facilities.

SUMMARY

This report summarizes the results of traffic and parking study for a proposed Ashton-Garden
wedding chapel and reception hall in Bartlett, lllinois. The findings of the study are:

e The volume of traffic generated by the development will have no adverse impact on peak-
hour traffic conditions on Devon or Prospect Avenues.

e Access to the site will be provided by three full access drives:
o A delivery/refuse drive on the west side of the building on Devon Avenue.
o A full access drive on Devon Avenue
o A full access Drive on Prospect Avenue.

e An on-site loading space is provided in on the west side of the reception hall for deliveries
and refuse pick-up.

e The Village Zoning Code requires 164 parking spaces based on the simultaneous usage of
all three buildings on the site. With 142 parking spaces provided, a parking variation of
16 spaces is required.

e The proposed usage of the development and the parking information from other facilities
indicate the parking demand would be less than 125 vehicles.

Ashton Gardens Traffic and Parking Study April 12, 2016
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Traffic and Parking Study
Appendix

e 2016 Existing Traffic Counis
e Existing Capacity Analyses

e Total Capacity Analyses
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Input Data

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h {0.25

Analyst SBC ~ [Analysis Date [4/7/2016 Area Type Other

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period Fridiy Existing PHF HO.Q?
Peal

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year [2016 Analysis Period 1> 17:00

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name  |Friday Existing.xus

Project Description Friday Existing Volumes

Demand Information

Approach Movement L T R L T R L T R | L T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 65 233 64 85 | 344 | 125 || 39 59 37 91 65 60
| Signal Information 4 $
Cydle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 = 1 /_1,_9 : ) :
Offsst 0 | Reference Point | End Foreenis s o4 1645 1150 1o0 100

Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap EW | On | Veliow|3.0 [0.0 |40 140 100 100 | A~

Force Mode | Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On ||Red [0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 6 7 s
Traffic Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement 1 T R L T R L T R L T R
Demand (v), veh/h 65 | 233 | 64 85 | 344 | 125 39 59 37 91 65 60
Initial Queue (Qs), veh/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Base Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900 | 1900 | 1900 | 1900
Parking (Nm), man/h None None None None

Heavy Vehicles (Pnv), % 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Ped / Bike / RTOR, /h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses (Nb), buses/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrival Type (AT) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Upstream Filtering (/) 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 § 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00
Lane Width (W), ft 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 120 12.0 | 12.0

Turn Bay Length, ft 135 0 135 0 100 0 125 0

Grade (Pg), % 3 0 0 0

Speed Limit, mi/h 35 35 35 35 35 35 30 30 30 25 25 25
Phase Information EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Maximum Green (Gmax) or Phase Split, s 20.0 45.0 20.0 45.0 35.0 35.0
Yellow Change Interval (Y), s 3.0 4.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Red Clearance Interval ( Re), s 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Minimum Green ( Gmin), s 6 6 6 6 6 15 6 15
Start-Up Lost Time ( /f), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green (e), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Passage (PT), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Recall Mode Off Min Off Min Off Off Off Off
Dual Entry No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes
Walk (Walk), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Pedestrian Clearance Time (PC), s 0.0 0.0 0.0

Multimodal Information EB WB NB SB

85th % Speed / Rest in Walk / Corner Radius 0 No | 25 0 No | 25 0 No | 25 | © No 25
Walkway / Crosswalk Width / Length, ft 9.0 | 12 0 9.0 | 12 0 9.0 | 12 0 9.0 12 0
Street Width / Island / Curb 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No
Width Outside / Bike Lane / Shoulder, ft 12 | 50 | 20 12 | 50 | 20 || 12 | 50 | 20 12 50 | 2.0
Pedestrian Signal / Occupied Parking No | 050 No | 050 No | 050 | No | 050

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved. HCS 2010™ Streets Version 6.80 Generated: 4/12/2016 11:04:07 AM



HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Results Summary

General Information Intersection Information SR L
Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h |0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date [4/7/2016 Area Type |Other

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period Fn'd:y Existing PHF [0.97

Pea

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year {2016 Analysis Period [1> 17:00 S
Intersection Prospect Avenue File Name Friday Existing.xus Nt + 3
Project Description Friday Existing Volumes

Demand Information

Approach Movement L ) R L i R || L T R L T R
Demand ( v ), veh/h

Signal Information $
Cydle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 7

Offset, s 0 | Reference Point End Green 151 04 ; : _ ] u
Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap E/W | On [Yellow!3.0 00 |40 40 0.0 0.0 A

Force Mode Simult. Gap N/S

Timer Results

Assigned Phase 5 2 1 6 8 4
Case Number 11 4.0 14 4.0 6.0 6.0
Phase Duration, s 8.1 70.5 8.5 70.9 21.0 21.0
Change Period, ( Y+Rc¢), s 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Max Allow Headway ( MAH ), s 3.1 0.0 341 0.0 3.3 3.3
Queue Clearance Time ( gs ). s 3.2 3.6 12.0 14.3
Green Extension Time (ge), s 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.7 0.7
Phase Call Probability 0.84 0.91 1.00 1.00
Max Out Probability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement Group Results EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L T R L T R | L T R
Assigned Movement 5 2 12 1 6 16 3 8 18 [ 7 4 14
Adjusted Flow Rate ( v), veh/h 67 | 156 | 150 88 | 250 | 233 40 99 J 94 129
Adjusted Saturation Flow Rate ( s ), veh/h/in 1730 | 1817 | 1684 || 1757 | 1845 | 1678 || 1244 | 1725 1278 | 1698
Queue Service Time (gs), s 12 | 33|35 | 16| 55| 67 | 31 | 52 71 | 70

Cycle Queue Clearance Time (gc), s 12 | 33 | 35 16 | 565 | 57 || 100 | 5.2 123 ] 70
Green Ratio ( g/C) 0.70 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.70 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.15 | 0.156 0.15 | 0.15
Capacity ( ¢ ), veh/h 667 | 1172 | 1086 || 814 | 1198 | 1089 || 172 | 259 198 | 255
Volume-to-Capacity Ratio ( X) 0.100)0.133 |0.138 1 0.108 | 0.209 | 0.214 || 0.234 | 0.382 0.475 | 0.506
Back of Queue ( Q), ft/In ( 95 th percentile) 17.2 | 56.5 | 54.7 || 22.2 | 946 | 88.9 || 43.9 |101.3 106 | 136.3
Back of Queue ( Q ), veh/In ( 95 th percentile) 0.7 | 22 | 21 09 | 37 | 35 1.7 | 40 4.1 5.3
Queue Storage Ratio ( RQ) ( 95 th percentile) 0.13 | 0.00 | 0.00 || 0.16 | 0.00 | 0.00 {| 0.44 | 0.00 0.85 | 0.00
Uniform Delay ( d 1), s/veh 5.1 6.9 6.9 4.8 71 71 43.7 | 38.3 43.9 | 39.1
Incremental Delay ( d 2), s/iveh 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.4 04 0.3 0.3 0.7 0.6

Initial Queue Delay ( d 3), sfveh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Control Delay ( d), siveh 51 | 71 | 72 || 48 | 75 | 76 || 440 | 387 445 | 397

Level of Service (LOS) A A A A A A D D D D
Approach Delay, s/veh / LOS 68 | A 71 | A 402 | D 417 | D
Intersection Delay, s/veh / LOS 16.5 B

Multimodal Results EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian LOS Score / LOS | 22 B J 22 B | 29 c | 29 C
Bicycle LOS Score / LOS | o8 A | 10 A | 07 A | o9 A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Intermediate Values

General Information Intersection Information
Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h l0.25
malysl SBC ) Analysis Date |4,-'7!2016 Area Type Other
Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Friday Existing PHF 0.97
Peak

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year |2016 Analysis Period |1> 17:00
Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name  |Friday Existing.xus

Project Description Friday Existing Volumes

Demand Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement | L T R | L T R || L T|RJL]|T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 65 233 64 85 | 344 | 125 39 59 37 91 65 60
Signal Information A $
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 7 =" 7 I/_I_e
Offset, s 0__|Reference Point | End |r=——t& 04 Teas T4 50 00 00 : £ 2 =
Uncoordinated| No | Simult. GapE/W | On [Vellowl3.0 100 140 4.0 0.0 00 | A
Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On |Red 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 ] 7 s
EB WB NB SB
Saturation Flow / Delay L T R L T R L T R L i R
Lane Width Adjustment Factor (f+) 1.000} 1.000 | 1.000 { 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 § 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Heavy Vehicle Adjustment Factor (f4v) 0.971]0.971 |0.971 |0.971| 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971
Approach Grade Adjustment Factor (fg) 0.985)0.985|0.985((1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Parking Activity Adjustment Factor (o) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 [ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Bus Blockage Adjustment Factor (fib) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 f 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 { 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Area Type Adjustment Factor (fa) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 f 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 { 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Lane Utilization Adjustment Factor (f.u) 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000}{ 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 {| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 }| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Left-Turn Adjustment Factor (fi7) 0.952 | 0.000 0.952 | 0.000 0.000 0.000
Right-Turn Adjustment Factor (fr7) 0.927 0.909 0.935 0.920
Left-Turn Pedestrian Adjustment Factor (fos) || 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
_I_?Eht—Tum Ped-Bike Adjustment Factor (frob) 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Movement Saturation Flow Rate (s), veh/h 1730 | 2760 1757 | 2595 1060 883
Proportion of Vehicles Arriving on Green (P) || 0.05 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.05 | 065 | 065 || 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.156 || 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15
Incremental Delay Factor (k) 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 | 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 0.04 | 0.04 0.04 | 0.04
Signal Timing / Movement Groups EBL EBT/R WBL WBT/R NBL NBT/R SBL SBT/R
Lost Time (f) 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Green Ratio 1(_9/6} 0.70 0.65 0.70 0.65 0.156 0.15
Permitted Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h/in 886 0 1058 0 1244 1278
Shared Saturation Flow Rate (sst), veh/h/in
Permitted Effective Green Time (gs), s 64.5 0.0 64.5 0.0 15.0 15.0
Permitted Service Time_(_gu), s 57.3 0.0 61.0 0.0 8.0 9.8
Permitted Queue Service Tlme_(_gos). S 0.6 0.3 3.1 71
Time to First Blockage (g1, s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Queue Service Time Before Blockage (gr), s
Protected Right Saturation Flow (sr), veh/h/In
Protected Right Effective Green Time {_gn), s
Multimodal EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian Fw/ Fv 1.557 0.00 1.557 0.00 2.107 0.00 2.107 0.00
Pedestrian Fs / Fdetay 0.000 0.074 0.000 0.073 0.000 0.144 0.000 0.144
Pedestrian Mcomer / Mew
Bicycle cv / db 1290.52 6.29 1298.65 6.15 300.00 36.13 300.00 36.13
Bicycle Fw/ Fv -3.64 0.31 -3.64 0.47 -3.64 0.23 -3.64 0.37

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.
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--- Messages ---

No errors or warnings exist.

--- Comments ---
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‘ : HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Input Data \

General Information Intersection Information

Agency |Eriksson Engineering Duration, h 0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |4/7/2016 Area Type Other

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Friday Total Peak | PHF 10.97

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year {2016 Analysis Period |1> 17:00

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name  |Friday Total.xus 5%
Project Description  |FridayTotal Volumes THTETRE
Demand Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement | L T R L. L R L ) R L T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 66 235 64 100 | 364 | 125 39 59 40 91 69 63
Signal Information AN

Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 sk 3 sy e | | : ;
Offset, 8 0 | Reference Point | End Iereenlsq 06 |64 [152 [00 |00

Uncoordinated| No | Simult. GapEW | On [Vellow! 3.0 0.0 4.0 4.0 0.0 00 | A

Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On |[Red |0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 5 7 8
Traffic Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L 1 R | T R i T R
Demand (v), veh/h 66 235 64 100 | 364 | 125 39 59 4L| 91 69 63
Initial Queue (Qs), veh/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Base Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h 1900 | 1900 | 1900 |{ 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900 { 1900 | 1900 | 1900
Parking (Nm), man/h None None None None
Heavy Vehicles (Pxv), % 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Ped / Bike / RTOR, /h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses (Nb), buses/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrival Type (AT) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Upstream Filten'ng n 1.00 | 1.00 |} 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00
Lane Width (W), ft 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0

Tum Bay Length, f 135 | 0 I35 [ o 100 | 0 125 | 0

Grade (Pg), % 3 | 0 0 0

Speed Limit, mi/h 35 35 35 35 35 35 30 30 30 25 25 25
Phase Information EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Maximum Green (Gmax) or Phase Split, s 20.0 45.0 l 20.0 45,0 35.0 35.0
Yellow Change Interval (Y), s 3.0 40 | 30 40 4.0 4.0
Red Clearance Interval ( Rc), s 0.0 2.0 | 0.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Minimum Green ( Gmin), S 6 6 6 6 6 15 6 15
Start-Up Lost Time ( /f), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green (e), s 2.0 2.0 I 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Passage (PT), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Recall Mode Off Min | Off Min Off Off Off Off
Dual Entry No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes
Walk (Walk), s 0.0 00 § 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Pedestrian Clearance Time (PC), s X 0.0 0.0

Multimodal Information EB WB NB SB

85th % Speed / Rest in Walk / Corner Radius 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25
Walkway / Crosswalk Width / Len@. ft 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0
Street Width / Island / Curb 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No
Width Outside / Bike Lane / Shoulder, ft 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0
Pedestrian Signal / Occupied Parking No | 050 No | 050 No | 050 No | 050
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Results Summary

General Information Intersection Information CET LR
Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h 0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |4!?f2016 Area Type Other

Jurisdiction |DuPage/Bartlett Time Period an'day Total Peak | PHF |0.97

Urban Street ]Devon Avenue Analysis Year [2016 Analysis Period [1> 17:00

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name  [Friday Total.xus

Project Description FridayTotal Volumes

Demand Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement | L T R L T R L T R L T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 66 235 64 100 | 364 | 125 39 59 40 91 69 63
Signal Information N
.C_Ycle. s 100.0 | Reference Phase =ik 2 e N7 ; i ] 5
Ofiset,’s O |Reference Point | End F&roonts s (06  [641 [152 |00 0.0

Uncoordinated| No | Simult. GapE/W | On | Yeliow|3.0 0.0 40 40 0.0 00 | A

Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On [[Red 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 s 7 8
Timer Results EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Assigned Phase 5 2 1 6 8 4
Case Number 1.1 4.0 1.1 4.0 6.0 6.0
Phase Duration, s 8.1 70.1 8.7 70.7 212 21.2
Change Period, ( Y+R¢), s 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Max Allow Headway ( MAH ), s 3.1 0.0 31 0.0 3.4 3.4
Queue Clearance Time (gs), s '1 33 3.9 12.5 14.5
Green Extension Time (ge), s 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.7 0.7
Phase Call Probability 0.85 0.94 1.00 1.00
Max Out Probability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement Group Results EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement IL T R L T R L T R L T R
Assigned Movement 5 2 12 1 6 16 3 8 18 7 4 14
Adjusted Flow Rate ( v ), veh/h 68 157 | 151 103 | 261 | 243 40 102 94 136
Adjusted Saturation Flow Rate ( s ), veh/h/In 1730 | 1817 | 1684 || 1757 | 1845 | 1684 || 1236 | 1720 1275 | 1699
Queue Service Time (gs), s 1.3 34 | 35 19 | 58 6.0 3.1 53 7.2 7.4

Cycle Queue Clearance Time (gc), s 13 | 34 | 35 19 | 58 | 6.0 § 105 ]| 5.3 125 ] 74

Green Ratio ( g/C) 0.69 | 0.64 | 0.64 || 0.70 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.15 | 0.15 0.156 | 0.16
Capacity ( ¢ ), veh/h 653 | 1165 | 1080 || 812 | 1193 | 1089 || 169 | 262 198 | 259
Volume-to-Capacity Ratio ( X) 0.104 | 0.135 | 0.140 || 0.127 | 0.219 | 0.223 || 0.238 | 0.389 0.474 | 0.526

Back of Queue ( Q), ft/In ( 85 th percentile) 178 | 58 | 56.1 || 26.7 | 100.3| 94.4 || 44.1 | 1044 106.1 | 144.4

Back of Queue ( Q ), veh/In ( 95 th percentile) 0.7 2.3 2.2 1.0 3.9 3.7 1.7 | 441 41 5.6

Queue Storage Ratio ( RQ) ( 95 th percentile) 0.13 | 0.00 | 0.00 § 0.20 | 0.00 | 0.00 || 0.44 | 0.00 0.85 | 0.00
Uniform Delay ( d 1), s/iveh 5.2 71 71 49 i3 7.3 || 439 | 38.2 439 | 39.0
Incremental Delay ( d 2), s/iveh 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.6

Initial Queue Delay ( d 3), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Control Delay ( d), s/veh 53 | 73 | 73 | 50 | 7.7 | 7.8 | 442 | 385 445 | 39.7

Level of Service (LOS) A A A A A A D D D D
Approach Delay, s/veh / LOS 69 | A 73 | A 401 | D 416 | D
Intersection Delay, s/veh / LOS 16.5 B

Multimodal Results EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian LOS Score / LOS | 22 B | 22 B | 29 c | 29 C
Bicycle LOS Score / LOS | o8 A I 10 A Il 07 A I 09 A
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Intermediate Values

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h |0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |4/7/2016 Area Type |Other

Jurisdiction [DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Friday Total Peak | PHF l0.97

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year [2016 Analysis Period |[1>17:00

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name Friday Total.xus

Project Description FridayTotal Volumes

Demand Information

Approach Movement

Demand ( v), veh/h

Signal Information

C_ycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 ="

Offset, s 0 [Reference Point | End | —tzr—155 _ _ . :
Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap EIW | On [Vellow!|3.0 100 140 |40 |00 |00 | A

Force Mode Simult. Gap N/S

EB WB NB SB

Saturation Flow / Delay L T R B i R I T R L T R
Lane Width Adjustment Factor (fw) 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 {| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Heavy Vehicle Adjustment Factor (fiv) 0.971]0.971 |0.971}/0.971| 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971
Approach Grade Adjustment Factor (1) 0.985|0.985 | 0.985{| 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 [{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Parking Activity Adjustment Factor (o) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Bus Blockage Adjustment Factor (fbs) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Area Type Adjustment Factor (fa) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Lane Utilization Adjustment Factor (fiu) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Left-Turn Adjustment Factor (fi.7) 0.952 | 0.000 0.952 | 0.000 0.000 0.000
Right-Turn Adjustment Factor (fr7) 0.927 0.913 0.932 0.921
Left-Turn Pedestrian Adjustment Factor (fLos) || 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
| Right-Tum Ped-Bike Adjustment Factor (fros) 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Movement Saturation Flow Rate (s), veh/h 1730 | 2765 1757 | 2636 1025 888
Proportion of Vehicles Arriving on Green (P) || 0.05 | 0.64 | 0.64 || 0.06 | 065 | 0.65 || 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15 || 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15
Incremental Delay Factor (k) 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.04 0.04 | 0.04

Signal Timing / Movement Groups EBL EBT/R WBL WBT/R NBL NBT/R SBL SBT/R
Lost Time (fr) 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Green Ratio (g/C) 0.69 0.64 0.70 0.65 0.15 0.15
Permitted Saturation Flow Rate (s0), veh/h/in 869 0 1056 0 1236 1275
Shared Saturation Flow Rate (ssn), veh/h/In

Permitted Effective Green Time (go), s 64.1 0.0 64.1 0.0 16.2 15.2
Permitted Service Time (gu), s 56.7 0.0 60.6 0.0 7.8 9.9
Permitted Queue Service Time (_gos). s 0.6 0.4 3.1 7.2
Time to First Blockage (g1), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Queue Service Time Before Blockage (grs), s

Protected Righi Saturation Flow (sr), veh/h/In

Protected Right Effective Green Time (gn), s |

Multimodal EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian Fw / Fv 1.657 0.00 1.5657 0.00 2.107 0.00 2.107 0.00
Pedestrian Fs / Faeiay 0.000 0.075 0.000 0.073 0.000 0.144 0.000 0.144
Pedestrian Mcomer | Mew

Bicycle c» / db 1281.96 6.44 1293.24 6.24 304.88 35.92 304.88 35.92
Bicycle Fw/ Fv -3.64 0.31 -3.64 0.50 -3.64 0.23 -3.64 0.38

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ Streets Version 6.80

Generated: 4/12/2016 11:04:07 AM



HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Input Data

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h |O.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type |Other

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Saturday Existing | PHF |0.96

|Peak

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year |2016 Analysis Period |1>17:30

Intersection IProspecl Avenue File Name  |Friday Existing.xus EREE
Project Description Saturday Existing Volumes

Demand Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement | L T R L | T R | L T | R L] T]R
Demand ( v ), veh/h 26 141 34 60 165 63 31 40 66 62 7 20
| Signal Information S A 'él
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 sz B2 "="= -3 w7 /—I_e

Offsnt, & 0_|Reference Point_| End b &rcori=5178 654 [150 |00 |00 T 3 :
Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap E/W | On  [Yellow! 3.0 00 |40 |40 |00 (o0 | A

Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On ||[Red 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 6 7 s
Traffic Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L T R L T R L T R
Demand (v), veh/h 26 141 34 60 165 63 31 40 66 62 71 20
Initial Queue (Qs), veh/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Base Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h 1900 | 1900 | 1900 { 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900 {| 1900 | 1900 | 1900
Parking (Nm), man/h None None None None
Heavy Vehicles (Puv), % 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Ped / Bike / RTOR, /h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses (Nb), buses/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrival Type (AT) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Upstream Filtering (U] 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 §} 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 § 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 § 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00
Lane Width (W), ft 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0

Turn Bay Length, ft 135 0 135 0 100 0 125 0

Grade (Pg), % 3 0 0 0

Speed Limit, mi/h 35 35 35 35 35 35 30 30 30 25 25 25
Phase Information EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Maximum Green (Gmax) or Phase Split, s 20.0 45.0 20.0 45.0 35.0 35.0
Yellow Change Interval (Y), s 3.0 4.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Red Clearance Interval ( Rc), s 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Minimum Green ( Gmin), S 6 6 6 6 6 15 6 15
Start-Up Lost Time ( /f), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green (e), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Passage (PT), s 20 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Recall Mode Off Min Off Min Off Off Off Off
Dual Entry No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes
Walk (Walk), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Pedestrian Clearance Time (PC), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Multimodal Information EB WB NB SB

85th % Speed / Rest in Walk / Cormner Radius 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25
Walkway / Crosswalk Width / Length, ft 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0
Street Width / Island / Curb 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No
Width Outside / Bike Lane / Shoulder, ft I 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0
Pedestrian Signal / Occupied Parking No | 050 No | 050 No | 050 No | 050
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Results Summary

General Information Intersection Information 2Ll bl
Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h 0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type Other

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Saturday Existing | PHF |0.96

Peak

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year {2016 Analysis Period [1>17:30

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name  [Friday Existing.xus

Project Description Saturday Existing Volumes

Demand Information

Approach Movement i L I R L T R I L T R L T R
Demand ( v ), veh/h
| Signal Information I&
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 w2 )
Efisat 8 0 1Reference Point | End F&reenl32 118 [661 [350 00 |00

Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap E/W | On | Vellow|3.0 |00 140 |40 100 (00 | A

Force Mode | Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On |Red |0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 s s 7 8
Timer Results EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Assigned Phase l 5 2 1 6 8 4
Case Number 1.1 4.0 1.1 4.0 6.0 6.0
Phase Duration, s 6.2 71.1 7.9 72.8 21.0 21.0
Change Period, ( Y+R¢), s 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Max Allow Headway ( MAH ), s 3.1 0.0 3.1 0.0 3.3 3.3
Queue Clearance Time (gs), s 2.5 3.1 9.1 13.0
Green Extension Time (ge), s 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.6 0.6
Phase Call Probability I 0.53 0.82 1.00 1.00
Max Out Probability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement Group Results EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement | L T R L T R L T R L T R
Assigned Movement | 5 2 | 12| 1 6 | 16 | 3 8 | 18 7 4 14
Adjusted Flow Rate ( v), veh/h I 27 92 90 63 121 116 32 110 65 95
Adjusted Saturation Flow Rate ( s ), veh/h/In 1730 | 1817 | 1697 || 1757 | 1845 | 1674 || 1283 | 1659 . | 1265 | 1774
Queue Service Time (gs), s 05| 19 | 20 11 | 23 | 256 § 23 | 6.1 49 | 48

Cycle Queue Clearance Time (gc), s 0.5 19 | 20 1.1 2.3 25 71 6.1 1.0 | 4.8

Green Ratio ( g/C) 0.68 | 0.65 | 0.65 | 0.71 | 0.67 | 067 [| 0.15 | 0.15 0.15 | 0.15
Capacity (¢ ), veh/h 819 | 1182 | 1104 || 907 | 1233 | 1119 || 203 | 249 185 | 266
Volume-to-Capacity Ratio ( X) 0.033 | 0.078 | 0.082 || 0.069 | 0.098 | 0.104 | 0.159 | 0.444 0.349 | 0.356

Back of Queue ( Q), ft/In ( 95 th percentile) 73 | 315 | 31 149 | 39 | 378 | 34 |1145 719 | 97.7

Back of Queue ( Q), veh/In ( 95 th percentile) 0.3 1.2 1.2 0.6 1.5 1.5 1.3 4.5 2.8 3.8
Queue Storage Ratio ( RQ ) ( 95 th percentile) 0.05 | 0.00 | 0.00 }| 0.11 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.34 | 0.00 0.58 | 0.00
Uniform Delay ( d 1), s/veh 5.2 6.4 6.4 4.5 5.9 59 || 414 | 387 437 | 38.2
Incremental Delay ( d 2), s/veh 00 | 01 | 01 00} 02 | 02 jf 01 | 05 0.4 0.3

Initial Queue Delay ( d 2), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Control Delay ( d), siveh 5.2 6.6 6.6 45 6.0 6.1 41.5 | 39.2 441 | 38.5

Level of Service (LOS) A A A A A A D D D D
Approach Delay, s/veh / LOS 64 | A 57 | A 397 | D 408 | D
Intersection Delay, s/veh / LOS 18.8 B

Multimodal Resuits EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian LOS Score / LOS | 22 B J 22 B || 29 c | 29 C
Bicycle LOS Score / LOS I o7 A | o7 A | 07 A || o8 A
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Intermediate Values

General Information Intersection Information CE L SHLED
Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h [0.25 i

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type Other 5

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Saturday Existing | PHF 0.96 j:

Peak B

Urban Street Devon Avenue Analysis Year [2016 Analysis Period 1> 17:30 i

Intersection Prospect Avenue File Name Friday Existing.xus

Project Description Saturday Existing Volumes

Demand Information EB WB

Approach Movement [ L T R | L I R K

Demand ( v), veh/h 34

Signal Information

Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 el =33 "

Offset, s 0 | Reference Point | End Vrroorts5 178 654 [150 |00 [00

Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap EW | On [Velow!3.0 10.0 4.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 A

Force Mode | Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On [Red |0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 5 7 s

EB WB NB SB

Saturation Flow / Delay L T R L iF R L T R L T R
Lane Width Adjustment Factor (fw) 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 f{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {f 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 { 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Heavy Vehicle Adjustment Factor (fiv) 0.9710.9710.971}/0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971
Approach Grade Adjustment Factor (fy) 0.985]0.985 | 0.985 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Parking Activity Adjustment Factor (fo) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 f{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {f 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Bus Blockage Adjustment Factor (fos) 1.000{ 1.000 | 1.000 f{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 { 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Area Type Adjustment Factor (fa) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 f{ 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Lane Utilization Adjustment Factor (fL.u) 1.000} 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 § 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Left-Turn Adjustment Factor (f.7) 0.952 | 0.000 0.952 | 0.000 0.000 0.000
Right-Turn Adjustment Factor (fz7) 0.934 0.908 0.899 0.962
Left-Turn Pedestrian Adjustment Factor (fiob) || 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Right-Turn Ped-Bike Adjustment Factor (frob) 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Movement Saturation Flow Rate (s), veh/h 1730 | 2847 1757 | 2574 626 1384
Proportion of Vehicles Arriving on Green (P) || 0.03 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.05 | 0.67 | 0.67 § 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15
Incremental Delay Factor (k) 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.04 0.04 | 0.04
ﬂ;nal TIming I Movement Groups EBL EBT/R WBL WBT/R NBL NBT/R SBL SBT/R
Lost Time (i) 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Green Ratio (g/C) 0.68 0.65 0.71 0.67 0.15 0.15
Permitted Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h/in 1110 0 1185 0 1283 1265
Shared Saturation Flow Rate (ssn), veh/h/In

Permitted Effective Green Time (go), s 65.1 0.0 65.8 0.0 15.0 15.0
Permitted Service Time (), s 62.3 0.0 63.1 0.0 10.2 8.9
Permitted Queue Service Time (gos), s 0.1 0.2 2.3 4.9
Time to First Blockage (g9, s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Queue Service Time Before Blockage (grs), s

Protected Right Saturation Flow (sr), veh/h/in

Protected Right Effective Green Time (g.q)‘ s

Multimodal EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian Fw / Fv 1.557 0.00 1.557 0.00 2.107 0.00 2.107 0.00
Pedestrian Fs / Fdelay 0.000 0.073 0.000 0.068 0.000 0.144 0.000 0.144
Pedestrian Mcomer / Mcw

Bicycle c» / db 1301.20 6.10 1336.60 5.50 299.94 36.13 299.94 36.13
Bicycle Fw/ Fv -3.64 0.17 -3.64 0.25 -3.64 0.24 -3.64 0.26
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Input Data

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h |0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type |0ther

Jurisdiction DuPage/Bartlett Time Period |Saturday Total PHF WO.QS
Peak

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year |[2016 Analysis Period |1> 17:30

Intersection |Prospect Avenue File Name Friday Existing.xus

Project Description

Saturday Total Volumes

Demand Information

Approach Movement | L T R | L T R | L T R | L T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 27 143 34 75 185 63 31 40 69 62 75 23
| Signal Information A ‘L
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 mil g =" 7 c—é > . .
Qgek s 0 |Reference Point | End frooitss 157 647|750 |00 |00

Uncoordinated] No | Simult. Gap E'W | On [Yellow!3.0 0.0 4.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 .

Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On |Red |0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 s 8 7 8
Traffic Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L T R L T R L T R
Demand (v), veh/h 27 143 34 75 185 63 31 40 69 62 75 23
Initial Queue (Q»), veh/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Base Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900 {| 1900 | 1900 | 1900 || 1900 | 1900 | 1900
Parking (Nm), man/h None None None None

Heavy Vehicles (PHv), % 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Ped / Bike / RTOR, /h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses (Nb), buses/h 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrival Type (AT) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Upstream Filtering 0] 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 || 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 § 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00
Lane Width (W), ft 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0

Turn Bay Length. ft 135 0 135 0 l 100 0 125 0

Grade (Pg), % 3 0 | 0 0

Speed Limit, mi/h 35 35 35 35 35 35 30 30 30 25 25 25

Phase Information EBL EBT WBL WBT NBL NBT SBL SBT
Maximum Green (Gmax) or Phase Split, s 20.0 45.0 20.0 45.0 I 35.0 35.0
Yellow Change Interval (Y), s 3.0 4.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Red Clearance Interval ( Rc), s 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Minimum Green ( Gmin), S 6 6 6 6 6 15 6 15

Start-Up Lost Time ( /f), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green (e), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Passage (PT7), s 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Recall Mode Off Min Off Min Off Off Off Off
Dual Entry No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes
Walk (Walk), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Pedestrian Clearance Time (PC), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Multimodal Information EB WB NB SB

85th % Speed / Rest in Walk / Corner Radius 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25 0 No 25
Walkway / Crosswalk Width ll_e_ngth. ft 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0 9.0 12 0
Street Width / Island / Curb 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No 0 0 No
Width Outside / Bike Lane / Shoulder, ft 12 5.0 20 12 50 | 2.0 12 5.0 2.0 12 5.0 2.0
Pedestrian Signal / Occupied Parking No | 050 No | 050 No | 050 No | 050
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Results Summary

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h lo.25 s X
Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type Other = =
Jurisdiction IDuPagefBartletl Time Period |Saturday Total PHF 0.96 4 A

Peak - 2

Urban Street |Devon Avenue Analysis Year 2016 Analysis Period [1> 17:30 s i
Intersection |Prosped Avenue File Name an‘day Existing.xus R
Project Description Saturday Total Volumes

Demand Information EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L i R L T R I L T R
Demand ( v), veh/h 27 143 34 75 185 63 31 40 69 62 75 23
| Signal Information A $
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 = = s -/—I_e

Offset, s 0 _|Reference Point | End | taa—157 647 15‘6 00 Too : = 2 1
Uncoordinated] No | Simult. Gap E/W | On [Veliow|3.0 |0.0 |40 |40 |00 |0.0 P

Force Mode Simult. Gap N/S

Timer Results

Assigned Phase 5 2 1 6 8 4
Case Number 1.1 4.0 1.1 4.0 6.0 6.0
Phase Duration, s 6.3 70.7 8.3 72.7 21.0 21.0
Change Period, ( Y+Rc), s 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Max Allow Headway ( MAH ), s 3.1 0.0 3.1 0.0 33 33
Queue Clearance Time (gs), s 2.5 3.3 95 13.2
Green Extension Time (ge), s 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.6 0.6
Phase Call Probability 0.54 0.89 1.00 1.00
Max Out Probability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement Group Results EB WB NB SB
Approach Movement L T R L T R | L T R L T R
Assigned Movement 5 2 12 1 6 16 || 3 8 18 7 4 14
Adjusted Flow Rate ( v), veh/h 28 93 91 78 132 | 126 32 114 65 102
Adjusted Saturation Flow Rate ( s ), veh/h/In 1730 | 1817 | 1698 || 1757 | 1845 | 1687 I 1275 | 1656 1262 | 1770
Queue Service Time (gs), s 05| 19 | 20 13 | 26 | 2.7 23 | 63 4.9 5.2

Cycle Queue Clearance Time (gc), s 05 | 19 | 20 13| 26 | 27 )] 75| 63 1.2 | 5.2
Green Ratio ( g/C) 0.68 | 0.65 | 0.65 §| 0.71 | 0.67 | 0.67 || 0.15 | 0.15 0.15 | 0.15
Capacity ( ¢ ), veh/h 804 | 1175 | 1098 || 907 | 1231 | 1126 || 197 | 248 182 | 265
Volume-to-Capacity Ratio ( X) 0.035| 0.079 | 0.083 | 0.086 | 0.107 | 0.112 || 0.164 | 0.457 0.354 | 0.385
Back of Queue ( Q), ft/In ( 95 th percentile) 7.7 | 324 | 318 || 186 | 429 | 414 || 342 | 118 72.2 | 105.8
Back of Queue ( Q), veh/In ( 95 th percentile) 03 |13 |12 J 07| 17 | 16 || 1.3 | 46 28 | 41
Queue Storage Ratio ( RQ ) ( 95 th percentile) 0.06 | 0.00 | 0.00 || 0.14 | 0.00 | 0.00 || 0.34 | 0.00 0.58 | 0.00
Uniform Delay ( d 1), s/veh 53 6.6 6.6 4.4 6.0 6.0 || 41.7 | 38.8 439 | 38.3
Incremental Delay ( d 2), s/veh 0.0 | 0.1 0.1 00 | 0.2 | 0.2 0.1 0.5 04 0.3

Initial Queue Delay ( d 3), siveh 00 | 0.0 | 0.0 00 | 00 | 0.0 0.0 | 0.0 0.0 0.0
Control Delay ( d), siveh 53 | 67 | 67 | 44 | 61 | 62 | 41.9] 393 443 | 387
Level of Service (LOS) A A A A A A D D D D
Approach Delay, s/veh / LOS 65 | A 58 | A 399 | D 409 | D
Intersection Delay, s/veh / LOS 18.5 B

Multimodal Results EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian LOS Score / LOS | 22 B | 22 B | 29 c | 29 C
Bicycle LOS Score / LOS | o7 A | o8 A I o7 A | o8 A
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HCS 2010 Signalized Intersection Intermediate Values

General Information Intersection Information

Agency Eriksson Engineering Duration, h 0.25

Analyst SBC Analysis Date |Apr 12, 2016 Area Type Other

Jurisdiction |DuPage/Bartlett Time Period Igatukrdayf Total PHF 0.96

ea

Urban Street Devon Avenue Analysis Year [2016 Analysis Period |1> 17:30

Intersection Prospect Avenue File Name  |Friday Existing.xus

Project Description Saturday Total Volumes

Demand Information EB WB

Approach Movement T R
Demand ( v), veh/h

Signal Information
Cycle, s 100.0 | Reference Phase | 2 =

Cffset. s 0| Referance Point | Bnd Feroorts5 127|647 [750 Joo_ Joo ;
Uncoordinated| No | Simult. Gap E/'W | On [Yellow!3.0 0.0 4.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 .

Force Mode Fixed | Simult. Gap N/S On |[Red ]0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 5 s 7 s

EB WB NB SB

Saturation Flow / Delay L T R L T R L T R L T R
Lane Width Adjustment Factor (f) 1.000 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Heavy Vehicle Adjustment Factor (i) 0.971]0.971 |0.971 J| 0.971| 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971 || 0.971 | 0.971 | 0.971
Approach Grade Adjustment Factor (fs) 0.985| 0.985 | 0.985 |(1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Parking Activity Adjustment Factor (fo) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 {{ 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Bus Blockage Adjustment Factor (fb) 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 f{ 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Area Type Adjustment Factor (fa) 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 {{ 1.000| 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Lane Utilization Adjustment Factor (fLu) 1.000 1.000 | 1.000 {| 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 || 1.000 | 1.000 | 1.000
Left-Turn Adjustment Factor (fi7) 0.952 | 0.000 0.952 | 0.000 0.000 0.000
| Right-Turn Adjustment Factor (fr1) 0.935 0.915 0.898 0.959
Left-Turn Pedestrian Adjustment Factor (fisb) || 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Right-Turn Ped-Bike Adjustment Factor (frob) 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Movement Saturation Flow Rate (s), veh/h 1730 | 2855 1757 | 2656 608 1355
Proportion of Vehicles Arriving on Green (P) || 0.03 | 0.65 | 0.65 || 0.05 | 0.67 | 067 || 0.15 | 015 | 0.15 || 0.15 | 0.15 | 0.15
Incremental Delay Factor (k) 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.50 | 0.50 || 0.04 | 0.04 0.04 | 0.04
| Signal Timing / Movement Groups EBL EBT/R WBL WBT/R NBL NBT/R SBL SBT/R
Lost Time (ft) 3.0 6.0 3.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Green Ratio (9/C) 0.68 0.65 0.71 0.67 0.15 0.15
Permitted Saturation Flow Rate (so), veh/h/In 1089 0 1183 0 1275 1262
Shared Saturation Flow Rate (ss1), veh/h/In

Permitted Effective Green Time (go), s 64.7 0.0 65.7 0.0 15.0 15.0
Permitted Service Time (9u). s 2 62.0 0.0 62.7 0.0 9.8 8.7
Permitted Queue Service Time (ges), S 0.1 0.2 2.3 4.9
Time to First Blockage (g), s 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Queue Service Time Before Blockage (grs), s

Protected Right Saturation Flow (sr), veh/h/In

Protected Right Effective Green Time (ER), s

Multimodal EB WB NB SB
Pedestrian Fw/ Fv 1.557 0.00 1.657 0.00 2.107 0.00 2.107 0.00
Pedestrian Fs / Fdelay 0.000 0.073 0.000 0.069 0.000 0.144 0.000 0.144
Pedestrian Mcomer | Mew

Bicycle cb / db 1293.73 6.24 1334.97 §.53 299.96 36.13 299.96 36.13
Bicycle Fw/ Fv -3.64 0.18 -3.64 0.28 -3.64 0.24 -3.64 0.28
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-— Messages ---

No errors or warnings exist.

--- Comments ---
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HCS 2010 Two-Way Stop Control Summary Report

General Information Site Information
Analyst SBC Intersection Devon Ave/Site Drive
Agency/Co. Eriksson Engineering Jurisdiction DuPage County
Date Performed 4/12/2016 East/West Street Devon Avenue
Analysis Year 2016 North/South Street Ashton Gardens Drive
Time Analyzed Fridday Total Peak Peak Hour Factor 0.97
Intersection Orientation East-West Analysis Time Period (hrs) 0.25
Project Description Ashton Gardens

Lanes

JA lAd kL

JAd L Ad kL

a il b b il iy

Major Street East-West

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments

Approach Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Movement u L T R u L T R u L T R u L T R
Priority 1u 1 2 3 4y 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Number of Lanes 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Configuration T TR LT T LR

Volume (veh/h) 362 21 23 443 3 3

Percent Heavy Vehicles 3 3 3

Proportion Time Blocked

Right Turn Channelized No No No No

Median Type Undivided

Median Storage

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service

Flow Rate (veh/h) 253 6
Capacity 1153 513
v/c Ratio 0.22 0.01
95% Queue Length 0.1 0.0
Control Delay (s/veh) 8.2 121
Level of Service (LOS) A B
Approach Delay (s/veh) 0.5 121
Approach LOS B
Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved. HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.80 Generated: 4/12/2016 10:58:29 AM
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HCS 2010 Two-Way Stop Control Summary Report

General Information Site Information
Analyst SBC Intersection Devon Ave/Site Drive
Agency/Co. Eriksson Engineering Jurisdiction DuPage County
Date Performed 4/12/2016 East/West Street Devon Avenue
Analysis Year 2016 North/South Street Ashton Gardens Drive
Time Analyzed Saturday Total Peak Peak Hour Factor 0.96
Intersection Orientation East-West Analysis Time Period (hrs) 0.25
Project Description Ashton Gardens
Lanes
JA L AAKL
=
—
=
%
=
—
= o
=
) o 0 B W e B
Major Street: East-West
Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments
Approach Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Movement u L T R u L T R u T R u L T R
Priority 1 1 2 3 4U 4 5 6 8 9 10 11 12
Number of Lanes 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Configuration T TR LT T LR
Volume (veh/h) 201 21 23 216 3
Percent Heavy Vehicles 3 3
Proportion Time Blocked
Right Turn Channelized No No No No
Median Type Undivided
Median Storage
Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Flow Rate (veh/h) 137 6
Capacity 1327 700
v/c Ratio 0.10 0.01
95% Queue Length 01 0.0
Control Delay (s/veh) 7.8 10.2
Level of Service (LOS) A B
Approach Delay (s/veh) 0.8 10.2
Approach LOS B

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.
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General Information

HCS 2010 Two-Way Stop Control Summary Report

Site Information

Analyst

SBC

Intersection

Prospect Ave/Site Drive

Agency/Co.

Eriksson Engineering

Jurisdiction

Village of Bartlett

Date Performed

4/12/2016

East/West Street

Ashton Gardens Drive

Analysis Year

2016

North/South Street

Prospect Avenue

Time Analyzed

Friday Total Peak

Peak Hour Factor

0.97

Intersection Orientation

North-South

Analysis Time Period (hrs)

0.25

Project Description

Ashton Gardens

Lanes

JAd L Ad kL

JALlAL4ARLY

i B e iE B

Major Street: North-South

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments

Approach

Eastbound

Westbound

Northbound

Southbound

Movement

u L T

u L

1 R U L

T R u

L

.

Priority

10 1

12

7

8 9 ] 1

4u

4

5

Number of Lanes

0 0

0

0 0 0 1

0

1

Configuration

LR

TR

Volume (veh/h)

135

214

19

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Proportion Time Blocked

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

Median Type

Left Only

Median Storage

Delay, Queue Length, and

Level of Service

Flow Rate (veh/h)

Capacity

682

1318

v/c Ratio

0.01

0.01

95% Queue Length

0.0

0.0

Control Delay (s/veh)

103

7.7

Level of Service (LOS)

Approach Delay (s/veh)

103

04

Approach LOS

B
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HCS 2010 Two-Way Stop Control Summary Report

General Information Site Information
Analyst SBC Intersection Prospect Ave/Site Drive
Agency/Co. Eriksson Engineering Jurisdiction Village of Bartlett
Date Performed 4/12/2016 East/West Street Ashton Gardens Drive
Analysis Year 2016 North/South Street Prospect Avenue
Time Analyzed Saturday Total Peak Peak Hour Factor 0.97
Intersection Orientation North-South Analysis Time Period (hrs) 0.25
Project Description Ashton Gardens
Lanes
JALAALLUY
A
=
.*
=<
—
= 4
—x
S B B T
Major Street: North-South
Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments
Approach Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Movement u L T R U L T R u L T R U L T R
Priority 10 11 12 7 8 9 1 1 2 3 4u 4 5 6
Number of Lanes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0
Configuration LR L T TR
Volume (veh/h) 3 1 7 137 165 19
Percent Heavy Vehicles 3 3 3
Proportion Time Blocked
Right Turn Channelized No No No No
Median Type Left Only
Median Storage 1
Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Flow Rate (veh/h) 4 7
Capacity 715 1376
v/c Ratio 0.01 0.01
95% Queue Length 0.0 0.0
Control Delay (s/veh) 10.1 76
Level of Service (LOS) B A
Approach Delay (s/veh) 101 04
Approach LOS B
Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved. HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.80 Generated: 4/12/2016 10:15:39 AM
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RECEIVED
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEMNoulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

JUN 07 2016

VILLAGE OF
BARTLETT

MEMO

To: Roberta Grill, Village of Bartlett
From: Brent Coulter, PE, PTOE
Date: 6/7/2016

Re: Traffic Engineering Review of the Proposed Ashton Gardens Wedding Chapel and Banquet Facility
(Devon Ave. at Prospect Ave. in Bartlett, IL).

Per your request | have prepared this review of traffic and parking for the proposed Ashton Gardens
based on the Site Plan, Traffic Impact Study prepared by Eriksson Engineering Associates, Ltd.,
“Autoturn” exhibits and other reports and plans provided by the Village for the proposed development.
The following specific areas were addressed:

o Traffic generation and assignment and subsequent capacity and impact analysis at site
driveways and the off-site intersection of Devon and Prospect.

e Overall site accessibility, driveway sight lines and access routing.

e Internal circulation including emergency vehicle accessibility.

e Proposed site parking supply and demand.
I. Site Accessibility and Offsite Intersection Traffic (Capacity) Impact
The site Traffic Impact Study analyzes proposed site driveway access on Devon Avenue and on Prospect
Avenue, as well as the adjacent off-site signalized intersection of Devon and Prospect with and without
the proposed wedding/reception use. The traffic study assumed, as a worst-case scenario, that the
proposed use would coincide with the peak hour of background traffic counted on a Friday afternoon (as
discussed later in the parking review, the projected site trip estimates are also high because they
assume the wedding and reception facilities as separate trip generating entities when in fact many

wedding guests will stay on site and not generate a “new” second inbound trip for the reception).

a. Site and Off-Site Capacity (Level of Service)

Both the 4-lane Devon Ave. (+/- 4,500 vpd west of Prospect based on factoring up from peak hour
counts) and the 3-lane Prospect Ave. (2,400 vpd south of Devon) are relatively low-volume streets for
their cross-sections. The applicant’s traffic study found that the proposed use would not measurably
change the existing level of service at the Devon/Prospect intersection (operating at a good overall
Level of Service B) and that each unsignalized site driveway access would operate at a very good LOS A/B
(with no left-turn lanes on either Devon or Prospect serving site access points).



Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

This analysis Site traffic was assigned primarily to Devon Avenue (80%). Only 10% of site traffic was
assigned to/from the north on Prospect which connects with Lake Street (US 20) a major east-west
arterial. | think this estimate to/from the north could be significantly higher but do not believe it will
appreciably impact the findings of the capacity analysis.

b. Overall Site Accessibility (Wayfinding)

Trips to and from the east via US 20 (Lake Street) encounter a rather circuitous routing via Ontarioville
Road at US 20, and then a jog at Newport Blvd. that could be confusing to those unfamiliar with the
area. Trips to/from the NW could come down Oak Avenue and then are faced with a variety of street
routings (North Ave. to Prospect, or Railroad Ave. to S, Main to Devon, or Railroad Avenue to Prospect)
to access the site, while trips from the west on West Bartlett Road could continue onto Railroad Ave. to
Prospect or down S. Bartlett Road to Devon Avenue. It would be desirable for Ashton Gardens
management to consult with Village staff on preferred access routings displayed on their web site.

Il. Driveway Access Design/Internal Circulation

a. Turn Lane Warrants

The TIS concludes that no left-turn lanes are warranted on Devon Avenue or Prospect Avenue but no
supporting warrant analysis was provided. A quick check of IDOT BDE Manual Figures 36-3.A and 36-3.B
indicate that right-turn lanes are not warranted on either Devon Avenue or Prospect Avenue. A left-
turn lane is not warranted on Prospect Avenue based on a volume check (assuming a conservatively
volume on Prospect at the site access drive) based on IDOT BDE Figure 36-3.G. The combination of
opposing EB peak hour volume on Devon and projected WB site access left turns on the Harmelink
warrant charts for 4-lane arterials show the combination right at, or slightly below warranting left-turn
storage (but as noted earlier site trips may be overestimated).

b. Site Access Location/Design

As shown in Figure 1., the Devon Avenue access is located approximately 220 feet west of Prospect
and falls opposite the striped taper median area for the EB left-turn lane on Devon at Prospect. At this
point the EB tape width is approximately 9 feet and in such cases there may be a tendency for WB left-
turns into the site to straddle this median area as they wait to make their turn. One consideration
would be to relocate this access to the west as shown in Figure 1. This could also result in the addition
of +/- 6 parking spaces (see parking review that follows). In any event, this part of Devon Avenue is
under the jurisdiction of DuPage County and they would have final authority on access location.
Relocation of the driveway to the west also improves exiting sight lines relative to vehicle queued on red
indications on Devon at the Prospect Ave. signal.

The Prospect Avenue access shown on the Site Plan falls generally opposite a diagonally striped median
and beginning of a SB left-turn lane taper serving Lido Terrace. Under the same rational as discussed
above, it may be advantageous to consider restriping this median area on Prospect to provide a legal
left-turn storage area for inbound site left-turns while still maintaining the SB left-turn lane (with
reduced taper length) for Lido Terrace as shown in Figure 1.



Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

c. Internal Circulation and (Fire) Truck Access

A separate truck service berth and refuse truck access is provided by a separate truck-only access on
the west side (rear) of the reception hall building. This would require service vehicles or fire trucks to
back out onto Devon Ave., but maximizes green area on the site and separates trucks from guest traffic.
A turn-around pad for smaller delivery trucks could be considered south of Devon on this service drive
(see Figure 1.).

An aerial fire truck turning path exhibit was provided in support of the Site Plan and shows a vehicle just
able to navigate the around the winding parking access aisle at the south end of the site near the office
building. The Village should determine if this design vehicle adequately reflects wheelbase, length and
turning radii of their own fire equipment. | would suggest consideration of modifying the curb line near
the office building area if possible, as shown in Figure 1 (this may require some minor shifting of the
office building further west).

lll. Parking Supply

The applicant’s traffic and parking study suggests that their parking analysis may be overstated (double-
counted) since they treat the wedding chapel function and the reception hall as separate and distinct
parking generators even though it appears that these two functions are generally codependent, with
most guests attending the wedding also remaining parked and staying for the reception. |concur with
the possibility that the applicant’s report may have double-counted parking demand but only if a
sufficient time-gap is scheduled between the end of the wedding service and the beginning of the
reception to allow those wedding service attendees not staying to leave prior to reception guests
arriving.

Based on the above, | have reflected in Table 1., below, the Village staff's calculation of required
parking supply based only on the reception facility. These calculations appear to reflect a high
occupancy of 3.3 person per vehicle (PPV) for social-recreational trips. | have added in two additional
“demand” scenarios based on typical auto occupancies for social-recreation events of in the range of 2.5
to 3.0 persons per vehicle (PPV). The Demand Scenario | in Table 1 assumes an average occupancy of
2.5 (PPV) based on the 2.34 PPV from a 2009 study of auto occupancy study at various churches within
the County, by DuPage County. Demand Scenario 2 assumes a higher occupancy of 3.0 PPV. In both
scenarios, employee parking demand was based on an average suburban Chicago occupancy of 1.2
PPV. In my scenarios, projected parking demand was adjusted to a recommended parking supply by
dividing demand by a design supply factor of “.85” to help assure that finding a space is convenient and
does not require constant recirculation, and that also takes into account snow removal needs, etc.

The parking supply sensitivity analysis above shows a range of a parking shortfall of 25 spaces under
Demand Scenario 1 to a surplus of 12 and 36 spaces for Demand Scenario 2 and the Village Ordinance
respectively. In my opinion therefore, the possibility of a parking shortfall exists in cases where the
reception hall is fully occupied and/or insufficient time gap is scheduled to allow wedding service only
guests to exit the site before the arrival of post wedding reception guests. To be fair, the applicant’s
report does state that Ashton Gardens reports a peak parking demand of 125 spaces at other of their
facilities in the United States, however, no specific documentation of this was included in my review
materials.



Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

As noted earlier an additional/ +/- 6 parking spaces if the main access drive were relocated further west
and consideration of land-banked employee spaces (a one-way aisle to minimize depth) may be of
interest on the north side of the building (see Figure 1.).

Table 1. Parking Demand/Supply Sensitivity Analysis — Ashton Gardens

Projected

Scenario Demand Req’d Parking Spaces Provided | Shortfall(-)/
(spaces) Supply (spaces) On Current Plan | Surplus(+)

Village Ordinance 104 * 140 +36

(3.3 persons/vehicle)

Derived Demand Scenario 1 | 300/2.50 =120 | 149/.9 =165" 140 -25

(2.5 persons/guest vehicle) 30/1.2= 29

(1.2 persons/employee veh.) Total = 149

Derived Demand Scenario 2 | 300/3.00= 90 | 115/.9 = 128° 140 +12

(3.0 persons/guest vehicle) 30/1.2 = 25

(1.2 persons/employee veh.) Total = 115

' Calculated by Village staff based on Village Ord.
: Required parking supply assumes a 10% design surplus factor to support ease of space finding and user convenience.

Certain events with a higher number of children in attendance than a wedding (such as quinceaneras)
or lower adult auto occupancies (i.e. after work office banquets where auto occupancies are more like
the typical employee commute) may generate parking demand significantly higher than assumed by
the Village ordinance or demand scenarios above.

The corner site is located at the intersection of two arterial streets with no on-street parking permitted
and with no on-street parking capability on within reasonable walking distance. As a result careful
attention must be paid to parking demand and on-site supply to insure that all parking can be
accommodated without parking spilling over onto private parking lots or residential streets or where
guest vehicles are forced to circulate continuously through the site (or worse, in and out of the site on
adjacent streets) in their search for a parking space.  Devon Avenue seems to be the type of 4-lane
street that most guests would not associate with on-street parking, however, the three-lane Prospect
Avenue has a local residential feel to it that may not convey “no parking” as strongly. No parking signs
on Prospect should be installed if this were to become a problem.

Initial wedding events could be scheduled so that they fall below the maximum legal occupancy of the
reception hall in order to verify parking demand. Subsequent events which may be anticipated to

generate a higher level of parking demand than a traditional wedding could also have occupancy caps.

Opportunities for valet parking for larger events using remote lots under agreement with other
commercial property owners appear to be limited but could be considered.

IV. Review Findings/Recommendations

1.a. Site and Off-Site Capacity (Level of Service)

Site driveway capacity (level of service) are projected to be good, and offsite operations at the signalized
intersection of Devon and Prospect will not be adversely impacted by the proposed use.




Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

1.b. Overall Site Accessibility (Wayfinding)

Access routing options from the west, northwest and east may be somewhat confusing to some guests.
It would be desirable for Ashton Gardens management to consult with Village staff on preferred routings
displayed on their web site.

2.a. Turn Lane Warrants

I would concur with the applicant’s traffic report that left- and right-turn lanes do not appear to be
warranted at site access drives on Devon and on Prospect.

2.b. Site Access Location/Design

Consider relocating the main access on Devon further west (Figure 1.) to move it away from the EB left-
turn lane entry taper on Devon at Prospect (this could also create potential for added parking spaces
internally). Consider restriping the median area north of Lido Terrace to maintain the existing SB left-
turn lane but add legal median left-turn storage for the proposed site access (see Figure 1.).

c._Internal Circulation and (Fire) Truck Access

There is no internal connection for the rear (reception hall) loading berth. Service trucks will be forced to
back out onto Devon. A truck turn-around pad could be considered near the northwest corner of the

reception hall (Figure 1.).

Fire truck access through the main parking access aisle is tight. Verify that the design fire vehicle is
compatible with the Village design fire truck and consider a slight modification to the curb line in the
vicinity of the office building (see Figure 1.).

3. Parking

In my opinion, in the absence of strong internal scheduling controls , there may be some potential for
event parking to exceed supply, especially when at maximum legal reception hall occupancy and for
certain events with a higher number of children in attendance than a typical wedding (such as
quinceanearas) or where lower adult auto occupancies could be expected (i.e. after work office banquets
where auto occupancies are more like the typical employee commute). Since there is no overflow on-
street parking available on adjacent and nearby appropriate (i.e. non-residential) public streets, certain
management considerations should be considered if the development is approved:

* Initial wedding events could be scheduled so that they fall below the maximum legal occupancy
of the reception hall in order to verify actual parking demand. Subsequent events which may be
anticipated to generate a higher level of parking demand than a traditional wedding could also
have temporary occupancy caps below the legal limit of the reception hall.

® A sufficient time-gap should be scheduled between the end of a wedding service and the
beginning of the reception to allow those wedding service attendees not staying for the
reception to leave the site prior to reception-only guests arriving.



Coulter Transportation Consulting, LLC

® Prospect Avenue has a local residential feel to it that may not convey “no on-street parking” to
guests as strongly as Devon Avenue. No parking signs on Prospect should be installed if this
were to become a problem.,

Relocation of the main Devon access drive to the west would create an additional +/- 6 guest parking

spaces. Land banked employee parking (one-way aisle) could be considered on the north side of the
reception hall connecting the service drive to the main Devon access drive (Figure 1.).
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Agenda Item Executive Summary

Committee
[tem Name Downtown TOD Plan or Board Committee
BUDGET IMPACT
Amount:  $25 000 ($100,000 grant-funded by RTA) Budgeted Yes
List what . )
fund Professional Services

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Village Staff has worked with the consultant team of Solomon Cordwell Buenz (SCB), the Goodman-Williams
Group and Fish Transportation, and members of the Steering Committee since July 2015 in the crafting of a
Transit-Oriented-Development (TOD) Plan for the future development and redevelopment of Downtown
Bartlett.

The Plan last appeared before the Village Board at its September 6" meeting, at which time it was tabled for
information to be distributed to businesses located in Bartlett Plaza.

Since the last meeting, Staff has met with the tenant Dr. Mategrano, who had concerns and spoke at the
September 6!h meeting, to discuss the TOD Plan, and has distributed copies of the Plan to Bartlett Plaza tenants.

ATTACHMENTS (PLEASE LIST)
Staff Memo; Memorandum from SCB dated 9/27/16; Draft Downtown TOD Plan

'ACTION REQUESTED 1
&  For Discussion only- to review the TOD Plan and to forward the Plan to a Village Board meeting
agenda for adoption.

a Resolution
a Ordinance
a Motion

Staff: Jim Plonczynski, CD Director Date: 9/27/16



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM
16-199

DATE: September 26, 2016

TO: Valerie L. Salmons, Village Administrator

FROM: Jim Plonczyngki, KAD. Director

RE: Downtown TOD jan

MOST RECENT DISCUSSION

The TOD Plan was scheduled for a Village Board vote at its September 6" meeting. At
that time, Trustee Camerer motioned to table this matter due his belief that not all of the
businesses located in Bartlett Plaza were aware of the potential redevelopment of the
shopping center and the possible ramifications for their businesses. After the motion
was seconded, the TOD Plan was tabled until the October 4" Committee meeting for
further discussion.

DISTRIBUTION OF DOWNTOWN TOD PLAN

Village Staff and TOD Plan Steering Committee members Tony Fradin and Roberta Grill
met with Dr. Mategrano to discuss his concerns with the Plan and more specifically, the
future plans for the Bartlett Plaza Shopping Center in which he has been a long term
tenant. It was explained that the Plan is a vision and a guide for future
development/redevelopment. It is conceptual in nature and allows for flexibility rather
than an actual submitted application for redevelopment of the Bartlett Plaza. It was also
explained that any potential plan submitted for the development/redevelopment of this
shopping center (or any other downtown area identified in the Plan) would be subject to
the Village’s thorough review process, including public input.

Staff subsequently went door-to-door in Bartlett Plaza, handing out copies of the TOD
Plan and explaining the scope of the project and some of its contents to the business
owners and managers. Several businesses had not heard of the Plan, while others had
heard of it but were not aware of any of the specifics; or had the misconception that
there was a developer in place ready to commence with demolition. Staff explained that
the Plan is a Concept and that changes could be incorporated into the plan depending
on market demand and financial feasibility.

As a result of Dr. Mategrano’s input, Staff spoke with the consultants from SCB about
including additional language into the Plan regarding its flexibility and the ability to
change the plan at any time depending upon market conditions and input from the



CD Memo 16-199
September 26, 2016
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public planning process. Attached for your review are those most recent changes to the
Plan.

BACKGROUND

Staff applied for and received a Technical Assistance Grant from the RTA in 2014 to
create a Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Plan for Downtown Bartlett. Applying for
this grant was one of the 9 short-term recommendations made by the Economic
Development Commission, out of 24 total recommendations, at its October 2013
meeting.

After reviewing several submittals by qualified consultants, Staff and the RTA selected
Solomon Cordwell Buenz (SCB) as the lead consultant for this project, and SCB has
engaged Cindy Fish of Fish Transportation Group and Linda Goodman of the
Goodman-Williams Group as part of their consultant team.

A Steering Committee was formed to guide the progress of this Plan and was
comprised of Trustee Vince Carbonaro, downtown business owners, managers and
local area residents, including E.D. Commissioner Tracy Smodilla, Plan Commissioner
Shane Cook, Zoning Board of Appeals Commissioner George Koziol, and
representatives from Metra, the RTA and Village Staff.

Stakeholder interviews were conducted early in the study phase, and three Community
Meetings were held at Bartlett Hills to elicit comments and participation from the public.
A website dedicated to this project was created by the consultants,
www.bartlettdowntowntod.com and also included a survey that garnered 287
responses.

DISCUSSION

After numerous meetings and interviews, detailed research by SCB'’s team, input from
the public and by other downtown stakeholders at three community meetings, a detailed
TOD Plan has been crafted and addresses issues impacting Downtown Bartlett's
success as well as a long-term strategy for addressing these issues and improving the
Downtown.

Prior to this draft of the Downtown TOD Plan, SCB and its team completed appendix
reports including a Summary of Existing Conditions, a Streetscape and Urban
Design Analysis, Transportation Recommendations and a Downtown Market
Analysis. These supporting background appendices are posted to the project website
and can be viewed in the Documents section. Numerous findings from each of these
reports were extracted and included in the attached draft Plan.
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The TOD Plan is very wide-ranging and detailed, including analysis of individual blocks
and properties throughout the Downtown. The key issues addressed throughout this
TOD Plan include:

o Traffic Analysis — the Fish Transportation Group addressed such issues
as pedestrian safety and crosswalks, access to the Metra Station and the
split platform, roadways and intersections, signalization, roadway capacity
and parking.

e Bicycle and Pedestrian Connections — improving connections from
surrounding neighborhoods to the Downtown area and the Metra Station.

e Increase Downtown Residential Population — strategies that focus on
new housing opportunities to fuel commercial growth. This Plan identifies
numerous opportunity sites for future development and redevelopment.

o Bartlett Avenue as the Historic Retail Center of Downtown -
reinforcing and extending the character of this street to the west by
encouraging infill development.

e Revitalizing Older Retail Properties — enhance the marketability and
appeal of existing businesses and properties within the Downtown.

PURPOSE AND INTENT OF THE DOWNTOWN TOD PLAN

This Downtown TOD Plan is intended to provide the Village of Bartlett with a successful
implementation timeline and strategy for the development and redevelopment of its
Downtown area, centered around the Metra station. The Village is seeking to make the
station area more attractive for residents and commuters by promoting a balanced mix
of transit oriented land uses including housing opportunities, which would better support
local retail uses.

The Plan does so by providing solutions that take advantage of the area’s natural
amenities, mitigating its inherent weaknesses, and planning in tandem with local
demographic characteristics and economic conditions.

The TOD Plan will provide a more detailed set of design tools and regulations for
shaping both public and private developments and partnerships in Downtown Bartlett.

JUNE 215T VILLAGE BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING

At its June 215 meeting, the Planning & Zoning Committee heard a presentation by Ms.
Carlyle of SCB and viewed a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the TOD Plan and
the steps that have been taken to craft this Plan. At that meeting, the Planning &
Zoning Committee referred the Plan for a Public Hearing to be conducted jointly by the
Economic Development Commission, the Plan Commission and the Zoning Board of
Appeals for their review and recommendation.

JULY 14™ EDC, PLAN COMMISSION AND ZBA PUBLIC HEARING
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On July 14t the Village held a special meeting with the three commissions, which
conducted a public hearing following Ms. Carlyle’s presentation of the draft plan.
Testimony was provided by several area residents, as well as two developers with
interest in Downtown Bartlett.

During the hearing, commissioners raised questions about commuter parking and the
possibility of creating a new Tax Increment Financing district to provide a funding
source to facilitate this plan.

AUGUST 16™ VILLAGE BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING

A summary of this project, with meeting minutes and a recommendation for TOD Plan
approval from the July 14" joint committee meeting and public hearing, was presented
to the Planning & Zoning Committee on August 16'". Following the Committee’s
consideration and discussion, this matter was forwarded to the Village Board for a final
vote at its September 6" meeting, at which time it was tabled.

RECOMMENDATION

To forward the Downtown TOD Plan to the Village Board for a final vote to adopt this
Plan at the October 18" meeting.
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Memorandum
To: Tony Fradin, Economic Date: 9/27/2016
D_evelopment Coordinator Project: Village of Bartlett TOD Plan

228 S. Main St.

Bartlett, IL 60103 Fax Number:

Pages:
Copy to: Roberta Grill
From: Christine Carlyle, SCB
Re: Bartlett TOD Plan Updates

Proposed new introduction section to the Implementation Strategies Chapter 6:

The design concepts contained in this Bartlett TOD Plan identify many opportunities for
economic development that will help to build a vibrant Downtown. The highest and best
use concepts described for each site are based on market research, analysis of existing
conditions and understanding of current development trends, process, and costs. Each
recommendation outlines a strategy and one method of achieving the desired
development outcome, however there are a variety of ways to achieve these goals.
Flexibility in design and updating the development approach will be critical to ensuring
success. Likewise, each development recommendation can have a variety of
unforeseen impacts that will require additional coordination and communication
between the Village and property owners, local businesses, and tenants in order to
minimize negative impacts, ensure local business needs are recognized and solutions
are sought to be mutually beneficial to everyone involved. Throughout the development
process many discussions will be required with property owners to ensure there exists a
mutual agreement on costs, land, site access and overall development impacts.

Real estate markets are perpetually changing to adjust to supply, demand and
ownership issues, and as a result to create a realistic plan for the implementation of the
Bartlett Downtown TOD concepts will require flexibility from the Village, property
owners, local businesses and developers to respond to the local market factors. Market
timing, price points and right sizing a development will be extremely important to ensure
success where retail vacancies are filled and residential properties sell or lease up
quickly. The development phases span many years and it will be important for
developers to prepare a market analysis for each project prior to investing in the
development. Understanding all the costs such as engineering, acquisitions,
demolitions, utility upgrades, storm water, streetscape improvements, landscaping and
marketing will be critical to creating a successful outcome to each development

recommendation.
ARCHITECTURE Solomon Cordwell Buenz www.scb.com Page 1 of 2
PLANNING Chicago T 312.896.100

INTERIORS San Francisco T 415.216.2450
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Memorandum

This primary TOD Implementation Plan is organized into four broad phases to outline a
sequence of development projects that can build-off the success of each other. This
timeline is not set in stone and can be altered to capitalize on opportunities that arise or
constraints that limit development timing. Allowing flexibility due to market impacts or
development investor interest or community concerns should be taken into account.
The following are the four broad based phases:

Near Term (1- 3 Years): These recommendations are considered the low hanging fruit
because the concepts can be implemented with greater ease, require less capital, rely
less on major policy changes, no significant land acquisitions and do not require major
infrastructure improvements.

Mid Term (4-6 Years): These recommendations require more detailed pre-planning and
coordination between the Village, property owners and agencies in order for concepts
can be implemented.

Near Term (7-10 Years): These recommendation take the long view and require
building commitments between the Village and property owners. Changes to zoning and
infrastructure might be required.

Near Term (10 Years and beyond): These recommendations are not needed today,
however the previous decade of development can trigger new development sites,
additional parking needs or added infrastructure.

ARCHITECTURE Solomon Cordwell Buenz www.scb.com Page 2 of 2
PLANNING Chicago T 312.896.1100
INTERIORS San Francisco T 415.216.2450
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Agenda Item Executive Summary

General Obligation Bonds for Proposed Police Committee
[tem Name Facility or Board Committee

BUDGET IMPACT
Amount:  $20,000,000 Budgeted Capital Projects

List what
Sfund

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Bond Ordinance (the “Ordinance”) is the one formal action to be taken by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village (the “Corporate Authorities”) to approve the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 (the “ Bonds”), which would be
issued for the purpose of financing the construction of a police facility. The Ordinance is a “parameters style” ordinance
which means that the final interest rates and other repayment terms for the Bonds are not set forth in the Ordinance, but
rather the Ordinance establishes parameters which act as limitations that must be followed when the final terms for the Bonds
are established. The Ordinance delegates the final approval of those final terms to the “Designated Officers,” which are the
Village President, Clerk, Treasurer and Finance Director. The parameters include maximums for par amount ($16,200,000),
maturity date (2037), annual maturity amount ($1,420,000), maximum interest rate (7.00%), maximum annual bond tax levy
($1,520,000) and other terms. As attached, prior analysis by R. W. Baird showed a net interest rate of 3.985%. The annual
impact on a $250,000 home would be $88.76.

Tom Gavin from Robert W. Baird will be in attendance at the Committee meeting to answer questions about the bond
issuance.

ATTACHMENTS (PLEASE LIST)
Finance Memo 2016-18, dated September 27, 2016, Tax Impact Analysis and Ordinance

ACTION REQUESTED

a For Discussion Only
a Resolution

a Ordinance

a Motion:

Staff: Jeff Martynowicz/Finance Director Date: 9/27/2016



Village of Bartlett
Finance Department Memo
2016 -18

DATE: September 27, 2016

TO: Valerie Salmons, Village Administrator _
FROM: Jeff Martynowicz, Finance Director%
SUBJECT: General Obligation Bonds for Proposed Police Facility

The Bond Ordinance (the “Ordinance”) is the one formal action to be taken by the
President and Board of Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate Authorities”) to
approve the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 (the “Bonds”), which would
be issued for the purpose of financing the construction of a police facility. The
Ordinance is a “parameters style” ordinance which means that the final interest
rates and other repayment terms for the Bonds are not set forth in the Ordinance,
but rather the Ordinance establishes parameters which act as limitations that
must be followed when the final terms for the Bonds are established. The
Ordinance delegates the final approval of those final terms to the “Designated
Officers,” which are the Village President, Clerk, Treasurer and Finance
Director. The parameters include maximums for par amount ($16,200,000),
maturity date (2037), annual maturity amount ($1,420,000), maximum interest
rate (7.00%), maximum annual bond tax levy ($1,520,000) and other terms. As
attached, prior analysis by R. W. Baird showed a net interest rate of 3.985%.
The annual impact on a $250,000 home would be $88.76. Section 9 of the
Ordinance provides for the form of the Bonds, which includes a description of the
full faith and credit general obligation security pledge of the Village. The
Ordinance authorizes the Bonds to be sold only with the advice of Robert W.
Baird & Co., as financial advisor, that the terms of the sale of the Bonds are fair
and reasonable in view of current conditions in the bond markets. Finally, the
Ordinance contains certain provisions supporting the issuance of the Bonds on a
tax-exempt basis.

Attached, is the bond parameters ordinance which should be placed on the
Finance Committee agenda for October 4, 2016 for review and discussion by the
Committee. Tom Gavin from Robert W. Baird will be in attendance at the
Committee meeting to answer questions about the bond issuance. If the
Committee approves the parameters ordinance and forwards it to the Board, the
parameters ordinance will be included on the Board agenda for November 1,
2016 for final approval.

Attachments
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EXTRACT OF MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the President
and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and
Kane Counties. Illinois, held at the Village Hall, in said Village. at
7:00 p.m.. on the 1st day of November, 2016.

The Village President called the meeting to order and directed the Village Clerk to call
the roll.
Upon the roll being called, the President and the following Trustees answered physically

present at said location:

The following Trustees were allowed by a majority of the Trustees in accordance with
and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the President and Board of Trustees to attend the

meeting by video or audio conference:

No Trustee was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.
The following Trustees were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever:

There was then a discussion of the construction of a police facility in and for the Village,
and an ordinance providing for the issuance of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, of the
Village of Bartlett, DuPage. Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, authorizing the execution of one
or more bond order and providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for
the payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds. The President then explained that the
ordinance sets forth the parameters for the issuance of said bonds and sale thereof by designated

officials of the District and summarized the pertinent terms of said parameters, including the

4037036 01 06
2244424



specific parameters governing the manner of sale, length of maturity. rates of interest. purchase
price and tax levy for said bonds.

Thereupon, Trustee presented the following ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200.000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage. Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

(the “Bond Ordinance’’) which was laid before the President and Board of Trustees in words and
figures as follows.

Trustee moved and Trustee

seconded the motion that the Bond Ordinance as presented be adopted.

A discussion of the matter followed.

The Acting Village President directed that the roll be called for a vote upon the motion to
adopt the ordinance.

Upon the roll being called, the following Trustees voted AYE:

and the following Trustees voted NAY:

WHEREUPON, the Acting Village President declared the motion carried and the ordinance
adopted.
Other business was duly transacted at said meeting.

Upon motion duly made and carried, the meeting adjourned.

Village Clerk



ORDINANCE NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

Adopted by the President and Board
of Trustees on the 1st day of November,
2016.
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ORDINANCE NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200.000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016. of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

WHEREAS, the Village of Bartlett, DuPage., Cook and Kane Counties, I[llinois (the
“Village "), pursuant to the provisions of Section 6 of Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the
State of Illinois, is a home rule unit and may exercise any power or perform any function
pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the power to tax and to
incur debt: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of said Section 6, the Village has the power to incur
debt payable from ad valorem property tax receipts or from any other lawful source and maturing
within 40 years from the time it is incurred without prior referendum approval; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate
Authorities ') have heretofore, and it hereby is, determined that it is advisable and necessary and
in the public interest of the residents of the Village that the Village construct a police facility.
together with all necessary land and rights in land, professional, legal, engineering, electrical,
financial and other services, costs of borrowing, reserves, capitalized interest, if any, and other
related costs (collectively, the “2016 Project ), and

WHEREAS. the estimated costs of the 2016 Project are not less than $20.000,000 and
investment earnings thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Village has insufficient funds on hand and lawfully available to pay the
costs of the 2016 Project, and it will be necessary to borrow said amount of not to exceed

$16.200.000 to pay the same, and in evidence of such borrowing to issue General Obligation



Bonds of the Village in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $16.200.000 (the
“Bonds " as further defined herein); and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have heretofore and it hereby is determined that it is
advisable and necessary that such indebtedness be incurred in accordance with the Act as
hereinafter defined, and without submitting the question of incurring such indebtedness to the
electors of the Village for their approval:

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, in the exercise of its home rule powers, as
follows:

Section 1. Definitions. In addition to such other words and terms used and defined in
this Ordinance. the following words and terms used in this Ordinance shall have the following
meanings, unless, in either case, the context or use clearly indicates another or different meaning
is intended:

A. The following words and terms are as defined in the preambles.

Bonds
Corporate Authorities
2016 Project
Village
B. The following words and terms are defined as set forth.
“Act” means the Illinois Municipal Code, as supplemented and amended. and the home
rule powers of the Village under Section 6 of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution of 1970. In
the event of conflict between the provisions of said code and home rule powers, the home rule

powers shall be deemed to supersede the provisions of said code.
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“Bond” or “Bonds” means one or more, as applicable, of the General Obligation Bonds.
Series 2016, authorized to be issued by this Ordinance.

“Bond Fund’ means the Bond Fund established and defined in (Section 13 of) this
Ordinance.

“Bond Moneys” means the Pledged Taxes. any other moneys deposited into the Bond
Fund and investment income earned in the Bond Fund.

“Bond Register " means the books of the Village kept by the Bond Registrar to evidence
the registration and transfer of the Bonds.

“Bond Registrar” means a bank or trust company having trust powers with an office
located in the State of Illinois, or a successor thereto or a successor designated as Bond Registrar
hereunder.

“Bond Order” means the Bond Order and Notification of Sale to be executed by the
Designated Officers as hereinafter provided and setting out final details of the Bonds as
hereinafter provided.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

“County Clerks " means the respective County Clerks of The County of DuPage, Illinois,
The County of Cook, Illinois, and The County of Kane, Illinois.

“Depository” means The Depository Trust Company. New York. New York, or
successors or assigns duly qualified to act as a securities depository for the Bonds.

“Designated Officers” means the Village President, Clerk, Treasurer and Finance
Director or designee, or any of them acting together.

“Ordinance” means this Ordinance. numbered as set forth on the title page hereof,

passed by the Corporate Authorities on the 1st day of November, 2016.



“Paying Agent” means a bank or trust company having trust powers with an office
located in the State of Illinois, or a successor thereto or a successor designated as Paying Agent
hereunder.

“Pledged Taxes means the taxes levied on the taxable property within the Village to pay
principal of and interest on the Bonds as made in (Section 10 of) this Ordinance.

“Private Business Use” means any use of the 2016 Project by any person other than a
state or local government unit, including as a result of (i) ownership, (ii) actual or beneficial use
pursuant to a lease or a management, service, incentive payment, research or output contract or
(ii1) any other similar arrangement, agreement or understanding, whether written or oral, except
for use of the 2016 Project on the same basis as the general public. Private Business Use
includes any formal or informal arrangement with any person other than a state or local
governmental unit that conveys special legal entitlements to any portion of the 2016 Project that
is available for use by the general public or that conveys to any person other than a state or local
governmental unit any special economic benefit with respect to any portion of the 2016 Project
that is not available for use by the general public.

“Purchase Price” means the price to be paid for each series the Bonds, as set forth in the
Bond Order, which shall be not less than 98.0% of the par amount of such series of Bonds
(without regard to original issue discount, if any, or original issue premium, if any).

“Purchaser” means, for any series of Bonds issued hereunder, the initial purchaser of
such series of Bonds, as set forth in the Bond Order.

“Record Date” means the 15th day of the month of the month next preceding any regular
interest payment date and the 15th day next preceding any interest payment date occasioned by a

redemption of Bonds on other than a regularly scheduled interest payment date.



“Tax-exempt” means, with respect to the Bonds, the status of interest paid and received
thereon as excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof under the Code for federal
income tax purposes, and as not included as an item of tax preference in computing the federal
alternative minimum tax for individuals and corporations, but as taken into account in computing
an adjustment used in determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations.

“Term Bonds” means Bonds which are subject to mandatory redemption prior to
maturity by operation of the Bond Fund.

Section 2. Incorporation of Preambles. The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all
of the recitals contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are true, correct and complete and do
incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference.

Section 3. Determination To Issue Bonds. 1t is necessary and in the best interests of
the Village to provide for the 2016 Project, to pay all related costs and expenses incidental
thereto, and to borrow money and issue the Bonds for such purposes. It is hereby found and
determined that such borrowing of money pertains to the government and affairs of the Village,
is necessary for the welfare of the government and affairs of the Village, is for a proper public
purpose or purposes and is in the public interest, and is authorized pursuant to the Act; and these
findings and determinations shall be deemed conclusive.

Section 4. Bond Details. For the purpose of providing for the payment of the costs of
the 2016 Project and to pay all related costs and expenses incidental thereto, the Bonds, if issued.
shall be issued in an amount not to exceed $16,200,000, as set forth in the Bond Order. The
Bonds shall be designated “General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016” or such other series
designation set forth in the Bond Order. The Bonds shall be in fully registered form, be dated the
date of delivery thereof as set forth in the Bond Order (the “Dated Date”), and shall also bear

the date of authentication thereof. The Bonds shall be in denominations of $5,000 or integral



multiples thereof (but no single Bond shall represent principal maturing on more than one date),
shall be numbered consecutively in such fashion as shall be determined by the Bond Registrar
and shall become due and payable (subject to provisions for Term Bonds and right of prior
redemption as hereinafter stated) on January 1 of each of the years (not later than 2037), in the
amounts (not exceeding $1.420.000 per year) and bearing interest at the rates percent per annum
(not exceeding 7.00% per annum) as set forth in the Bond Order.

Each Bond shall bear interest from the later of its Dated Date as herein provided or from
the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for. until
the principal amount of such Bond is paid or duly provided for, such interest (computed upon the
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable on January 1 and July 1 of each
year, commencing on the date set forth in the Bond Order. Interest on each Bond shall be paid
by check or draft of the Paying Agent, payable upon presentation thereof in lawful money of the
United States of America, to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of
business on the applicable Record Date or at such other address furnished in writing by such
person to the Bond Registrar or as may otherwise be agreed by the Village and the Depository.
The principal of the Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America
upon presentation thereof at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Paying Agent
or at successor Paying Agent and locality.

The full faith and credit of the Village are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual
payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. The Bonds shall be direct and general
obligations of the Village, and the Village shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all
the taxable property in the Village for the payment of the Bonds and the interest thereon, without

limitation as to rate or amount.



Section 5. Execution; Authentication. The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the
Village by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of its Village President (or Acting
Village President) and attested by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of its
Village Clerk, as they may determine, and shall have impressed or imprinted thereon the
corporate seal or facsimile thereof of the Village. In case any such officer whose signature shall
appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond. such
signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer
had remained in office until delivery. All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of
authentication, substantially in the form hereinafter set forth, duly executed by the Bond
Registrar as authenticating agent of the Village and showing the date of authentication. No Bond
shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this
Ordinance unless and until such certificate of authentication shall have been duly executed by the
Bond Registrar by manual signature, and such certificate of authentication upon any such Bond
shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has been authenticated and delivered under this
Ordinance. The certificate of authentication on any Bond shall be deemed to have been executed
by it if signed by an authorized officer of the Bond Registrar, but it shall not be necessary that
the same officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder.

Section 6.  Redemption. (A) OPTIONAL REDEMPTION. All or a portion of the Bonds
due on and after the date, if any, specified in the Bond Order shall be subject to redemption prior
to maturity at the option of the Village from any available funds, as a whole or in part, and if in
part in integral multiples of $5.000 in any order of their maturity as determined by the Village
(less than all of the Bonds of a single series and maturity to be selected by the Bond Registrar).

on the date specified in the Bond Order, and on any date thereafter, at the redemption prices



(expressed as a percentage of the principal amount redeemed) plus accrued interest to the date
fixed for redemption. if applicable, as set forth in the Bond Order.

(B) Term BonDs. The Bonds maturing on the date or dates, if any, indicated in the
Bond Order are subject to mandatory redemption, in integral multiples of $5.000 selected by lot
by the Bond Registrar, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date
for the Bonds, on January 1 of the years, if any, and in the principal amounts, if any, as indicated
in the Bond Order.

The principal amounts of Bonds to be mandatorily redeemed in each year may be reduced
through the earlier optional redemption thereof, with any partial optional redemptions of such
Bonds credited against future mandatory redemption requirements in such order of the
mandatory redemption dates as the Village may determine. In addition, on or prior to the
60th day preceding any mandatory redemption date, the Bond Registrar may, and if directed by
the Board shall, purchase Bonds required to be retired on such mandatory redemption date. Any
such Bonds so purchased shall be cancelled and the principal amount thereof shall be credited
against the mandatory redemption required on such next mandatory redemption date.

Section 7. Redemption Procedure. The Bonds subject to redemption shall be
identified, notice given, and paid and redeemed pursuant to the procedures as follows.

5 Redemption Notice. For a mandatory redemption of Term Bonds. the

Bond Registrar shall proceed to redeem the Term Bonds without any further order or

direction from the Village whatsoever. For an optional redemption, the Village shall, at

least 45 days prior to any optional redemption date (unless a shorter time period shall be
satisfactory to the Bond Registrar), notify the Bond Registrar of such redemption date

and of the principal amount and maturities of Bonds to be redeemed.



2. Selection of Bonds within a Maturity. For purposes of any redemption of
less than all of the Bonds of a single maturity, the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds
to be redeemed shall be selected by lot by the Bond Registrar for the Bonds of such
maturity by such method of lottery as the Bond Registrar shall deem fair and appropriate;
provided, that such lottery shall provide for the selection for redemption of Bonds or
portions thereof so that any $5,000 Bond or $5.000 portion of a Bond shall be as likely to
be called for redemption as any other such $5,000 Bond or $5,000 portion. The Bond
Registrar shall make such selection (1) upon or prior to the time of the giving of official
notice of redemption, or (2) in the event of a refunding or defeasance, upon advice from
the Village that certain Bonds have been refunded or defeased and are no longer
Outstanding as defined.

3, Official Notice of Redemption. The Bond Registrar shall promptly notify
the Village in writing of the Bonds or portions of Bonds selected for redemption and, in
the case of any Bond selected for partial redemption. the principal amount thereof to be
redeemed. Unless waived by the registered owner of Bonds to be redeemed, official
notice of any such redemption shall be given by the Bond Registrar on behalf of the
Village by mailing the redemption notice by first class U.S. mail not less than 30 days
and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to each registered owner
of the Bond or Bonds to be redeemed at the address shown on the Bond Register or at
such other address as is furnished in writing by such registered owner to the Bond
Registrar. All official notices of redemption shall include the name of the Bonds and at
least the information as follows:

(a) the redemption date;

(b) the redemption price;



(c) ifless than all of the outstanding Bonds of a particular maturity are to
be redeemed, the identification (and. in the case of partial redemption of Bonds
within such maturity. the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be
redeemed:

(d) a statement that on the redemption date the redemption price will
become due and payable upon each such Bond or portion thereof called for
redemption and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date:
and

(e) the place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the
redemption price, which place of payment shall be the office designated for that
purpose of the Bond Registrar.

4. Conditional Redemption. Unless moneys sufficient to pay the redemption
price of the Bonds to be redeemed shall have been received by the Bond Registrar prior
to the giving of such notice of redemption, such notice may, at the option of the Village,
state that said redemption shall be conditional upon the receipt of such moneys by the
Bond Registrar on or prior to the date fixed for redemption. If such moneys are not
received, such notice shall be of no force and effect, the Village shall not redeem such
Bonds, and the Bond Registrar shall give notice, in the same manner in which the notice
of redemption was given. that such moneys were not so received and that such Bonds will
not be redeemed.

S. Bonds Shall Become Due. Official notice of redemption having been
given as described, the Bonds or portions of Bonds so to be redeemed shall, subject to the
stated condition in paragraph (4) immediately preceding, on the redemption date. become

due and payable at the redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date
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(unless the Village shall default in the payment of the redemption price) such Bonds or
portions of Bonds shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Bonds for
redemption in accordance with said notice, such Bonds shall be paid by the Bond
Registrar at the redemption price. The procedure for the payment of interest due as part
of the redemption price shall be as herein provided for payment of interest otherwise due.

6. Insufficiency in Notice Not Affecting Other Bonds: Failure to Receive
Notice; Waiver. Neither the failure to mail such redemption notice, nor any defect in any
notice so mailed, to any particular registered owner of a Bond, shall affect the sufficiency
of such notice with respect to other registered owners. Notice having been properly
given, failure of a registered owner of a Bond to receive such notice shall not be deemed
to invalidate, limit or delay the effect of the notice or redemption action described in the
notice. Such notice may be waived in writing by a registered owner of a Bond entitled to
receive such notice, either before or after the event. and such waiver shall be the
equivalent of such notice. Waivers of notice by registered owners shall be filed with the
Bond Registrar, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of any
action taken in reliance upon such waiver. In lieu of the foregoing official notice, so long
as the Bonds are held in book entry form, notice may be given as provided in the
Representation Letter, and the giving of such notice shall constitute a waiver by DTC and
the book entry owner, as registered owner, of the foregoing notice. Affer giving proper
notification of redemption to the Bond Registrar, as applicable, the Village shall not be
liable for any failure to give or defect in notice.

s New Bond in Amount Not Redeemed. Upon surrender for any partial

redemption of any Bond, there shall be prepared for the registered owner a new Bond or

-11-



Bonds of like tenor, of Authorized Denominations, of the same maturity. and bearing the
same rate of interest in the amount of the unpaid principal.

8. Effect of Nonpayment upon Redemption. 1f any Bond or portion of Bond
called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof for redemption, the
principal shall become due and payable on demand. as aforesaid, but, until paid or duly
provided for, shall continue to bear interest from the redemption date at the rate borne by
the Bond or portion of Bond so called for redemption.

9. Bonds to Be Cancelled; Payment to Identify Bonds. All Bonds which have
been redeemed shall be cancelled and destroyed by the Bond Registrar and shall not be
reissued. Upon the payment of the redemption price of Bonds being redeemed. each
check or other transfer of funds issued for such purpose shall bear the CUSIP number
identifying, by issue and maturity, the Bonds being redeemed with the proceeds of such
check or other transfer.

10.  Additional Notice. The Village agrees to provide such additional notice of
redemption as it may deem advisable at such time as it determines to redeem Bonds,
taking into account any requirements or guidance of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, the Government Accounting
Standards Board, or any other federal or state agency having jurisdiction or authority in
such matters; provided, however, that such additional notice shall be (1) advisory in
nature, (2) solely in the discretion of the Village (unless a separate agreement shall be
made), (3) not be a condition precedent of a valid redemption or a part of the Bond
contract, and (4) any failure or defect in such notice shall not delay or invalidate the
redemption of Bonds for which proper official notice shall have been given. Reference is

also made to the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking of the Village with
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respect to the Bonds. which may contain other provisions relating to notice of redemption

of Bonds.

11. Bond Registrar to Advise Village. As part of its duties hereunder, the

Bond Registrar shall prepare and forward to the Village a statement as to notices given

with respect to each redemption together with copies of the notices as mailed.

Section 8.  Book-Entry Provisions, Registration and Exchange or Transfer of Bonds:
Persons Treated as Owner. (A) BOOK-ENTRY PROVISIONS. The Bonds shall be initially issued
in the form of a separate single fully registered Bond for each Series and maturity bearing the
same interest rate. Upon initial issuance. the ownership of each such Bond shall be registered in
the Bond Register in the name of the Depository or a designee or nominee of the Depository
(such depository or nominee being the “Book Entry Owner™). Except as otherwise expressly
provided, all of the outstanding Bonds from time to time shall be registered in the Bond Register
in the name of the Book Entry Owner (and accordingly in Book Entry Form as such term is used
in this Ordinance). Any Village officer, as representative of the Village, is hereby authorized,
empowered, and directed to execute and deliver or utilize a previously executed and delivered
Letter of Representations or Blanket Letter of Representations (either being the “Letter of
Representations”) substantially in the form common in the industry, or with such changes
therein as the officer executing the Letter of Representations on behalf of the Village shall
approve, his or her execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of such
changes, as shall be necessary to effectuate Book Entry Form. Without limiting the generality of
the authority given with respect to entering into such Letter of Representations, it may contain
provisions relating to (a) payment procedures, (b) transfers of the Bonds or of beneficial interests
therein, (c) redemption notices and procedures unique to the Depository, (d) additional notices or

communications, and (¢) amendment from time to time to conform with changing customs and
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practices with respect to securities industry transfer and payment practices. With respect to
Bonds registered in the Bond Register in the name of the Book Entry Owner, none of the
Village, any Village officer, or the Bond Registrar shall have any responsibility or obligation to
any broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution for which the Depository holds Bonds from
time to time as securities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution
being referred to herein as a “Depository Participant ) or to any person on behalf of whom such
a Depository Participant holds an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting the meaning of the
immediately preceding sentence, the Village, any Village officer, and the Bond Registrar shall
have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (a)the accuracy of the records of the
Depository. the Book Entry Owner, or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership
interest in the Bonds, (b) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other
than a registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register or as otherwise expressly
provided in the Letter of Representations, of any notice with respect to the Bonds. including any
notice of redemption, or (c¢) the payment to any Depository Participant or any other person, other
than a registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any amount with respect to
principal of or interest on the Bonds. No person other than a registered owner of a Bond as
shown in the Bond Register shall receive a Bond certificate with respect to any Bond. In the
event that (a) the Village determines that the Depository is incapable of discharging its
responsibilities described herein and in the Letter of Representations, (b) the agreement among
the Village, the Bond Registrar, and the Depository evidenced by the Letter of Representations
shall be terminated for any reason, or (c¢) the Village determines that it is in the best interests of
the Village or of the beneficial owners of the Bonds either that they be able to obtain certificated
Bonds or that another depository is preferable, the Village shall notify the Depository and the

Depository shall notify the Depository Participants of the availability of Bond certificates, and
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the Bonds (of a given Series if applicable) shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the
Bond Register in the name of the Book Entry Owner. Alternatively, at such time, the Village
may determine that the Bonds of such Series shall be registered in the name of and deposited
with a successor depository operating a system accommodating Book Entry Form, as may be
acceptable to the Village, or such depository’s agent or designee, but if the Village does not
select such alternate book entry system. then the Bonds of such Series shall be registered in
whatever name or names registered owners of Bonds transferring or exchanging Bonds shall
designate, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

(B) REGISTRATION. The Village shall cause the Bond Register to be kept at the office of
the Bond Registrar maintained for such purpose, which is hereby constituted and appointed the
registrar of the Village for the Bonds. The Village shall prepare, and the Bond Registrar or such
other agent as the Village may designate shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed
by the Village for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds. Subject to the provisions of this
Ordinance relating to the Bonds in Book Entry Form, any Bond may be transferred or
exchanged. but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon payment of the charges
as set forth in this Ordinance. Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the office
of the Bond Registrar maintained for the purpose, duly endorsed by or accompanied by a written
instrument or instruments of transfer or exchange in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and
duly executed by the registered owner or an attorney for such owner duly authorized in writing,
the Village shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the name
of the transferee or transferees or, in the case of an exchange, the registered owner, a new fully
registered Bond or Bonds of like tenor. of the same maturity, bearing the same interest rate, of
authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. The Bond Registrar shall not

be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period from the close of business on the
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Record Date for an interest payment to the opening of business on such interest payment date or
during the period of 15 days preceding the giving of notice of redemption of Bonds or to transfer
or exchange any Bond all or any portion of which has been called for redemption. The execution
by the Village of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such
Bond, and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such
Bond; provided, however, the principal amount of Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the
Bond Registrar shall not at any one time exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for
such maturity less the amount of such Bonds which have been paid. The person in whose name
any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all
purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bond shall be made only to or upon
the order of the registered owner thereof or his legal representative. All such payments shall be
valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum
or sums so paid. No service charge shall be made to any registered owner of Bonds for any
transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the Village or the Bond Registrar may require payment of a
sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in connection
with any transfer or exchange of Bonds.

Section 9. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the form hereinafter set
forth; provided, however, that if the text of the Bonds is to be printed in its entirety on the front
side of the Bonds, then the second paragraph on the front side and the legend “See Reverse Side
for Additional Provisions™ shall be omitted and the text of paragraphs set forth for the reverse

side shall be inserted immediately after the first paragraph.
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[FORM OF BOND - FRONT SIDE]
REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE, COOK AND KANE
VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES 2016

See Reverse Side for
| Additional Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: January 1.20 Date: ,2016 CUSIP:

Registered Owner:  CEDE & Co.

Principal Amount:

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the Village of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and
Kane Counties, Illinois, a municipality, home rule unit, and political subdivision of the State of
[llinois (the “Village™), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to
pay to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided. on
the Maturity Date identified above (subject to right of prior redemption), the Principal Amount
identified above and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months) on such Principal Amount from the later of the Dated Date of this Bond identified above
or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided
for, at the Interest Rate per annum identified above, such interest to be payable on January 1 and
July 1 of each year, commencing 1, 20 . until said Principal Amount is paid or
duly provided for. The principal of this Bond is payable in lawful money of the United States of
America upon presentation hereof at the principal office maintained for the purpose by

, as paying agent (the

“Paying Agent”). Payment of interest shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof as shown
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on the registration books of the Village maintained by

, as bond registrar (the “Bond Registrar™). at the close of

business on the applicable Record Date (the “Record Date ™). The Record Date shall be the 15th
day of the month next preceding any regular interest payment date and the 15th day preceding
any interest payment date occasioned by a redemption of Bonds on other than a regularly
scheduled interest payment date. Interest shall be paid by check or draft of the Paying Agent,
payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, delivered to the
address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such registration books or at such other
address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the Bond Registrar, or as otherwise
agreed by the Village and The Depository Trust Company. as depository. or nominee. or
successor or assigns, as long as this Bond shall remain in book-entry only form as provided.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the reverse
hereof, and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth at
this place.

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by the
Constitution and Laws of the State of Illinois to exist or to be done precedent to and in the
issuance of this Bond, have existed and have been properly done. happened and been performed
in regular and due form and time as required by law: that the indebtedness of the Village.
represented by the Bonds. and including all other indebtedness of the Village, howsoever
evidenced or incurred, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory or other lawful limitation;
and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax, in addition to all other
taxes. on all of the taxable property in the Village sufficient to pay the interest hereon as the

same falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity.
This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate of

authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Village of Bartlett, DuPage. Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois,
by its President and Board of Trustees. has caused this Bond to be executed by the manual or
duly authorized facsimile signature of its Village President and attested by the manual or duly
authorized facsimile signature of its Village Clerk and its corporate seal or a facsimile thereof to
be impressed or reproduced hereon, all as appearing hereon and as of the Dated Date identified

above.

Village President, Village of Bartlett
DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois
ATTEST:

Village Clerk. Village of Bartlett
DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois

[SEAL]
Date of Authentication: .20
CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF

AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds described
in the within-mentioned Ordinance and is
one of the General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2016, having a Dated Date of

. 2016, of the Village of
Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties,
[1linois.

as Bond Registrar

By

Authorized Officer
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[FORM OF BOND - REVERSE SIDE]

This bond is one of a series of bonds (the “Bonds ") in the aggregate principal amount of

$ issued by the Village for the purpose of paying the costs of the 2016 Project and

of paying expenses incidental thereto, all as described and defined in the ordinance authorizing
the Bonds (the “Ordinance”), pursuant to and in all respects in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code. as supplemented and amended, and as further
supplemented and, where necessary, superseded. by the powers of the Village as a home rule unit
under the provisions of Section 6 of Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
(such code and powers being the “Act”), and with the Ordinance, which has been duly passed by
the President and Board of Trustees, signed by the Village President, and published. in all
respects as by law required.

This Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the
limitations, and upon payment of the charges as set forth in the Ordinance. Upon surrender for
transfer or exchange of this Bond at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond
Registrar in Chicago, Illinois, duly endorsed by or accompanied by a written instrument or
instruments of transfer or exchange in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed
by the Registered Owner or an attorney for such owner duly authorized in writing, the Village
shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the
transferee or transferees or, in the case of an exchange. the Registered Owner, a new fully
registered Bond or Bonds of like tenor, of the same maturity. bearing the same interest rate, of
authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount.

The Bonds coming due on and after January 1, 20, are subject to redemption prior to
maturity on January 1, 20 . and any date thereafter, from any available monies, in whole or in

part, and if in part, in such principal amounts and from such maturities as the Village shall
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determine, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption, and
as otherwise provided in the Ordinance.

The Village, the Bond Registrar and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered
Owner hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on
account of principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the Village,

the Bond Registrar and the Paying Agent shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

Here insert Social Security Number,
| Employer Identification Number or
other Identifying Number

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

as attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

NoTICE: The signature to this transfer and assignment must correspond with the name of the
Registered Owner as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular,
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 10.  Tax Levy. A. PLEDGED TAXES LEVIED. For the purpose of providing funds
required to pay the interest on the Bonds promptly when and as the same falls due, and to pay

and discharge the principal thereof at maturity, there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable
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property within the Village. in the years for which any of the Bonds are outstanding, a direct
annual tax sufficient for that purpose; and there is hereby levied on all of the taxable property in
the Village, in addition to all other taxes. the direct annual taxes for the years and in the amounts

as follows (the “Pledged Taxes"):

FOR THE YEAR A TAX SUFFICIENT TO PRODUCE THE DOLLAR SUM OF:

2016 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest to and including
January 1, 2018
2017 $1.520,000.00  for principal and interest
2018 $1,520.000.00  for principal and interest
2019 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2020 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2021 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2022 $1.520,000.00  for principal and interest
2023 $1,520,000.00  for principal and interest
2024 $1.520,000.00  for principal and interest
2025 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2026 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2027 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2028 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2029 $1,520,000.00  for principal and interest
2030 $1.520,000.00  for principal and interest
2031 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2032 $1,520.000.00  for principal and interest
2033 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2034 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest
2035 $1.520.000.00  for principal and interest

Interest or principal coming due at any time when there are insufficient funds on hand
from the Pledged Taxes to pay the same shall be paid promptly when due from current funds on
hand in advance of the collection of the Pledged Taxes herein levied; and when the Pledged
Taxes shall have been collected, reimbursement shall be made to said funds in the amount so
advanced. The Village covenants and agrees with the Purchaser and registered owners of the
Bonds that so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the Village will take no action or fail

to take any action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the Village to levy and
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collect the foregoing tax levy. The Village and its officers will comply with all present and
future applicable laws in order to assure that the Pledged Taxes may be levied. extended and
collected as provided herein and deposited into the Bond Fund.

To the extent that the taxes levied above exceed the amount necessary to pay debt service
on the Bonds as set forth in the Bond Order, the Corporate Authorities are hereby authorized to
direct the abatement of such taxes to the extent of the excess of such levy in each year over the
amount necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds in the following bond year. Proper notice of
such abatement shall be filed with the County Clerks in a timely manner to effect such
abatement.

B. PROVISIONS FOR ABATEMENT. Whenever other funds from any lawful source are or
have been determined that they will be available in timely for the purpose of paying any
principal of or interest on the Bonds, so as to enable the abatement of the taxes levied herein for
the payment of same, the Corporate Authorities shall, by proper proceedings. direct the
abatement of the Pledged Taxes by such amount. A certified copy or other notification of any
such proceedings abating taxes may then be filed with the County Clerks in a timely manner to
effect such abatement.

Section 11.  Filing with County Clerks. Promptly, as soon as this Ordinance becomes
effective, a copy hereof, certified by the Village Clerk, shall be filed with the County Clerks; and
said County Clerks shall in and for each of the years set forth hereinabove ascertain the rate
percent required to produce the aggregate tax hereinbefore provided to be levied in each of said
years; and said County Clerks shall extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection
with other taxes levied in said years in and by the Village for general corporate purposes of the

Village: and in said years such annual tax shall be levied and collected by and for and on behalf
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of the Village in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for said years are levied and
collected, and in addition to and in excess of all other taxes.

Section 12.  Sale of Bonds. The Designated Officers are hereby authorized to proceed,
without any further authorization or direction whatsoever from the Corporate Authorities, to sell
and deliver the Bonds. in one or more series, upon the terms as prescribed in this Section,
pursuant to one or more Bond Orders. Each series of Bonds shall be sold and delivered to the
Purchaser at the Purchase Price, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, if any. Each such
sale shall be made upon the advice (in the form of a written certificate or report) of the Village’s
financial advisors that the terms of the Bonds are fair and reasonable in view of current
conditions in the bond markets. Nothing in this Section shall require the Designated Officers to
sell any of the Bonds if in their judgment, aided by the Village’s financial advisors, the
conditions in the bond markets shall have deteriorated from the time of adoption thereof or the
sale of all or any portion of the Bonds shall for some other reason not be deemed advisable. but
the Designated Officers shall have the authority to sell the Bonds in any event so long as the
limitations set forth in this Ordinance and the conditions of this Section shall have been met. As
a further exercise of this authority, the Designated Officers may sell the Bonds in more than one
series; and. in such event, shall be authorized to change the name of the Bonds for each such
series so that such series may properly be identified separately. Further, in such event, the
provisions for registration, redemption and exchange of Bonds shall be read as applying to
Bonds only of each series, respectively. and not as between series. Upon the sale of the Bonds or
any series of the Bonds. the Designated Officers and any other officers of the Village as shall be
appropriate, shall be and are hereby authorized and directed to approve or execute, or both, such
documents of sale of the Bonds as may be necessary, including, without limitation, the Bond

Order, Preliminary Official Statement, Official Statement, Purchase Contract, a tax exemption
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certificate and agreement as prepared by Bond Counsel (a “7ax Certificate ), and certain further
closing documents. The Designated Officers must find and determine in the Bond Order that no
person holding any office of the Village either by election or appointment, is in any manner
financially interested either directly. in his or her own name. or indirectly in the name of any
other person, association, trust or corporation in said Purchase Contract with the Purchasers for
the purchase of the Bonds. The distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the
Bonds is hereby in all respects authorized and approved. and the proposed use by the Purchasers
of an Official Statement (in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official Statement but with
appropriate variations to reflect the final terms of the Bonds) is hereby approved. The
Designated Officers shall execute a Purchase Contract for the sale of each series of Bonds to the
Purchasers in the form approved by the attorney for the Village. Upon the sale of the Bonds, the
Designated Officers shall prepare the Bond Order, which shall include the pertinent details of
sale as provided herein. and such shall be entered into the records of the Village and made
available to the President and Board of Trustees at the next public meeting thereof. The
Designated Officers shall also file with the County Clerks the Bond Order or like document
including a statement of taxes. The authority granted in this Ordinance to the Designated
Officers to sell Bonds as provided herein shall expire on April 4, 2017.

The Designated Officers are hereby authorized to take any action as may be required on
the part of the Village to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Contract,
this Ordinance. said Preliminary Official Statement, said final Official Statement, the Tax

Certificate and the Bonds.
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Section 13.  Creation of Funds and Appropriations.

A. There is hereby created the “General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 Bond Fund”
(the “Bond Fund), which shall be the fund for the payment of principal of and interest on the
Bonds. Accrued interest, if any, and capitalized interest received upon delivery of the Bonds
shall be deposited into the Bond Fund and be applied to pay first interest coming due on the
Bonds.

B. The Pledged Taxes shall either be deposited into the Bond Fund and used solely and
only for paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds or be used to reimburse a fund or
account from which advances to the Bond Fund may have been made to pay principal of or
interest on the Bonds prior to receipt of Pledged Taxes. Interest income or investment profit
earned in the Bond Fund shall be retained in the Bond Fund for payment of the principal of or
interest on the Bonds on the interest payment date next after such interest or profit is received or,
to the extent lawful and as determined by the Corporate Authorities, transferred to such other
fund as may be determined. The Village hereby pledges. as equal and ratable security for the
Bonds, all present and future proceeds of the Pledged Taxes on deposit in the Bond Fund for the
sole benefit of the registered owners of the Bonds, subject to the reserved right of the Corporate
Authorities to transfer certain interest income or investment profit earned in the Bond Fund to
other funds of the Village, as described in the preceding sentence.

C. From the principal proceeds of the Bonds, the sum necessary. as determined by the
Designated Officers, shall be used to pay costs of the 2016 Project and to that end shall be
deposited into a separate and segregated account of the Village, hereby created, and to be known
as the “2016 Project Fund” (the “Project Fund’). Monies on deposit in and to the credit of the
Project Fund shall be disbursed from time to time as needed by the Finance Director. without

further official action or direction of the Corporate Authorities, in accordance with normal
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Village procedures for disbursements of corporate funds for capital projects. Upon the
completion of the 2016 Project. as certified to the Finance Director by the architect or engineer
in responsible charge of the 2016 Project, remaining funds, if any, on deposit in and to the credit
of the Project Fund shall be transferred by the Finance Director, without further official action of
or direction by the Corporate Authorities, to the Bond Fund. Monies on deposit in and to the
credit of the Project Fund may be (a) advanced to the Bond Fund in anticipation of the receipt of
Pledged Taxes as necessary in order to assure the timely payment of principal of and interest on
the Bonds and (b) invested by the Finance Director in any investments lawful under Illinois law
for Village funds. each without further official action of or direction by the Corporate
Authorities.

Alternatively. the Village may deposit from the principal proceeds of the Bonds, the sum
necessary. as determined by the Designated Officers, to be used to pay costs of the 2016 Project
into the existing Capital Projects Fund of the Village and assign thereto a separate project
number in accordance with customary Village procedures for capital improvement projects, and
the Project Fund shall be deemed to consist of said proceeds provided, however, that the
hereinabove stated provisions for the Project Fund shall in all other respects be in effect.

D. Accrued interest, and capitalized interest, if any, received upon the sale of the
Bonds shall be deposited in the Bond Fund. The sum necessary, as determined by the
Designated Officers. of the principal proceeds of the Bonds shall be deposited into a separate and
segregated fund, hereby created, to be known as the “2016 Expense Fund” (the “Expense
Fund ") and shall be disbursed upon the delivery of the Bonds or be used by the Finance Director
to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds in accordance with normal Village disbursement
procedures (which may include direction to the Purchaser to pay such expenses directly on the

date the Bonds are delivered). Any funds remaining to the credit of the Expense Fund on the
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date which is three months following the date of delivery of the Bonds shall be transferred by the
Finance Director to the Bond Fund.

Section 14.  Reimbursement. None of the proceeds of the Bonds will be used to pay.
directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, for an expenditure that has been paid by the Village
prior to the date hereof except architectural or engineering costs incurred prior to commencement
of any of the construction of the Infrastructure (as hereinafter defined) or expenditures for which
an intent to reimburse it as properly declared under Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2. This
Ordinance is in itself a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2
as to all costs of the Infrastructure paid after the date hereof and prior to issuance of the Bonds.

Section 15.  Not Private Activity Bonds. None of the Bonds is a “private activity bond”
as defined in Section 141(a) of the Code. In support of such conclusion, the Village certifies,
represents and covenants as follows:

A. No direct or indirect payments are to be made on any Bond with respect to
any Private Business Use by any person other than a state or local governmental unit.

B. None of the proceeds of the Bonds is to be used, directly or indirectly, to
make or finance loans to persons other than a state or local governmental unit.

C. No user of the improvements to the general public capital infrastructure
financed with the proceeds of the Bonds (the “Infrastructure”) other than the Village or
another governmental unit will use the same on any basis other than the same basis as the
general public; and no person other than the Village or another governmental unit will be
a user of the Infrastructure as a result of (i) ownership or (ii) actual or beneficial use
pursuant to a lease, a management or incentive payment contract, or (iii) any other

arrangement.
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Section 16.  Registered Form. The Village recognizes that Section 149 of the Code
requires the Bonds to be issued and to remain in fully registered form in order to be and remain
Tax-exempt. In this connection, the Village agrees that it will not take any action to permit the
Bonds to be issued in, or converted into, bearer or coupon form.

Section 17.  Further Tax Covenants. The Village agrees to comply with all provisions of
the Code which, if not complied with by the Village, would cause the Bonds not to be
Tax-exempt. In furtherance of the foregoing provisions, but without limiting their generality, the
Village agrees: (a) through its officers. to make such further specific covenants, representations
as shall be truthful, and assurances as may be necessary or advisable: (b) to comply with all
representations, covenants and assurances contained in certificates or agreements as may be
prepared by counsel approving the Bonds; (c¢) to consult with such counsel and to comply with
such advice as may be given; (d) to file such forms, statements and supporting documents as may
be required and in a timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or advisable by its officers, to
employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors. attorneys and other persons to assist the Village
in such compliance.

The Village further certifies and covenants as follows with respect to the requirements of
Section 148(f) of the Code, relating to the rebate of “excess arbitrage profits” (the “Rebate
Requirement ) to the United States:

A. Unless an applicable exception to the Rebate Requirement is available to the

Village, the Village will meet the Rebate Requirement.

B. Relating to applicable exceptions, the Designated Officers are hereby
authorized to make such elections under the Code as either such officer shall deem

reasonable and in the best interests of the Village. If such election may result in a
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“penalty in lieu of rebate™ as provided in the Code, and such penalty is incurred (the
“Penalty”), then the Village shall pay such Penalty.

C. The officers of the Village shall cause to be established. at such time and in
such manner as they may deem necessary or appropriate hereunder, a “2016 General
Obligation Bonds Rebate [or Penalty, if applicable] Fund” (the “748 Compliance Fund”)
for the Bonds, and such officers shall further, not less frequently than annually, cause to
be transferred to the 148 Compliance Fund the amount determined to be the accrued
liability under the Rebate Requirement or Penalty. Said officers shall cause to be paid to
the U.S., without further order or direction from the Corporate Authorities, from time to
time as required. amounts sufficient to meet the Rebate Requirement or to pay the
Penalty.

D. Interest earnings in the Bond Fund are hereby authorized to be transferred.
without further order or direction from the Corporate Authorities. from time to time as
required, to the 148 Compliance Fund for the purposes herein provided; and proceeds of
the Bonds and other funds of the Village are also hereby authorized to be used to meet
the Rebate Requirement or to pay the Penalty, but only if necessary after application of

investment earnings as aforesaid and only as appropriated by the Corporate Authorities.

The Village also certifies and further covenants with the Purchaser and registered owners

of the Bonds from time to time outstanding that moneys on deposit in any fund or account in

connection with the Bonds, whether or not such moneys were derived from the proceeds of the

sale of the Bonds or from any other source, will not be used in a manner which will cause the

Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds™ within the meaning of Code Section 148 and any lawful

regulations promulgated thereunder, as the same presently exist or may from time to time

hereafter be amended. supplemented or revised.
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Section 18.  Opinion of Counsel Exception. The Village reserves the right to use or
invest moneys in connection with the Bonds in any manner, notwithstanding the tax-related
covenants set forth (in Sections 15 through 17) herein, provided it shall first have received an
opinion from an attorney or a firm of attorneys of nationally recognized standing as bond counsel
to the effect that use or investment of such moneys as contemplated is valid and proper under
applicable law and this Ordinance and. further, will not adversely affect the Tax-exempt status
for the Bonds.

Section 19.  Rights and Duties of Bond Registrar and Paying Agent. 1f requested by the
Bond Registrar or the Paying Agent, or both, any Designated Officer of the Village is authorized
to execute such forms of agreements between the Village and the Bond Registrar or Paying
Agent with respect to the obligations and duties of the Bond Registrar or Paying Agent
hereunder as shall be approved by the Village Attorney. In addition to the terms of any such
agreements and subject to modification thereby, the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent by
acceptance of duties hereunder agree:

(a) to act as bond registrar, paying agent, authenticating agent, and transfer
agent as provided herein;

(b) as to the Bond Registrar, to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein
and to furnish such list to the Village upon request. but otherwise to keep such list
confidential to the extent permitted by law:

(c) as to the Bond Registrar, to give notice of redemption of Bonds as provided
herein;

(d) as to the Bond Registrar, to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been

paid at maturity or upon earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer;
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(e) as to the Bond Registrar, to furnish the Village at least annually a certificate
with respect to Bonds cancelled and/or destroyed; and
(f) to furnish the Village at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,

Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

The Village Clerk of the Village is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this
Ordinance with the Bond Registrar and the Paying Agent.

Section 20.  Defeasance. Bonds which (a)are paid and cancelled, (b) which have
matured and for which sufficient sums been deposited with the Paying Agent to pay all principal
thereof and interest due thereon. or (c) for which sufficient U.S. funds and direct non-callable
U.S. Treasury obligations have been deposited with the Paying Agent or similar institution to
pay, taking into account investment earnings on such obligations, all principal of and interest on
Bonds when due at maturity, pursuant to an irrevocable escrow or trust agreement, shall cease to
have any lien on or right to receive or be paid from the Bond Moneys hereunder and shall no
longer have the benefits of any covenant for the registered owners of outstanding Bonds as set
forth herein as such relates to lien and security of the outstanding Bonds. All covenants relative
to the Tax-exempt status of the Bonds: and payment, registration, transfer, and exchange: are
expressly continued for all Bonds whether outstanding Bonds or not.

Section 21.  Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. The President or the Village Clerk of
the Village is hereby authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Continuing
Disclosure Undertaking (the “Continuing Disclosure Undertaking”) in customary form as
provided by Bond Counsel and as heretofore executed by the Village, or with such changes
therein as the officer executing the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking on behalf of the Village
shall approve, his or her execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of his or her

approval of such changes. When the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is executed and
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delivered on behalf of the Village as herein provided, the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking
will be binding on the Village and the officers, employees and agents of the Village, and the
officers, employees and agents of the Village are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to
do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out
and comply with the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking as executed.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the sole remedies for failure to comply
with the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking shall be the ability of the beneficial owner of any
Bond to seek mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Village to comply
with its obligations under the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.

Section 22.  Municipal Bond Insurance. In the event the payment of principal of and
interest on the Bonds is insured pursuant to a Municipal Bond Insurance Policy issued by a bond
insurer (a “Bond Insurer’), and as long as such Municipal Bond Insurance Policy shall be in full
force and effect, the Village and the Bond Registrar agree to comply with such usual and
reasonable provisions regarding presentment and payment of the Bonds, subrogation of the rights
of the Bondholders to the Bond Insurer when holding Bonds, amendment hereof, or other terms,
as approved by the President of the Village on advice of counsel, his or her approval to constitute
full and complete acceptance by the Village of such terms and provisions under authority of this
Section.

Section 23.  Publication of Ordinance. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance
shall be published within ten days after passage in pamphlet form by authority of the Corporate

Authorities.



Section 24.  Superseder; Effective Date. All ordinances, resolutions and orders, or parts
thereof, in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict hereby superseded. This
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED: The 1st day of November, 2016

APPROVED: November 1, 2016

Village President, Village of Bartlett
DuPage. Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois

Recorded in Village Records: November . 2016.
Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Corporate Authorities on November

2016.

ATTEST:

Village Clerk, Village of Bartlett
DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 58
CouNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND ORDINANCE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois (the “Village"), and as such
official I am the keeper of the official journal of proceedings, books, records, minutes and files
of the Village and of the President and Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities’) thereof.

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion
of the minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Authorities held on the Ist day of November,
2016. insofar as the same relates to the adoption of an ordinance. numbered , entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200.000 General Obligation Bonds. Series 2016. of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Corporate Authorities on the adoption of
said ordinance were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken
openly; that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public: that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations and other
news media requesting such notice; that an agenda for said meeting (the “Agenda”) was posted
at the location where the meeting was held on a day which was not a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday for Illinois municipalities and not less than 96 hours prior to holding the meeting, that
the Agenda described or made reference to said ordinance; that a true, correct and complete copy
of the Agenda as so posted is attached hereto, and that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended,
and the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. and that the Corporate Authorities have complied
with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code, except as validly superseded by the home
rule authorities of the Village, and with all of the procedural rules of the Corporate Authorities in
the adoption of said ordinance and the fixing of the Agenda.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the Village
this 1st day of November, 2016.

Village Clerk
[SEAL]

[VILLAGE CLERK TO ATTACH AGENDA|
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)88
CounTy oF COOK )

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM

I, the undersigned. do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Bartlett, DuPage. Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois (the “Village"). and as such
official I am the keeper of the official journal of proceedings, books. records, minutes, and files
of the Village and of the President and Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities ™) thereof.

I do further certify that on the ~ day of November, 2016, there was published in
pamphlet form, by authority of the Corporate Authorities, a true, correct and complete copy of
Ordinance Number of the Village providing for the issuance of General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2016, of the Village and that said ordinance as so published was on said date
readily available for public inspection and distribution, in sufficient number to meet the needs of
the general public, at my office as Village Clerk located in the Village.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have affixed hereto my official signature and the seal of the

Village this day of November, 2016.

Village Clerk

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
CounTy OF COOK )

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

L. the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Cook, Illinois, and as such officer I do hereby certify that on the day of

. 2016, there was filed in my office a properly certified copy of Ordinance

Number . passed by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett,

DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois. on the 1st day of November, 2016, and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200.000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

and that the same has been deposited in, and all as appears from, the official files and records of
my office.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the seal of The

County of Cook, Illinois, this day of . 2016.

County Clerk of The County
of Cook, Illinois

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 85
CounTYy OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

L. the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of DuPage. Illinois, and as such officer I do hereby certify that on the  day of

. 2016, there was filed in my office a properly certified copy of Ordinance

Number . passed by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett,

DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, on the 1st day of November, 2016, and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16.200.000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds. and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

and that the same has been deposited in, and all as appears from, the official files and records of

my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto affixed my official signature and the seal of The

County of DuPage, Illinois, this day of . 2016.

County Clerk of The County
of DuPage, Illinois

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

I, the undersigned. do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Kane. Illinois, and as such officer I do hereby certify that on the day of

. 2016, there was filed in my office a properly certified copy of Ordinance

Number . passed by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett,

DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, on the 1st day of November, 2016, and entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$16,200.000 General Obligation Bonds. Series 2016. of the Village
of Bartlett, DuPage, Cook and Kane Counties, Illinois, providing
for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient for the
payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and
providing for the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

and that the same has been deposited in. and all as appears from, the official files and records of

my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the seal of The

County of Kane, Illinois, this day of ,2016.

County Clerk of The County
of Kane, Illinois

[SEAL]



Agenda Item Executive Summary

Committee
Item Name  Proposed Police Facility floor plans or Board Committee
BUDGET IMPACT
Amount:  n/a Budgeted

List what
fund

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Village Board approved the contract for architectural services for a proposed Police Facility with
Williams Architects on June 21, 2016.

Williams Architects staff have worked with the Police Department to draft a site plan and
floor plans for the proposed police facility. Williams will be making a presentation of the
plans and the exterior renderings at the Committee of the Whole Meeting.

ATTACHMENTS (PLEASE LIST)

Draft site plan and floor plans for new police facility.

ACTION REQUESTED

X For Discussion Only
a Resolution

] Ordinance

a Motion

Paula Schumacher, Assistant Village
Administrator

Staff: Deputy Chief Patrick Ullrich Date: September 27, 2016



Memorandum

TO: Valerie L. Salmons, Village Administrator
FROM: Paula Schumacher, Assistant Village Administrator
DATE: September 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Police Facility Floor Plans

The Village Board approved the contract for architectural services for a
proposed Police Facility with Williams Architects on June 21, 2016.

Williams Architects staff have worked with the Police Department to draft a
floor plan for the proposed police facility. Working off the needs analysis,
input from the staff, several interviews and tours of other police facilities
Williams has put together a floor plan that addresses the needs of the
department both in size and purpose for each operational division.

The floor plan was reviewed and revised by the Administration, Building
and Police Department management team. Then each operational division
at the police department reviewed their area and how they connected to the
building as a whole. The Village technical review staff also looked at the
plan.

In addition to the attached floor plans, Williams Architects will also be
prepared to present preliminary external renderings as well at the
Committee of the Whole Meeting.
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